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¢-heinm, 1133 K. Kllleon Street, Oxladoze City, Tor 1936 Ford otandlrl
Tudor, Hotor No. 18-I374499, vhich ear was purchased from the ¥red Jones . -
_ Votor Compuny of Okluhoma City on Decemder 22, 1938, ‘and ‘whiohk cmtomobilb e
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f‘ff“”s.'s °."_ Ff °7" fred Pierpcnt, lushanka, “Ind., identifies phote—
.. .-+ 7" graph of Alvin Karpis as stranger who drove up $6 7 FUsn TS
Plerpont's garege, 4305 Linsoln Way East Ia summer . ;%
of 1935 in 1934 black Hudson asking Pierpont %o de- -
liver ear appareadly for Subject Hammiltom, .decmo&, o
%o 3010 South Franklin Street, Marion, Chie, that .

" address being written in penecil, exsept oity and ~ #3
state, on wall of Pierpont's garage.’ Pierpont has
-~ mot seem or Lhsard from strenger since; promises ﬁo

 mntiry Iadfanapolis Bureau Offioe tmediately Ia - 1Y
evert stiranger, apparently xarpu, ﬂtupt- to oul- -n, ‘1
* munieate with Piorpont octh. 3 SRR LR LN

| Joul .m. -lh-ul 2  *~’; f-‘; i HARBORING OF FUGITIVES; QBSTRUQ-{ - "
: :oﬁmﬁg with alisses, I 0. 1280 .57 |yroN OF JUSTICE; 3

- Ron ea

o mport of Special Agent C. B.
Ohlo, aated Ianuary 13. 1
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g~ " A% 4308 uncon Yoy mt. Fret's Servibe Garagc, nxmm
Indlana, Agent exhibited %o Fred Pierpons, proprietor, and brother of .
" “‘Barry Plerpont, deceased mamber of the Dillinger gang, photogrdphs ef
. $he following to ascertaln whether any of them dore & resemblance | [
~." ¥hs stranger who, Fred Pierpont has stated, mpproachsd him at that al-
' drees in June or July 1936 in & black 1934 Hudson £¢k the purpose oteg_‘ S oY
‘yaving Fred Pierpont deliver & ear allegedly $o Johy:Hamilton, deceas-.- . '1°~
“#d, at 3010 South Franklia Strest, M 1on, Ohio: Jeaeph . g

~'li.lli,am eaver, Rusaellf{{bson, JessdXjoyle, Barr 303“701'. Barry)
bou, and Alvin is, a)1 members O& the Miﬂ 8“8" PRI S
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photograph of Russsll Gibsofi only in $he gharacterietic $hat Dotk SR e
had a pointed face, although the stranger was an older man and ape. ‘& ST
_peared slightly more intelligent-looking than Gibson. ' Agent @14 ™
‘not oxhibit'imofpont the photegrapi of Alvin Karpis umtil lasty < -
‘dut Plerpont diately identified $his phote h as that ¢f €he . . .
‘stranger. FPbrpont appeared eertain ef $he identifisation, although - '§
he stated that 1t waez possible that he mighi de mistaken. Agént - **

-

414 not comment on the fact that Karpis is apparently two or throi’x :

" '¥red Pierpont ct‘ated that the -trahéor :;esoﬁbled‘tho"., 2? ;§6 .
ST R N

" 4 YoaTs younger than Gibson was. Plerpont stated that hé would mos -.
attempt to deseribe the siranger mow, almost a after seeing -
" bim, but he was sure thet the photograph of (ayppis was one of the
stranger who represented himself to Be "Doc . A
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' = When asked by Agent how he remembdered $he address of 010 T Fy T
South Franklin Street, Marion, Chio, as givem by the stranger as the -~ - -
place he wanted Pierpont $o deliver a ear %o John Hemiltem, Plerpont -~ =

. removed in Agent's preseuce a small ¢alemdayr from the wall da his = - z. ‘
garage, and on the wall where ths calendat had been Agent saw wrig- ' = T - .
ten in pencil, which Pierpont stuted was in his Dandwriting, #8010 -~ .~
South Franklin." Pierpont stuted that he was positiva this address '
was given for the State of Ohio and not Indiana or any other state; [/
that if the address was fiotitious, it was bdedause the strangsr 4id g
not wish to give 4 3Irue address until Pie t agreed to deliver - 7 T

P 4
[ TR

- Plerpont saw the stranger enly twice, about ome week apart, '
" the stranger asking Pierpont to deliver a ear before being paid, . - . 4.
- WHIIe the road in fromt of Pierponi's garege was ¢losed in Juns amd— - ..:° .
" July of 1935 for repairs, the stiranger drove uwp in the Hudson from ST
¢he rear of the garage and called Fred Plerpont by aams, stating - ST
" he knew Pierpont although Herpoat did mot lmow the stranger; thag - .-.. - . .
" Plerpont had once tried o get in $ouch with him as "Doe” Day 4m . -7
Illinois ead that he had been im the same jail with Plerpoat at "~ ... .- - =
Kokomo, Indiana,  Plerpont informed Agent that he had been im jail - St
"5 .. at Kokomo, Indiana, es $he stranger indicated; tha} "Doo™ Day was -~ :

r ,- ?- the only man Plerpont had sver tried %o get in 3@‘"‘?) ! 2 T 2

TR the ¢ireumstances indicated dy the stranger. ;w” @ ;}2 S R

R T SRR SR ey RS F Lo SRR & SR
,lf'iex-ponir promised Agent $hay, if $his _.‘ranser‘ovor'rotuml“-f T

) Nor atteampted $0 communicate with him, he would frusdiately mosify the - .« .
7" Indiemepolis Bureau Office. Upom prier authorization from the Buresw, "< .7
" 'Agent reminded Plerpont that, if the stranger was the man whose photo-
~ graph :he fdentified and Pierpont assisted in his apprehension, thers
*® would be a reasonable amount of compensation for such assistanse.
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- Agent $ook th.‘l- step nanuch n ?iorpont m prniomly indicato(_‘
that he thought he was entitled $o receive some reward if he furnish.
7 od urgnauon vhioh was iutrumntal in ottocting a npyrehoulen.

[

W ' Oune sopy of thil roport mduuu' to- tho numpou.
mrean Office should be placed in the file entitled ALVIN KARPIS, -
with aliases, FUGITIVE, Y. 0. 12183 HARRY CAMPEZLL, with aliases, .
JUGITIVE, X. O. 1236; DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with &lluses, Y. O. 12383
ET AL Edward George Bremer, Victim. KIINAPING; HARBORING or I'UGI-
T OBSTRUGTION or J'CoTIcE, )IATIONAL ID!EAD!S wr e

R

S L T o TR IR R S B A R O A A LS et it
: A 4 :




FOIPA COVER SHEET

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
AND
PRIVACY ACTS

SUBJECT: BARKER/KARPIS GANG
BREMER KIDNAPPING

FILE NUMBER: 7-576
SECTION : 172

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION



THE BEST COPY
OBTAINABLE IS
INCLUDED IN THE
REPRODUCTION OF
THESE DOCUMENTS.
PAGES INCLUDED THAT
ARE BLURRED, LIGHT,
OR OTHERWISE
DIFFICULT TO READ ARE
THE RESULT OF THE
CONDITION OF THE
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.
NO BETTER COPY CAN
BE REPRODUCED.



SUBJeCcs MM/M@.%M%&'?)

Filé NUMBER __Zs2¢

© SECEION NUMBER 112 —
SERIALS Q@Y -9900
GOBAL PAGES 140
prges RELEASEO_ 115 ‘ I
- PAGES WIBNNELD, S —
EXEMPBION(S) USEO M. (DD,




9

Post ¢7fice Box 497,

VLI ¥-:-ronviile, Mertdr,
. [ . .4.‘ ) -
N : - Cey e Ay
e .~ e ;-." .~ e s =
_ -3 ’ H
3 :
=2 s

speciel /genmt in Cherge,
Clevelnand, Ohia, S
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Desr cir:e ‘ RE: OBR!‘.*'.ID '

In conpliance with tho letter from the Detroit
office to the Clevelard Office, dsted Farch 3, 1936, 1 an
forxurding heresith one copy of the report of Spcoinl Agent
F. ¥, Fitzaimors, Jeckecnville, &eted spril 11, 1923,

VYery truly youre,

R. ’. !:l\‘}!.m'
Specianl ‘fgert in Charpe.

Ercl.

v - d -
ec - Burezm s

netroit
Cincin-stl

L o — Chiesnco

St. roul

=5 7 -~ 754

e

Fere
REGORDED !

yax 4 7-24- MAR 13 1336 ;_“_f

U VLSTIGANION

R e Tl P T

\



n F4
-~ ‘\— i i " o )
( ¢
Toxt O lee Roy 4807
Juchouenviile, sioiie |
T & .
’ ¥:-re. ¢, 103g,
Speolal :zemt §n Churge, . L G . -~
Cklabomu City, Tklae o PR T o
—_ . B . o T z ,' - o
’ ; S 37455
-~ Derr Sirie RE: PReXID
D
In eoxplience with Fureau letter &cted Kereh s o
1536, I wn formerding berewith Certificcte of Title tofFad =
tsd~m, ¥otor Ko. 18-1190702, which hem been erecuted me,
It ie requeeted thmt tt(s be forwarded bty your Cffice to ¥~,
Cecee Co Camptell, €618 South Reckford sveuue, Tulse, Ckla, -
Very truly yours, - . oy
- *y - .
%:‘;,.,‘Zv . .,
R, B. ﬂ“m".ﬂ. v
Sp:eial Agent ie Charge.
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Los An;eles, Oslifornia
Karch 6th, 1936,

. Srectal Agen s Srarge
. Clicazo, 1111101.0 e
£

" Dear 81rs

" guere are trun 1t d herowith tvo eorieo of tha log cover- ‘_‘
ing the surveillance of O.NJ Y !'IT&GERALD from the Benjamin Frenklim 3.:-%
Lpartv.uta, Loa Anualeo, covering latea from l‘ebmry nr.d to loarcx ‘

8nd, 1936. T ‘ , -\ PR AN
- ER !hroe eopies ot thia log are Mng attaohod téﬁe q\
Y 907y of this letter and one eaek to the cories of Suln iettb:g go‘iu
" %0 the Cineinnati, Clevela:d and 3t, Panl oftiqsa. : '
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11 31 , Callod Greyatono

-
U et ..v.."-‘:‘ S S S PP AR S LR O R L A i

12i30 Pif P returnas to his apts

12:33 .., Called Greystone. s i

b loaves apartm’nt
[ G R B IRV ] *.r.'ftT’

11:45 Agent uerritt called,

2-23-36
12:20 AM Agent McKee called.

$:00 Bugas called to say that J and ¥ were at Mickeys, apparently coi:i- to
bed there,.
QOPIES DESinUYEBD
-] -

X3 asen e nm T Y AL L Y AT F 2 O 4 w— / P u
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(Ben jamin Franklin Apts.)

T 9:29 AM Called desk - so far as they know, F has not retnrned will notify
I ..~ _as soon as he ccmoa in.

¢a11§d dosk, "~ ¥ notfretux;ned yet,".
- rpcnive& ’that f not retu,rno

Doak momed n that r just rotmed to hie apartnent
10 3‘ ) caned Bngas at Graystono. ' : -

,.p._:‘uuu.a .. s Fs —.“Mmﬂ.—. ~an. Ao '0‘4&&\-“ it e i »vvh:a.(r-»

2-24-36 Leckie on duty.

- 11:15 Wright back to Graystone - J and ¥ still iz his apariment.

2-24-36 leckie on duty.

11:38 AM J leaves ¥, spartment aleme.
-few
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. 2-24-36 Leckie on duty. ;

11 38 AM J’ loaws r apartment aelone. .~ -
’., . '~4"-;~‘J - "b-\;l., a

Called desk l' atill onto o
. "3

-vi -

b-

, SAC Hanaon callodo 5 N,(.'

Desk oaned that !" Jnsf retnrned to hla apt,

¢~QJ PR

Called Graystono.

*.7 . . .
called SAG Hanlon ‘
R S A

i. J,,,:_,_J"' v T, £ 7
callcd Gmltom ( Bugas)e 5.c Ll et
- O XN A o
e T iy S R Ty Y

Tocoming eall tcr r < other ynrty ‘hung hefors ]

.0"‘

12:23 Called Graystone (McKee).




(Benjemin Frenklin Apts.) l
S 12:35 A 7 loavea for Victoria. :

Seweser, gzt LN

'.',y b(::- 5,;_:»’-_-‘. L
I

Sai 19:15 -’: f. 'Oalled Grayatono.
"\.:-_-t- d "f‘ g f
T '10:20 A caned T, 1. °

‘,v.«..—
L A

(4

R <,
PR Y

ﬁ':soﬁm T 1oavea hit ‘ap

’:. el 310 ?3&_‘. Unnon mQ cal ody l’qg’J T jpnk 'm,, hig p’hogm aever 1
: . ans¥or AR ¥ npartmqﬁ - fhe unknqn mak pald. ya

,5” "

A ”11 % 2 -
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T 8:00 Called Graystone - McKes informed me that F and J ia Glondalo, to
attend a party st Mickey's tonighte

9:15  Desk advised that F would be late, asked that they Rotify me whea
ke returas.

- -



(Benjamin Franklin Apts) y
2-27-36  Leckie on duty,
3.2 10 m ,Qellqa ﬁesk Xoatill ont.

_' :"-' Sy W’v!‘a 3 oI

hn and rmlned \mtil 43

m’ Victbrlto&m‘

Qallod Graystono Apta. :

o A o AR Ve & vt-‘!~;"

Buces in,
Buea- out

RN

Sy iofi' B. r.

TN : ‘{t_“ :“-m ) ’/ L Q‘-“

§: 50 B& Callad Greystona,
vy ‘

thlt J ;u& gono to gci her hair fixod. }3

aaviul that ro-tor ;nl J"m‘n
,4“\‘ ;»r;:f, " ‘J o ~,

Doik lggﬁo'c:‘.' ﬂx_at ?outcr Jut
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18 puﬁneni ﬁ_' fogito cel qgﬁ};ib#c
Apparon “the phone was out of erdex for a few minut
“McKeo called this mmder mbout the ame’ $ime I tried 0 b
PR

13‘..,.«
9

'canoq desk --vu ndvlsod that_ roster ltill en .

s "‘!“’T. *»q
,n‘ P(. )u RN - A

‘turnn to hil ’partnqnt,la & nfi,w 3 3 e

W RN SR M*'- “.iw"f“ &%ﬁ*%-{ﬁ' Jei »

Callea Graystono Apta. e

> 10 30 I’os‘l;er's J.ishta Ql.l

.'-'

vf',_.

20 Foster still in his apartment., Talked to desk - mo mail
80 far todays

) or nmessases
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Whitson on dnty-

N chb"‘w’~...—.

6:20 l'oster leaves h:ls roome (Phonod to ncKeu No ring rrom dnk.)

9:28 . roater in hia aynrtment.
- . ~ ?‘..‘_‘ 'L AT *‘_ ; i a";; k S
. 9:23. . Bugas Veririos l‘oster in Benjanin rrankl
/e '*f":i,‘i'-;‘:§§3?,.', B I R e
L, 9‘249 Ageﬁﬁ;jghecks w th desk clerk, who promise:
et 4,~ appears lobby. l‘hil clork 1: rel
S T ’1‘:' '_.A_ - d ~ P - _”v

Py .

: cmoa Dugu ud l(cxuh

PR b R R

Iright called that Foster lcrt Yietorn und entored Ben jamin mmu.'

2: Desk called to say that Foster Jjust sent a telegram to Jean., All said
*Hope she was enjoying the trip, good night" signed Pop and Mom, Desk
also stated that Foster went om out after he left the telegram.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER / e -
" oirecTOR (, ( {'73 O % creegpfl
- ‘- w' ..m..u .
EAT:CDW Federal Burean of Olnﬁeshgatum e poginia
H. 8. Deparhinent of Justice \ Mr. Olegg............
Blashington, B. €. Nr. Riwards .......
o
Mr. Rgoa.......on.n.
March 4, 1936. Me. Poyworth . ......
- Mr, 220 ceiirnnees
K : - ) Af' J."’“ sssssesses
—~— v Mr, Rolth ..o
,_._-g \j Time - " s o0nns
- ME:ORANDUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR
-, }
:,E _,,/ Miss Gandy..........
b Special Agent E. J. Wynn telephoned me from Mian! )] Florida Vi
ik end $eid that the Alcazar Hotel is full, end they were unable jo--regi (/&
P in fhere; that they have registered at the Ritz Hotel, telephone
O Dowd is also at the Ritz Hotel registered under the name of

W Y

I A

wd 15 Dunn.
Spebiel Agent C,_OA Burt of the 8 Office 1s In Miaml regls®red at
the Cortez Hotel—Yngr the mame of C. %H\mt.

The remsinder of the Agents are expected there in the

*

N morning.

[ v, 9

‘. Respectfully, t e
, ~ -

¢ =

Eo.de TAMM. &

wf 3 ,
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FEDERAL (BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o |

R A A, o ” ki : e
' . Form¥No.1 a T A ”':“.: A:;' ’ s '.',“,if o tan .
S TH!SCASEOR!G!NATEDAT CIMINNATI OHIO ST St. Loui"lu:no. C Yed3
REPORTMADEAT »'-' . oo DATE WHEN MADE r:moom AR Rn-om'um.v R ‘ :";
i | . o WHICH MADE - . Lo Tieowm T
AS"' IouiaA l(isaouri - 8fe/se 2/24 27 & MJF f,e: I, s. BUSH '.:sa:c “i
{me ALVIN "farP1s, with aliaaon, m;rr:vs. 1.0, 181 CHARACTER OF cASE .
" DR Y P,JMORAN, with alfases, I. O. 1238; | KIINAPING; mnaoama oF FUCITT
HARRY/CAVPEELL, with aliases, I, 0. 1836, et alp OBSTRUCTION OF J’USTIOE; NA'HO
EDWARD czomm,,mmn-evxcm o S rmmmas m. R = AR
TYNOPSIS OF F‘c‘"s o ,H:otographs of Moed furaished to Polico Deptlo o
- e at St. Louis, Mo,, E. St. Louis, Il1,, Spring- ’;3;-‘. SN
L T %, as -. field, I11l, and Peoria, Ill,, with request that .
T A hvutigation be male through hotels, race tracks  ~ .
1" et - - eand other places in am effort to locate Meade ' . S
2 N Recards at Statler Hotel, St. Louis, reflect thtt ¢
7 - Martin]Wung@erlich etoppad et that hotel durimg . =~ .~ RS
T ' the n1 t of 3/24/33, at which tims he occupied & =~ Y. T
+ suite with ons or more additional persons, however, \ -
no information prognred mth reference to Mentity ‘
o e of tho other occupanta of that suita. Lo ek
C . ST L e r. T
—~._; C m— ) o £ AT
REFERENCEs Bumau lettor. dated J’anuary 27, 1936; p’f S .
) v ... = Beport of Spesial Agent W. E, Hopton, dated. - B
: J’unuary 20, 1936 at Ianla. Oity, lliuourio % -"_“"'"', -
1. - BETAHSS T : R ) = e~ aana ; Lo 1
1 - L h accordance wi.th iutruc ns oomtained 1. the lattcr P
1= of mference. photographs of Williem Elmeriiioad were delivered to the - .
i R 8t. Louis Police Department by the reporting esgent, at whiech time tht

N confidence and bunco officers were requested to conduct uvestigaticni
ey at hotels, gambling establishmentsy race tracks and other places i am .
R effort to locate Meads It was gscertained at the St., Louis Police D» e
- - partment that Mead hed never been arrested in St. Louis, however, wanted
"1+ " potfces had been filed with that Police Dopartment by the Denver Policé
.7 Department on December 12, 1951 end by the Post Oﬂ‘teo Inspector lt

..~ - .Jecksonville, Florida on July 2, 1934¢ . . . S e
A ORWARDEE -‘_ - Mm. DO NOT WRITE IN THESE spacEs
CUPJES D‘«;s?:uu;xw 7 &7 &+ ff K ;,A MAR 1 1 1936
11 MAR 2 3 com:.c;rmsnvon 7 kﬂ |
8 Cincimnati e s MAR 12 193¢
2 st, Paul -7 . -
1 Chieago
1 E. J’ Connolloy (chieago) _— =70 I -




, e T e en
e o4t [ R M

e 'Photographs of Msad wore likewise dslivered to the By Btg - 00w
Louis, I1linois Police Department, the Peoris, Illinois Police Depar$= <, 3™ -, .
.. Rent and the Springfield, Illinofs Police Department by Special Agents - ¥

~ Ds W, Kaher, D, 8. Hostetter and V. J, Wlfe resmpm ctively, at which time
. soimiler requests wore made of those Police Departmentse T e T T

-

By

. T,

RSP RLE lg!_ P
. =

- It s observed im the report of reference that Martin
Wunderlich arrived im St. Louls, Missouri on epproximately March 24, ..
1933, where he met one‘,charlosbn on, It is further noted that Mr,
Wunderlich stated Charles Laytcon was registered under that nemes at the @
Hotel Statler, In this conmection, agent exhibited the photogreph o : - ./
Ksad to house officer L. M. Burke of the Statler Hotel and to Detective IR
Sergeants Albert Been and Marty Cliffe, who frequent the hotels in dome -
town St. Louis, howsver, they stated that they 4id not remember ever T
having seen anyons resembling Mead, With the assistence of Mr, D, Wo ¥,
Downs, Auditor at the Statler Hotel, agent examined the registratioms ..+* -
,for the month of March 1933 and ascertained thet Martin Wunderlich are . -
“rived at the Statler Eotel at 4:00 P. M, on Merch 24, 1935, at whieh S
time he ocoupied a suite, eonsisting of Rooms 1434 end 1436, end deperted” -
from that hotel at 8:56 A. M, on March 25, 1933, Mr. Downs stated that '
the menner in which the records are kept samdicates that one or more
additional individuels occupied thfb suite with Mr. Wunderlich, howsver, :
these individuals were not registered, mor had anyons registered at the

8tatler Hotel under the name of Cherles Layton, . 3 s R
e : On March S, 1936, Mr. d Hoercher, a cnstable résiding =

at Mascoutah, Illinois, called at the S£. Louis Office of the Bureen end e

stated that an individual named H, P, nn, who has been residing approx-

imately ten miles east of Mascouthh) 11inois for a year or more, bore a
strong resemblence to William Elmer Meads Mre Boercher further stated R
that although this individual hed purchased a farm im that vieinity same . -’
tims ago, he 414 not appear to be a farmor in view of the fect thet he . -
... 41d very little work on the farm and usually slopt until 11:00 Ao Mej: -t v « -
further, that he had always appeared to be well supplied with money, .. -

T *  _Special Agents J, T. Hartin, V. J. Wolfe, H. A. Thompson, L
H, G. Wiltse, V. D, Carvey and reporting egent {mmediately proceeded to . :- 7"
Mascouteh, I1linois, accompanied by Mr. Hee rocher, at which time he stated -
that he would precede agents in his automobile %0 a point near the farm .
.ovned by Murmann end which was formerly known as the *0ld Sites Farm® end

- point out the house to agents, Mr. Hoercher stated that he did not care
to accompany agents to the farm for the reason that Murmann had visited
him on two or three occasions and in the event Murmenn was not identical
with Mead, he did not want Murmann to know that he had reported the matter
to this offioce,

R R T R TR el Tt N
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- . " Agents arrived at the NMurmann ferm at"'approxinatol;}‘;
~ 8:00 P, M., at which time the house was surrounded and upon entoring -
the house, it was ascertained that Murmann was in bed afflicted with .
influenza and that his wife was the only other person i{n the house, L
Although Murmenn, who is 61 years of ags, bore a slight resemblance '
to Mead, 1t was observed that he had considersbly more hair than Mead T
"and was apparently heavier than Moad, Upon examining his fingerprints .
It was obvious that he was not identical with Mead, It was ascertained - . -
that Murmann was formerly in the grocery business in St, Louis, Mo, AL
for approximately seventesn years and that five years ago, he retired . : %]
ond purchesed the eighty acre tract of land noar Mascoutah, Illinois, i
since which time he has resided in that naighborhood‘u’th his wifes L
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M. Bﬂﬂthun
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My, ,m
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Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
. B, Bepartment of Yustice
Post Office Box 515,

Ste. Paul, Minnesotas
March 9, 1936,

ey

7=30

Director, , :
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. Ce.

Dear Sir:
.. BREKID

. On March 9, 1936, a hesaring on removal
of MYRTIEEATON was had before Judge M. M. Joyce at
Minneapolis, resulting in the sigathg of the order on
both the conspiracy indictment end the indictment
charging the substantive offense of harboring. Bail
was fixed at $10,000 on each indictment, or $20,000
- =« ~—-o0n both, and a stay of three days was granted in order _
to give her attorney opporturity to prepare for the
filing of a writ of hedeas corpus, should he desire to

do 80.
Very truly yours,
G W, Lt
c. '0 Smm'
Special Agent in Charge,
JEB:SEC
CC~Chicago -
Cincinnati -
Jackesonville

REOCORDED

- oD '%:J/ 23l QZQ_;):—_____
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,/" toc Anzeles, caliromlc.
/ . ; - Moreh 6th, 1936,

.

"~
A

o
%
g

- 8yecial Agent in Clerge
B Kunsas City, Kissouri.

LT
A

(5»7’ . &

.{ ‘. . ‘. . .‘ r ‘»., k. -5 : 5 ‘ } , q,' e '1‘ ;
i f't,'- urmnco 18 mdc to’ th» roport of Sp.cial qunt l. 2. &M',"
2 Oity. Kissoupl, dated Pebruary ¢, 1936, whersin a hld i1s set out for this’
Y. fiee st L iay. Galifornia, %o izterview Mr. 0, D voodward rogarding 1938 .-
- Oaldf reigqiliconse 2-7-6747, whieh wnd roted on an autowobile at the hone ot f &
“He FPo\Toornton, Foevado, uoaOur!. 'Bhornton being n pouiblo oontut ot tho aab-

J“t. Qf thl‘ .a“. . . -'." L "..‘ 4-4 _.f;,_'r:l":«;'-f:'-,‘ LV -.‘r:; ,f‘l ;,:... P "x

1

Sl In this oonnoctlon 1t will. bs recalled t.hat a letter va- addrouod h

your otﬂea under date of Januafy 25, 1936, edvieing that $tis ligense plete
was issued to G, D, Woodwmrd, Lindsay. Oel ifornia, and thet Linaaay. Oaln‘ornu, A
Y wes near Jortervillp, Oenfomia. froz which place £t ked bees asoartaiaod tlut ,:;x

" Mre apd ¥re. Geo Larinpr bed left to vists in Kissouri; 4t the time the %1% =
¢teck was made with the Diyision of Motor Veticlss at Los Angeles, mu‘mu. kol
B0 record .wus available ressrding 1936 California license 2-T-6747, and in viéw .. -:--
of the sbove fcots 1t wes ascunad thst the liccuse number referred to wes the @
\ lieense nunter issusd ¢0 O, D, Eoﬁnﬁ.w. fnquiry has agein bdeen mede

+ @f the Division of Aotor Vellecles snd it en gscertained that 1936 liccnse . .
: £-T-6747 was isaued to George I-u'imor. Bouto l.. Box 68. rortorvmo. cnllrornu. A
!’ora 3935 Ferd Tudor bem. RS A g{, Ot Al

RSV "' PR J
;,.}_._’,‘ - T ,l' L.

5 5 Zr?i > Z %
R '%’?cul Ag;‘l:‘ J’ml 0. Yindhy lntorvim& hr. c. B\loodmrd aot 9.
- ‘loodvard) who advised ‘thet he owned s 1927 Chryaler Ypuring sutometils ;ua thut .
. 1935 Galifornie lisense B-T-67 47 had bosn Jssued for the sune; that thig ear i~
‘7. wes presently im his ponnaion nnd had not baax cut of tho mtc ot canforaiq':‘
; olnoc Do hed purchand ito ‘?4‘ ,4} * ia % v Ry L

o SV ;ﬁ
b b LT Y .
.l :)‘ - 3 ~ r

(4

\,"‘ J.bt. .;f

SO ’ln view of the fact ‘thet At Bes besn Aadertained ﬂxat
i ln quoation yore undoubtoﬁly on tn automobile owned by George !-ar;mr lho h
. Qently a relative of H, ¥. Thornton and who fsons legitinate Tisig %0 mmu
Bo. furthey lbvastisﬂtlm vill be eonducted regarding tiie metfer’ y{ thu oft,\
# ? x;

lg_‘ Fl?’,’ -" ')e‘» S‘ - 1‘4‘:;‘4'"“‘--

V.x-y truly youn.
nnoownn & mm:xw '

' ’ 4»3‘7 i“ff»."?«g,_. 3y B, ARON e Tt
S TR AR RS goeeta) Agen ,
_"“.’,-::.-.j ’ oc Kr, wm'u” {Qx’“‘.’ |

ST MAR 12 1535




/‘FBI CLEVELAND omo " MARCH 7, 1936 11-35  AMAH

DIRECIOK - = -

PHOLE EREKID. DALIAS HAS BEEN UNABLIL TO IDENTIFY EITHER OF ’I’HE 'I'WOH

WARSAKS IN TEXAS AS PLACE. BY cumo@_ BALL scnrs HE Is
WARS

dftATHER CERTAIN THE PLACE WAS WARSA}V AND HE CANNOT FURNIS! ANY OTEER

NAME. FURTHER CONTINUED CHECK AND SURV’EILIANCE TOLEDO YOUNGS’HM‘N cmvm.um
HAS PRODUCED NO ADDITIONAL LEADS. mme‘&’m

~

SI’ED LITTLE RS}CK, DALIAS,

GRAC&&OLDSTEIN CONTACT HOT SPRINGS AND T0 IOCATE_ CON

k v e, s Coa e T
- : P S )

'APR 14 ww» N

4}w “1
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werie i . .. PO OFPFICR BOX 818 . .  _
SIS Y ML uIcA00,  ELLINOZS L Y

<

\,;.':< - e

‘ (fictitious neme used by SAC COnneney)
Er, E, J. Conred, - . S ' SRR ;
care of Mr,E.J. ¥ynn, S E K SP’ CIAL ﬂﬂmr m “An.\":)

Ritz Hotel, - e
Kiemi,Florida, - o - PERSONAL AND CO

Dear Sir: . Q L _.RE‘.______BREKID 457«_"’; -

.- : ‘ Cant ~L\J.: e A

' S ¢ hevo received 1nromtion today rrom tho Post Office et 2.

Burnham. Illinois that a letter was picked up for mailing by the ;,-f{ R

mail carrier,at the home of Otto Heigl, who roaide- next door to co
dohn Petton at Burnhan. mmou. . ;d I e LT

L R R }
e o .- dem

'nua letter was addresaed ‘o l!ra. Je Pattoa at the
Dalles Park, kienmi,Florida, It is probeble that John Patton end
his wife are livin., at the abon addntﬂn lnapt. R LT

With further refersuce to a doscrlptlon of 30hn P.tton,

KA L. 3 . PN

he {s mid to be naring horn rimed spoctaclu. R 0 "
- e — : T — Iy -

AR
R NI

' Very truly yours, L S

. . L e L R '.:; -
. . “ A 0 : .o ‘ - - ‘,.':' A
= D. M. wm. T ST U
_ . . : : SR
. . LI o
R g 5T e specm Agent 1a chargo-'

IS Eoom) f{‘j - 57 > 7j§4

"o _‘ oo v mDExw i FtDER"'\L Bun ‘(\ CF‘ 3 u:tu“aldu ,~:
- L o < 3

]

. = : : ”AR 11 xSQ&L\.e‘u ".',ﬂ "
L ec Bureau (personal and conﬂdentill) " b boon Lem e
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. Form No. 1 -
o THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ’ 01ncinnati, Ohio

re

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ¢

 RePORT MADE AT o .,?'..' . DATE WHEN MADE r:moom )
- A N LY ) - ,< 3
N Nashville, Tenn, | 3/9/36 - ;35,
me ATVINCKARPIS with aliases, FUGITIV" I.o. 1216;| cHamAcTEROFCase - i,
' sua?ocumjg with aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1235;.., agmma- HARBORING oF D‘;é =1
DR, JOSEPFH PUMNORAN with aliases, mcmvn, T.0.123¢; FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION < 1'-
ET AL - EDI3RD GEORGE  JRBOR - Victin, - JUSTICE; NATIONAL. rmm.s

" ment from kay, 1935, to February, 1936, at which time it was closed upon tho

. o~y ; (8 < > %
sYNOPSls OF FACTS: George 2 Caldwell conneeted with operation and
: 1

Uomal HarrygBeardon now at Sewanee Hotel _Bt, Petersburg, I’la..s J.f;'.-'
l ‘.';;' ';‘. B Ay - ! } - "7 'Q- N Y A “’-‘u'»‘ t." E L
‘- B Y .:' - P - /'?-’ "-':f" = 5‘, S
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent 1n Charge T. N. Stapletom, .. ... . @ - .
o ev ... Neshville, Tenn,, dated 1/27/36s - . AT SR S
DETAILS: AT KNOXVILIE, TENNESSEE: -
' R Information was’ received rrom law enforcement ofric:lals and

' political préssure being brought to dear the officers would be forced to raid.

<

f’j ment or lub Nightgngale, Knoxville, Tenn., unt 1y i F o,
~ recently ‘closed, and reported reliable, states subjects
this %se never visited this c¢ludb to his knowledge, . :—‘f- “:;

others at Knoxville, neluding successful and reliable business men and bankers
that George F. "Ike'JCaldwell is a thoroughly reliable and "honest™ professionall
gambler, and that the latter has always been regarded as an’ upright and_res-
ponsTble citizen, being wholly in sympathy with law enforcement and cooperatins
Tully with law enforcement officials ‘except as regards Caldwell's gam’oling
activitiea, vhich are reported to be "atraight" as gambling gamea go. Ve
ST * Caldwell was inter 1eted by agent an e advised that hs beyuh N
asaociated vith Charles *Rica, DogXOgle, and Charli j irby in the operation {
of the Club Nightengale'at Knoxville, Tenn,, in X 1935; that thia elud - ;-;._
was operated by above named parties as a might club and ganbnng oetabush- PR

advice of law em'orcament officials who advised the proprietors thaet due to- T

the plase unless it was closed voluntarily. He stated that he operated the . _ 4.
gambling games nt this clnb together with charlie Kirby, and that Rico and Oslo

e “ R ~~

I S N

W 7 f/é— f/\\, LIAR 11 1936

COPIES OF TH)S REFORT

- Bureau 2 - Kansas City o
OQriLy 3.‘5 Lingdppati 2 - Charlotte e ' M
& - Chicago 2 = Jacksonville s
11 Mg payegeu 2 - Neshville
2 - Cleveland o
1l - All other offices. R
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conducted the night eclub, entertainment, and refreshments, etc., part of the
establishment, Caldwell advised that Rice and Ogle are both dishonest; that
both are known by him to be contacts for, and harborers of, thieves and fugie ="
tives, and fences for stolem property; that Caldwell was secretly pleaped at Jﬁ
the opportunity to sever his connections with the last named two at tis time:
of the closing of the Club Nightengale, He stated that former friends and as~. ‘:
sociates of Rice from Illinois and Indiana were wont to visit the latter fre- . ..
Quently at the Club Nightengale; that all of such visitors were obviously. Tanel
thieves and ordinary thugs, and that sush visitors at the ¢lub caused Caldwell
constderable concern due to the fact that the latter's gambling establiehment}. S
was being patronized by some of the best people in Knoxvillé, and he was anxious ' -
lest such visitors might cause some troudble and disturbance and bring the - ;,".;* :
gambling activities at the club into disrepute. Oaldwell was shown a number
of photographs of persons wanted by the Bureau, including photographs of . _
Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, Edward Bentz, Dr. Moran, W, E. Mead, and others, .
and he advised that none of such hasever visited the cludb Nightengale at )
time to his knowledge, and that he has never seen any of such parties at any .
time or place, Caldwell recognized the photograph of Karpis and remarked that e
he has viewed this photo a number of times in the past; that such has been -
showx to him a number of times by law enforcement officials, He stated that .
he would gladly furnish any information which might come into his possession -
at any time concerning Karpis or any other fugitive wanted by the Bureauto
agents of this Bureau; that in case heobtains Anformation he will make an
appointment with some agent through the of the U. S, Attorney at . .. e
Knoxville or through the Nashville Bureau office and will then relate such - -
information personallye = - = . = . T e 0T
———= ¢ - < -—With regard to Rice and Ogle, Caldwell advised that these two1In- . .
* dividuals are hanging out at th Uniop Atbletic Club.in Knogville at present,-’
last being a crooked gambling joint and favorite meeting place for thieves and
fugitives local in character; that Ogle has some financial connection with the
Union Athletic Club, but that Rice has no such connection according to the .
best information of Caldwells He stated that he has information that Rice and -
Ogle are negotiating for a road house on the highway between Kingsgort. Tenne,
and Johnson City, Tenn., the exact location of which {s unknown to him, He AR
stated that both of the last named two persons were formerly and probabdbly still .
- are connected with a ocamp located near Gatlinburg, Temn., which aoccording to .
information obtained by Caldwell from his association with Rice and Og o, is
nothing more nor less than a convenient meeting place for thieves and fugitives
and a place where such individuals can hide for short periods while avoiding -
arrest, He stated that he does not know the nams or exact location of the camp .
near Gatlinburg, but that the last will be known to the local law enforcement R

officials,

LA

.l

With regard to infomation contained in report of reference that one
Harry Beardon, whose father, John Beardon, is house detective at the Park
Hotel, Knoxville, told Deputy Sheriff J. C, Chumlea, Knoxville, Tenn., that
he saw and recognized Karpis at the last named hotel in the fall of 1935;
further information being that a man by name of Coppage is managing this hotel
at present, the latter having been formerly econnected with the El Commodore
Hotel at Miami, Fla., agent ascertained by inquiry of John Beardon, Park Hotel,

-2~
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Knoxville, that Harry Beardon is presently located at the Sewanee Hotel, St,
. Petersburg, Fla,

UNDEVELOPED LELDSS

3 . P ‘,“,, e

, l'he J’ACKSQWILI.E OFFICE. at St. Petersburg, Fla. . 13 requnteg to -
interview Harry Beardon at the Sewanee Hotel relative to atatemento made by
Beardon to Deputy Sheriff Chumlea at Knoxville that Karpia was visiting at}i‘

. the Perk Hotei in Knoxville during the fall of 1955. - , ,

.
\
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Mr. Bavwhm

Chief Cler!

l'iemi Beach, Fla
larch 9, 1936.

lerorendum for the Director:

In Re: Brekid.
* \'\ (;!“lm'\.’Y\,
_ There hus been no developments to indicate eithefﬁiarpisg
or JCampbell has been in here or in this vicinity. 7Te have continue
to contact the various places here and have learned nothing. vVari
sources of information in & confidentiel undercover menner have be
“contacted and no informants have any information or knowledge of

these subjects being here or that they have been in here during th
present season.

R v g 1R
E =% i

Miss Gandy........_.

T iy

R

cens cemtas cnanas

St g 300

3
8

gE
-

as stated in memoxandum of yesterday, Agents Dowd and é{\
Peterson are checking on Joe\Roscoe at St. Petersburg, Fla. and

should have sorething &s to what he is doing tomorrow.

Te will check on Pelm Reach and ‘est Palm Beech tomorrow -
as to whether Joe Roscoe hus & place there. e have checked through
¢ various sources and by deily contact with gembling places, "hot"
spots, etc. at Ft. lLauderdele, llollywood, Hallandale, }iami Reach
end l.iami end various places in between with the same result as

above noted.
Agent E. J. VWynn will proceed 7:003§&A;ﬂ tonight by boat

e

¢ (.

for Euvana, Cuba to contact this party John G.XParry, Troceadaro 15
Huvana, Cuba to see what information he may Wave end if it is of no

—_— - vglue he will return here by night boat, Tuesdey 7:00 P. }7. arriving
I'iami the following morning.

Tomorrow night in the absence of any definite developments
agent lcIntire can leave for return to his headguarters. Agents
Dilillo and Thompson will leave tomorrow as previously instructed
for speciel work to which assigned.

If nothing worthwhile develops here, I will, depending on
developments at St. Petersburg, be able probably to go into Jacksonville
about Vednesday night end line up the necessary work in the district
to be followed up end immediatelx thereafter arrange to proceed north
where we have sorie possibilities working. as to the balance of the
Aegents unless there is something to be accomplished at St. Petersburg
we should be able to get all of them back to their respective places
of duty about Friday, lerch 13, 1936.

B o B35 L 7L TGSH
| MAR 20 19,)8 /s/ 2. J. Conne 12%; DU TG CF LVISTIGATION

Special ageht irfVghargss .wud A M, l

Va
fCORDPED COPY FILED IN diterrri e ., '7

1
It hes rained here since Seturdey night which killd: consideridble! ddtivity.
1 R &3 - ——
i R4
COPILS DEs, G Yib x éé‘\) ‘§ ' )

\
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St, Paul, Xinne
. March 9, 193§
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Miami Beach, Florida
March 8, 1936.

- MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR,

Mr. Tracy ae.e. eee...
Gandy....
RE: BREKID DA

Notaing has been learned to indicate that either Karpis or K
Campbell has been in Miami Beach or viei\rty this season,

The gambling places includingiCarter's, at Miami Beach
on order of the Police, two city officers calling on each place, Fri-
day March 6, 1936 closed operations this date, and indications are
they will be closed for the balance of the season., We had this in-
.. Tormation from an informant earlier Friday that the word had gone out
. that every one would be closed up this date,

In checking Hollywood and Fort Lauderdale, Florida, where
gambling still continues, we get the information through informants
that there has been no rumor or indicatiop #hat either Karpis or
Campbell has been in this vicinity, which is of course at variance
with the news items which appeared, and as given by informant to
youe Without knowing who such latter informant may be, I would be
doubtful of his ability to know of them being in here, particularly
as %o the idea it was generally known to the underworld in the past; .
the underworld generally has not known of their location. >

KT Qg Xand avgyoeosy

7
{f-77
- 99 NIQWIIA AIOD AMATOOHIND
?n

-

.Toe\' Adems as per an informant is satisfied he will be con- —~ U
victed of harboring, and Adams indicates that if Karpis is apprehended ¢ N ~
it will make things much better for him, By reason of Adams' connec- W &
tion with the,qBiacayne Kennel Club it is doubtful that Karpis would go [\ S

anywhere near this place. The Biscayne track is closed at present.
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We have been unable to find anything as to any place being
"shaken down" here or in the near yicinity, and informants generally
say there has been none other than the regular "pay off". We have a
report, which we are trying to verify and identify individuals con-

cerned, of a =msll semi private place at Hallandale Beach Road which
was "taken" for $2000 about a week ago. C

RECORDED & INDEXED - 7= 5;17 — q $§( x ,
Some mod from Chicago or New York trfed to scle in -
in the early spring on a "racket" of forming a union of employees of '

night clubs and gamdbling places, without success, ? ?”.9?". @;ﬁticular-
1y that the local permission to operate would causé an outside trew
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to be pushed around immediately, if they were to try this, which was
the case, and they did not go far with the idea.

. Agent D. DiLillo is here waiting for a reservation Tuesday
on the Clipper ship and in the meantime he is checking varjous places
the seme as the other Agents,

We have cheked various gambling houses, night clubs, dog
tracks and race tracks (Hialeah closes Monday with a charity race),
etc., without learning anything. Various informants have been seen
without definite leads being showm,

Agents Dpwd and Peterson are proceeding to St. Petersburg,Fla,
end will locate Joel Roscoe of Toledo, and his place, and later two
other Agents will go there in order to place him under discreet sur-
veillance for a time. This party is, when in the north, a real contact
of Karpis and Campbell. (See letter Cleveland office March 2, 1936 as
to which on March 3, 1936 I wired Jeeksomwflle to take no action until
edvised further by me),

I will try to get a short memo on the afternoon air mail
each day aa.to progress being made. —_

Respectfully submitted,

d: fﬁmzél’@

Special Agent in Charge,
-
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anw:t to toletypo ot tbia dato tm cpodal Leeat
1:1 Ctargs E, Jo Coanelley, Chicago, there is encloscd hem!ﬁ
b} air mail dopy of report of Special Apgent ¥, C.Ryan dated -
&t 4ortlr.)d. Cregon, March 12, 193€, for yoir essistacos 4n
aductisg the lamstigation referrcd to in sgid toletype,
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ) /‘i
i Form No. 1 - e 3 .
>, THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 01!}911_:1_8:&1. Ohio. A T g ‘“ b l .
| Indianapoua, Ihdiana 4 3-»7-66 DR f: J’mm;igs:?

: mALvﬁl}xmpxs with aliases, mcnm 1.0, 1218}

" |BARRY)CAMPERIL, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0, 1236 S o

- .|DR. JOSEPE P.JMORAN, with aliases, I.0. 12323 ET AL} TIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF :usrmn, 1
| mmma%mmn Vit . .- S mxonurmumm ' ,

— . [

; sYNopsls o,.- ,.-ACTS quiry a.t I-arayutto, Ind., discloaeu that a lhry
. 4. f¥orth resides at 322 S. 6h Bt., is age 55 and ef
- 3 roapectable femily, with 1ittle possibility of hor
, ;- . being connected with Subject Campbell. At Gary," ;
v’ + Ind., determined that George[Schultz, 909 Adams St., u ,: @
..., unreliable informapt and carhot be contacted oonﬁdenﬁ- u,-’:'}
ally; that George ?orria was formerly eonnected ‘ R
-~ Peoples Tavern but now resides probabdbly at 752 Vi
~®.7 8t. Ocoupants of Peoples Tavern indicate Morrg
. connection at that place at present. Inquiry fqlled ?‘(

v")’

develop detailed information relative to Tahou\Brothti‘g

B at Rainbow Inn, and no eonfidential iaformant™Secured ‘3o g
X frequent place, it being thought sfvisable no 1 ccfe,,,, m\
W - fere at present with efforts of Informan tq
.. .+ _ . Ind., Polfce not informed of instant inqu ut ¢ /J[;'EV ,f;'
: é’ - is thought that informants might bde dovolopod by this ”’5‘ RS Y
F=—==- - ~-means if thought pemissable. Further inquiry to be made. -: C
- ¥William E. Mead known to Gary, Ind., Police, having es- T T
caped apprehension there on Nov, 1, 1932 while at Boose~ -
velt Hotel in company with three men, all of whom were .~ . ... ~ .
frequent visitors at this hotel. Inquiry there reveals .. - ' - e

~ .| 7F7 .7 that hotel housekesper recalls Mead and formerly notiflod
LT ~ police of his presence; will cooperate with Bureau ang -
-+ thinks Mead was at that place during week of Jan. 86, & -

- 2.0 1938, but this information not eonfimed. At E uago.
- <.,7 . Ind., ascertained that Nr. and Mrs. William orry of E

.7 “excellent reputation and not the type to harbor rugitivqg
( " that during last few weeks pdtents of Mrs. Perry bave ré- -
w77 Tatded at that place. Information regarding Ruth,Potts,. D Pey,
2w T aister ot Iuliu L. Porry oocurod and oot out rein.. R
i - . r-‘ ) - o ,’(. . “ S . P PR L
: Sl e L ‘,' d L f;i-f ook ‘.“ L ":,‘.("J"‘" . ',f‘,’_c."."'-;'i
— A:?:v :omn Smu:m DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES DES XED
1 1 OPIES OF THIS REPORT
AT 23188

576 - 1995 Tlmearmn | |

~N

3 - Cincinnati (1 Enclosure) oy e A g f
2 - ah?.:&::a ( "u'\i'\ o “AR 14-193%:
1 - St. M

1l - Cleveland \a |

1l - Jacksonville = \\ ‘ l
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At Michigan city, Ind., fnquiry at all clinioo railc to .

eonfirm report that Alvin Karpis has been at those phe-
©." . es. Police departments of appropriate cities contacted
A e ;n r::niahod w:lth photograph and othor data. on nnm
Mead. : L t

~P-.

- Reference: Report of Special Agent R. C. Sum. chlcago, Ininoia, 12-27-35;
L Letter Chicago Office to Cincinnati Office, 1-27-38; - .
- . Letter Chicago Office to Indianapolis Office, 1=9=363 -

L
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R. M. Isherwood Postmaster, upon contact by the writer,
advised that he has never heard of guy Mary Forth, On inquiry of

Ployed in the "Re-Settlement Bureau® located on the second floor ef
the o Postoffice Building, who possesses a good reputation. Mr, Ish-_
erwood examined his Postal Directory for Lafayette and stated that
518 North Fifth Street is shown to have bean last occupied by cne
Floyd Fry, who moved at an unknown date and left no forwarding ad-
dress. Agent was further informed that Carrier Ernest Sites covers
Route #7, which includes the above address. Mr. Sites was off dusy '

-

lowing day. o e NN ‘.»3 ,
‘ Lt 4he Hornar )Iotor company. 620 columbia Streot, Agont
much as that company is reportod to have s0ld a 1932 Chovrolot Coach-

‘to one Mrs, Mary Forth, 518 North Fifth Street, Lafayette, Indiana,
during about May 1935. MNr. Rausch advised that he 4id mot lmow Mrs, .

od as the first purchaser of instant car, who bas deen a mail earri- -
or in Lafayette for many years. Mr. Rausch suggested that Agent
eontact a Mr. Black of that eompany who sold instant car to Mrs.
Yorth, and Mrs. Ruth Weindorf of that eompany to whom payments omn
said car were mads.

Mrs. Ruth Weindorf, upon interview, stated that she reamem-
bers the above transaction and has known Mrs. Mary Forth for four or
five years; that Mrs. Forth is about fifty-five years of age and very
feeble; that Mrs. Forth is unable to drive a car but gets somsone
else to do so for her; that she is a landlady at the above-mentioned

NI e TS WA fTT T N AR AR S SN, B d LT a Y g St X0 (R R ST T LI SRS T T S N S S TR U e e st f T

Beport of Speohl Agent R, L. llur:phy, Indianapolis, Ind., 1-4-56

the General Delivery clerk, the Postmaster ascertained that the onl‘y ' o
Forth known at that place is Mrs. Milbourne Forth, Box 322, who is em- .-

Sy (‘-j
.

. contaotod Mr. Tex Rausch, manager of the used car &epartment, !nu-

at that ¢ime, but arrangements nro mdo to 1nterviet hin on tho rol-

Hary Forth, but that he was well acquainted with Orbie Branham, list- .

- e umAmm INDIARA oo o T
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T T S T s T TR R T A SN IS e M e
R ,,lddreu and thonsh living in & poor noighborhood h thouéht to b ¥t
;- Tespectable and of good reputation; furthermore, that she is pot :
. the type of woman who ‘would be associated with the oriminal ole-:7:
. ment, ¥rs, Weindorf could turn:lah no additional Anformat fon rela-
' tive to thu mattor, 5 . : : :
;'r. :, .";: g ' - ; TR - o K
On the rollowing da Agant contacted lhil Carrier Ernest .
S'itaa, who edvised that FredfForth and Mary Forth, probably husband 7.’
- and wife, moved from 518 North Fifth Street about three years ago -  -.
%o 322 South Sixth Street; that he knows nothing of Mrs, Mary Forth
but is personally acquainted with Fred Forth, who is about sixty. -
- years of age and has been connected with Purdue University in la- -
rayotto for several years; that the forth tmnny, though ot noder- e

ate mns, beara Q good reputation, P

o e :.,

f'_ - PR Y L
AR Lt tho Horner Motor Umpany, Mr. R. !. Black ealemn, W T

atatod that he sold {nstant Chevrolet to Mrs, Mary l‘orth and thas -
Ee has known Mr. and Mrs. Forth for about four years; that they aro "
poor but respectable people, having been in no troudle at any time, )
in Mr. Black's opinion.

R A doscription or !lrs llary !o!ﬁ as aeourod by mquu-y S ol
- is as rollou. T ST i N )
, .,!ei_-'," :;-f‘n . Nm: -%. . : : ’ nr’. “ﬂr’ Porth

ST Sare Ages . i " ' About 5% LR

SRR T - . Boisht: " i "!k .5y g» orﬂS.. . .
: Weight: -~ S ,
Build: . A

S . - Bair:’ SRS R

LELTRVL O Byess P vl

”Poouliaritiu'

I*7 07 - Reputatfoms -7
LN R Pruont uldrou: .
e e S SRS AR R ’*‘"
e T T A AN R ¢
& Bocaueo of 4he’ uromtm recoivo& regarding Mra. llary Ok,

"'rorth ‘as set out above, this matter was not checked fmto further, . :
- as 1t 1s considered unlikolr that she would have nny oonneotion with‘

o e . &lbj'ct m‘.n' ;'.'.".“r»t S A .':’;,. Ly v'-. B ‘0’ ~:'_:‘ . .‘;'...?@‘r .‘,__”_:V:,,}_‘.._

- . S e e .-"\'-'_ HES R A R T I PN S TP
T : AT GARY, INDIANA

Captain Willieam A. Fordis, Detective Bureau, Gary Police
Department, advised upon contact that he was not aware that any well
known confidence men had bdeen in that vicinity; that the only ecn-
fidence games operated in Gary, Indiana, for many years were operated
by a gang of Servians, and that these partisular Servians had op-

erated the "Priest” racket.
- a -
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T Captain Forbis was questioned relative to the reputatiom- & - . .
| Of George Schultz, as reference report of Special Agent Suran sug- > . -..
~ gests Schultz be contacted with a view to developing him as an in-" R
- formant. Captaln Forbis atated that he knew Schultz, who is on the - . .+, .
city tavern cormittee and who 1s a sort of city organizer of taverns; - e
that Schultz was formerly the secretary of the Moose Lodge and pre- -:: .
sently resides at 909 Adams Street, which address is that of the . - Lo
Market Tavern Inn., Agent was advised against contacting Schultz be- .= . °
cause of his doubtful reputation and his associates; that if such a '
contact is made, it should be through a confidential informant, It
might also be mentioned at this point that Bill Reichardt, Superin-
tendent of the Identification Bureau of the Gary Police Department, o
later advised that he is personally acquainted with Schultz and knows .
him to be an ex-prize fighter and & former hi-jacker. Mr, Reichardt .
stated that Schultz has a very bad group of associates and also ade !
vised against any direct contact regarding my confidential matter of = . .~
éonsequence. Ceptajp Forbis also advised that the County Tavern Or- - :
ganizer is one Neilf Nordstrand, but that neither eould this individ-
ual be contacted canfidentially, inasmuch as he 1s known to be a
former box-car thief and to be a man who;;%;mot be trusted with in-
formation, Because of the above advice, ¥hese men were not cantacted
by Agent at this time, it being considered advisable to learn more
of their connections before such contact is made. REE

P

E 3
- A

J/ ~+<— Captain Forbis further stated that he does not know Chris — , - -
/e ou, Rainbow Inn, 1400 Adams Street, dut that his records show that - =
''this place is operated by the Tahou brothers, and that the place fs -

frequented by Mexicans. It is noted thatmchioago Bureau -
Office informant, has spent considerable is place and = - -
is apparently familiar with some of the people who frequent the . ':. . PR
same, As to the Rahutis Gardens located sast of Gary, Indiana, at ~* . -
the junction of Highways #12 and #20, Captain Forbis advised that
this is a respectadle place and is frequented d good elass of .
people, but that the same was operated by a Mr 4Rahutis, & Greek, " . . -
and that he, Captain Forbis, 4id not know of individual there . .. -
-who could be contacted eonfidentistly. Captain Forbis 4id not know . -
"of a George Morris who, according to reference report of Specieal ~ . -
. . Agent Suran, operates the People's Tavern at 1432 Jefferaon Street
However, it was determined that this tavern 1s now called the - -~

i c People's Inn Restaurant, and that a George Morris is listed im the

- eity direotory as residing at 752 Van Burea Street. It might be

) stated that the writer personally knows that the above-mentioned
taverns, with the exception of the Rahutis Cardens, are located in

& very low class section of Gary, frequented ghiefly by foreigners.

Efforts to learn of an informant to frequent these places were
without result at this time., Captain Forbis was mot informed that
instant inquiries were related to an attempt to ultimately locate
Alvin Karpis, or that that individual has been reported as having

L LR
e .. s
o >




! name, photograph and description of such an 1ndividua1 could be =&
__ furnished him, he would gladly assign Dotoctho Horbert YeConnashs °

been in Gary, Indiana. However, the captain informed that, should = ‘
information on & particular individual be sought and that 1: the « R e

: - and Detective George Harmes to the mattor, inasmuch as he felt poss. M

itive that they had informants who oould frequent the places men-
" tioned herein and secure the desired inrm-mation. Agent 1s peraon-

" fear of interfering with Informant

istered letter addressed to him there was returned to the Poat Ot- R i
B4 tioo ror non-delinry about ono and ono-halt montha ago. - x v “,b :

i mrgrovo. colored mail ecarrier, covers the route on which 1432 J’ot-

" on pages four and five, states that Informan
< one Art,Zﬁ

: December 3, 1935, and that this Jimmie}Miller is now going under tio

and resulting in the report of Spec{il

oowi
S 1)

BT N iy TARLY S0 T, et A T T A AN I IS AR Y U S T SR LT AL
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ally acquainted with these detectives and knows them to be highly:
reliable, but at this time the facts as to Subjeot Karpil were not
disclosed, it being thought best to rirst detennine 'hother or lot
uuch disclosuree were adviaable. Sy
It 13 noted that reference report o
‘ uchner had seen Subject Karpis in o y with Jimmie" w_r'_;f
Miller &t the Rahutis Gardens outside Cary, Indiana, on abous$ -
‘name of George Morris, above-mentionedl' Undoubtedly this Mmm- SN
$ion predicated the telephonic advice given by the Chicago Buream -
Office to the Indianapolis Bureau Office on December 3, 1935 tha¢ ; L A
Karpis was seen at a roadhouse with a name similar to *CoHut" losats == 1 -
ed on Highway #12 between Gary, and Michiga.n City, Indiana, in com-
pany with a procurer named Killer, thou%g o be of Gary, Indiana,

ent H. W. Costello, Ind- . .
{anapolis, Indiena, dated December 11, 1935 $o the effect that this
information eould not be sonfirmed. However, inasmuch as the Georgo
Morris mentioned herein is the person alleged to have been seen - ~ ,;'
and inasmuch as Morris is kmown —. " %,
the past when the latter was _,:} T
being Bought, no attempt is belng made presently to contact Morris " :
indirectly at the People’s Inn Restaurent, 1432 Jefferson Street,’ R
Gary, Indiana, which place is allemo owned by Morris, for - )

efforts in that resu{
It might also be stated here that ter ascertained from a.
mail carrier that Morris is not connected with that restaurent as -
present and that his address 1s unknown at that plaoe: that a m-

!,‘ LIRS
,,,,,,

LT ltr. .T. X Hufr, !'oramn, Poct ornoo, adviood that B K i z M

ferson and 1400 Adams Streets are located and $hat Hargrove, who " e e
works out of the 17th Avenue Station, resides at 2648 Adems Streed *¥ &l .

Mr. W. H. Henrich, Superintendent of the Post Office, stated that '
he 414 not know of George Morris or of the Tahou brotbers. ' i

At 2648 Adams Street Agent contacted H. H. Hargrove, who
stated that he has handled mail on the above-mentioned route for
the past two years. As regards the People’s Inn Restaurant, Har-
grove said he did mot shink a George Morris has operated that place

R B LR e T AT PRSI
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S tog tvo years because vhen he has had lottera addressed to horria
AR -;.:: i at that place he has always been advised that Morris is not conneé¢s v,,,’y‘-_
.. *  tedithere any more but that mail left there will be given to him, /. %}

Hargrove stated that he does not know ‘Morris personally; tha$ about - -
*.'” one and one-half months ago a registered letter (place of mailing ;..
S unknown) was addressed to Morris there and could not be doliverod -,v :
= on two separate attempts, the apparent proprietor, name unkmown,”.
. stating that he d4id not know where Morris was located at that tinex ¥
‘thet a notice of this letter was left at that place but also had to
be returned to the Post Office. Hargrove also stated that his de- -
liveries there are during the early morning when very few pooplo g .v,. ¥
are around, and that eonsequently’ he oould not atato what type or
people visit thet pheo. e g ‘ £y 'I;S

Q"' : ~."“ ;..l-' v .
L e g, :

R " &8 to tho Rainbow Inn 1400 Adams Street, Hargrovo atatod 5
: ‘that his deliveries there ars also during the early morning end that‘.
" the place is always locked at that time; that he drops the maf)l

through a chute in the door; that there:ore he eould offer no ia-

formation as to the occupants of that p}iy or as to the visitors

at that place. He also stated that the ¥econd floor of that duilde -~ - R

ing consists of rooms for rent but that the mail to the cccupants ;;' e

thereof is delivered at the Inn downstairs, When shown a photo-.". Lo
- ‘graph of Alvin Karpis, Hargrove advised that he has never seen that‘ Qe

—4=- -imdtvidual, Effort was made to secure more specific information . =% %/

" from Hargrovo. but he adviud that e was not. 1in possoaaion of tho I

samo. L At R

. At the Post Office Lgent again oontaetod W, H. Honrich \'o- :
latin to the above-mentioned registered letter, Mr, Henrieh so.id
that the same could not be shecked at that place without the mum- -
- . - ber, However, it was ascertained from the 17th Avenue Branch Post i
i . - '.  Office that two registered letters postmarked Chicago, Illinois,

"7, v+, dated January 17 end Januery 22, 1936, and bearing the return al- :

: - dress of "Executive Offices, 110 8. Dearborn Street, Suite 1418-1423
- Chieago, Illinois" addressed to Oeorge}Tessen, 1432 Jefferson St.,
..«: were returned undelivered, It 18 poss \10 that lorria 19 uins an
aliu ot Goorgc Teaun on eeouionl.‘ T A L TR P :'*«

Ll e . ,:’ . . : LA [ PR
p— T Lgent ngain contacted Captain l'orbis of tho Gary Pollco Do-

oL . partmont for the purpose of enlisting his co-operation in an effort

e to locate Williem E, Mead, as requested in letter of the Chicago

Bureau Office to the Cincinnati Bureau Office dated Jsmuary 27, 1936,

copies of which were forwarded to the Indianapolis Bureau Office.

Captain Forbis advised that he would be glad to give this matter im-

mediate attention and was furnished with two photographs of Mead,

together with his aliases end desoription, Neither the captain nor

other parties listed below were advised of the connection of Nead

with {nstant ecase.
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NI lr. Bill Reighardt, Superintendent, Bureau of Idontirlca- £
TR tion, Gary Police Department, upon being rurnlshod with a photo- -
% - . ¢ graph of Mead for the purpose of meking additional oopies for tie "

Y. . wt , use of Agent, immediately mentioned Mead as being a confidence - .:

.- #7 ... 'man, and upon being asked the reason for his remark, Mr, Rejchardt
0 -7 7 related the following: That in 1932 Williem X, !lead was known to

; ~ have been in Gary, Indiana, end that he, Mr, Reiohardt, had ocea- .

CONET -8ion to investigate the case as Mead was wanted at that time, AL .
- this point Mr, Reichardt exhibited to Agent his file on Mead, whieh
“i;e.0o was somewhat meager but reflected thay during the bove period it

was ascertained that Mead, in company with CharlegyLong, George
'Sterns, and John tterson, was frequenting northerm Indiana and
roccasionany wou' stay at the Olympic Hotel in Gary, now the T

‘ Roosevelt Hotel, for very short periods ranging from one hour to ... .

“. one day. Mr. Reichardt stated he learned of this fact because the S

"o . desk clerk at the Olympic Hotel became suspicious of these men and : _.-?‘} S
-~ . notified the police department, after which she identified the ihoto- L
R ’,‘ , graph of Mead as one of the viaitors, Mr, Reichardt advised that he
~.i . ’has forgotten the name of this desk elerk, a woman, and does not

e know where she is loceted at present; that the above-mentioned mem ~ =
: . were last known to have been & the Olympic Hotel on November 1,
- 1932, when the police department was agaip notified but missed them

by only a few minutes; that after €hey fad checked out on this last :
occasion, he examined a room occupied by them end recovered aevernl
O torn bits of paper from the toilet bowl, on which paper was addi- - .
BRI tion of figures running into several hundred thousands of dollars, .
—F=F== -Mr,~Reichardt also stated that on the same date he checked the '~ .
- . hotel registration sheet and found that one G. O ‘Stoner, alias 7.0 -t
) " George Sterns, end John Patterson had registered/ taking two room .
. ‘ for the four men making up their party, the other two 1ndivmuah
" .. being Charles Long and Williem E, Mead, Mr, Reichardt furnished .
o Agent with two photographs of that portion of the registration sheot R
oL eontaining the signatures of G. O. Stoner and John Patterson, one - , R
< " of which 1s being retained in the Indianapolis Bureau Office file .. .- )
) : ~ and one is being ror'arded to tho ofrico ot origin for whatever . -~ .
" valuo 1t ‘may have, - .- B TR ML LT ) '_“ SR
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At the Boosevalt Hotel Agtnt emtacted lrs. ‘Anna Rayburn, i
" hotel housekeeper, who advised that she is the perty above referred > @
to as formerly having been a desk clerk at the Olympic Hotel," Mre, Doy

o . Rayburn advised that {m 1932 Willtem E, Mead was a guest et that .. e EE
“ °""  hotel on several occasions over a perfod of about six months; that -

his visits would average about two weeks apart; that he would invar-

iably come there in ecompany with threes or four other men and would

rent a roam or two for a period of from one half hour to one night,

but seldom over two hours; that while there these men would hold

oconferences and 4o a lot of figuring; that she formerly menaged to

secure soms of the figures, running into hundreds of thousands of

dollars, and turned these records over to the police departmens.
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Mrs, Rayburn steted that at the time of their last visit she no-
" tified the police department, but that due to the latter's slow-
IR ness in arriving, these men checked out and disappeared, Agent
exhibited a photograph of Mead to Mrs, Rayburn, and she readily
identitiod 1t n boing a likoneu or ~one ot theso viaitcra.
9.1+ At this polnt Mrs. Rayburn stated that she has ‘& racuny"«z;
. . for remembering faces and feels reasonably certain that about two
weeks ago(which would de during the week of January 26 to robmary
1, 1936) she passed this man, William E. Mead, in the hellway of . ™
‘that hotel on the third floor; that this man was tall and had hu
ket pulled well down over his head, and that she, Mrs, Rayburn, °
. at that time thought his features looked femiliar but that she "
- paid little attention to him, Mrs, Rayburn described this indiv- '
idual seen in the hallway as being tall, having a twisted mouth, -
clean shaven, no glasses, and wearing a brown suit, brown felt ' -
hat and no overcoat. Shq was unable to give & more detailed des- .’ .

.f"

cate ‘with the Indianapolis Bureau Oftico, which she advised she
would do.

. After securing the above 1nf"8niation, the writer checked .
the Roosevelt Hotel registration cards dating from January 24 %0 =~ . -
February 15, 1936 for all known aliases of Willjam E, Mead, as ap- *..3; A
pearing i{n the Personal and Confidential letier of the Bureau dated " , .
Decemtsr 19, 1935, but found none of these aliases listed, or emy ~ / ..
similer name except that of Robert R./Reid, address given as New ..~
York City, who checked into Room 411 on Febru 8, 1936, secur- :
ing a rate of §35 per month as a tésident. Other parties of some-
what similar names eoculd be eliminated because they residéd indef- - .
inttely at that place. The photograph of Mead was also exhibited .. . =
to the hotel manager and the present desk ¢lerk, but bothwre un- - . .. -
able to recognize it as that of a guest, and stated that they felt .
sure that they would munbor auch an 1nd1vidua1 it thoy were to '

seehimonoc."4. - i,
e :,2.‘_-. - '- . g"t,.ur._» . ‘-f'» s
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R llr. ¥, H, Henrich, Superintendent of Mails, Post Office, . -
advised that 752 Van Burea Street, listed in $he eity directory - .7+ ' ..
as deing the address of a GCeorge Morris, was covered by Mail Car- =~ . -
rier C. W. Hesford, who resides at 621 Adams Street.
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Agent tnrnishod Mrs. Rayburn with a photograph of Mead nd &
uth the address and telephone number of the Indianapolis Bureau PN
Pffice and requested that if she at any time sees this individual - R
again or a person elosely resambling him, to immediately communi- -. - T

* e —



;,__: “"this particular neighborhood 1s in & very good section of Cary.
»~," . He'also informed that ever since he has been carrying that routo

-+ (the second apertment in that building having e different atrut

- C. W, Hesford, upon contact, stated that he has been earry-
ing the route eovering 752 Van Buren Streei for about one year; ., .. 2 mirme
that he recalls that in 1918 he, Mr. Hesford, resided at thatddrul,’fj. 2
" which is @ one and one-half story frame building conteining two i
apartments, both of whieh are occupied, Mr, Hesford stated that’ R

" he has occasionally noted mail addressed to George Morris thero

mumber) though he has never seen any man at that place; that the !
only person he has ever seen at that place is an old woman abou$ . -

" b . 8ixty-five years of age and very feeble, whose name he 414 no% o

. know, Mr. Hesford was unable to give any information concerning °
this woman but stated that on the following day he would detemino -':
her neme and ascertain whether or not George Morris is definitely ST
staying at that place, Mr, Hesford advised that he bas never heard ' §
the name, George Tessen, to wham it is recalled, two ragisterqd -_grj P
letters were addressed at the People's Inn Bestaurant 1432 J’of— L 2
terson Streot, Gery, Indiana, during January 1936. g ’

-+

=

7.« - On the fonowing day Curier Hesford advisod that tm R T TR ST
neighborhood inquiry he had ascertained that 752 Van Buren Stroot u
occupied by George Morris and wife and their fourteen year old son
and the wife's mother, Elmira Rawling; Shet Morris was sipposed to . ., ...
have been a dartender at 1432 Jefferson Street during the sumer of TR
1935. Carrier Hesford eould offer no additional Lnfomtion roh—
tive to this mttor. R s .
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| otto H. stumpr. Chief of Ponco, Rast Chicago Pouce Dep‘rt- ERE
ment, was contacted by Agent and furmished with the photograph, o R
aliases, and &scription of William E, Mead. He advised that he. ;25;.«-’:_‘;_,;-,
would have copies of this photograph made and give them to the qp- R

~ propriate officers of that department for their aid 1n looal. 1!- R T
quiry, eapeoially at tho hotols ot that ctty. : ;,,,;f;;;‘. SRR "'_é‘;{ -

- A ‘ Loka g
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o " a tho Fast Ch:lcago Post’ Gttico, Agent contaotod lr. L. n. v _
‘Cook, -Assistant Postmaster, who has heretofore proved to be very - ~.'.- :j,..-:'f.
" eooperative and reliable. Mr. Cook stated that he does not know ot -

.. Mrs, end Mrs, William A, Perry, slleged to be residing at S515 Grand

Avenus, but that Carrier William Cornwell is very ebservant and mighs
know something of these people; also Miss Besaie McAnley, who iz em-
ployed at the Postal Savings window of that Post Office, and accord-
ingly Miss McAnley was called into the office of Mr. Cook for im-
terview relative to her knowledge of the Williem A. Perrys.
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Miss Bessie McAnley, upon interview, stated that she has
lived about one block from the Perry home on Grand Street for ap-
proximately twenty years and is very well scquainted with Mr, and
Mrs, William A, Perry, Miss McAnley stated that Mr, and Mrs, Perry
are of a very good reputation and are responsible citizens, Mr, S
Poerry being employed as Assistant Superintendent of the Eleptrical ;..

Department of the Inlend Stesl Company; that, though the Perrys -~ ‘i
.. have friends in the neighborhood who visit them occasionally, yet e
' they live alone with no children end do not have visitors at that '}
. DPlece who remain for any length of time, It was the opinion of £E
 Miss McAnley that the Perrys would not associate with anyone of a
doudbtful reputatiom, - T T A T L P

N
-—,

Agent was also informed that Ruth 'Perry&otta, about forty. ..
years of age and a sister of Mr. Perry, married one Alvi Fotts -
abcut twenty years ago; that Alvin Potts has another bro er, name
and address unknown; that Alvin Potts' father is dead and that his TR
mother, Mrs. O, P, Potts was last in East Chicago, Indiena, during . . - -
the sumer of 1935, her present address being unknown., Miss McAn- ~ /" - =
ley further stated that Ruth Potts is a scmewhat doubtful chareg- v
ter and not at all of the type her brother is; that she immediate- S
ly took to the Potts family and associated with the friends of the R
Fotts family, all of whom were of doubtful character. The mother, - - .~ -
Mrs. 0. P.YPotts, formerly owned race horses and gambled on the R
same; and Alvin Potts operated some sort of gembling concession in
Chicago, Illinois, several years ago. Ruth Potts is said to have
taken to these activities and partigipated therein. Miss McAnley
informed that up until about two years ago Ruth Potts worked for
Dr. Millstone in Chicego, Illinois, but could add no further infor-
metion regarding that matter, not knowing where Ruth Potts is at . R
present., It is noted that the Chicago Bureau Office is conducting . -
‘appropriate investigation with regard to contacting Dr. Millstone .
in Chicego. - - - " .0 o M e e o PRI AR
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Assistant Postmaster Cook informed Agent that for a gum- - - '
ber of years Buth Potts has been a very good friend of Maude}Sheets, .- -
former wife of “Sonny”/Cheets, who operated a gembling estadblish- . : : -
ment in Indiena Harbor, Indiena, and who is presently supposed to . .~ R
be connected with a gamdling house in Indiana Harbor known a:Ié'J@g:‘ T
son and Johnson®; that "Sonny™ Sheaets also formerly operated & gam- : - - -
pling éstablishment at the Mohawk Hotel in Fast Ch cago, Indiana
(on the Indiana Harbor side); thag§ AlKCapone, Johnlmninger, and SRR
others of like caliber were known to have frequentpd the places
with which "Sonny” Sheets was connected, Sheets having more er .- Fotoa
less occupied the position of "fixer" though he never got into amy ' - -
serious troudble himself, Mr. Cook could not state the conneoction of o
Ruth Potts with these places and individuals, other than that she -
was a close friend of Mrs. Sheets, who has been divorced from her
husband for about two years and whose present address is unknowmn
although at the time of her divorece she was supposed to have gone
to Chicago, Illinois.
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) William Cornwell, mail earrier, who Operates on the route

R covering the residence of Mr, and Mrs, William A, Perry, advised
T that these people reside at 3519 Grand Avenue and that he has car-
ried that route for about one year, Mr., Cornwell states that the -
' Perrys have an excellent reputation in that community and $het he. .’
has never noticed anything at the Perry home to arouse his suspi« ./
cion; that until very recently only Mr, and Mrs, Perry resided tt
. thoir home, but that within the past month or six weeks he, Mr, =
" Cornsell, has observed mail going to the Perry residence addressed
- to a Mr, and Mrs, Ireland and $o a Mrs, Ireland; that it is his opo
- tnion that the Irelands' are the parents of Mra. Perry, Mrs, Ire-'"-
. land being about sixty years of age. Mr. Cornwell eould not rcnan-
ber from what parts of the country mail for these individuals had..
been sent, though he is of the opinion that mail has been sent to -
that address fram Sarasota, Florida, though he ecould not state ‘hé L
might have sent the same, Mr, Cornwell stated that he could mot .. ="
recell the name of Ruth Potts. Agent was further informed by ltr, T e
Cornwell that during the surmer of 1935 Mra. Perry asked him to take % e
care of her mail, as she and her husbend were going to take a two <. .. '
weeks' vacation 1n Florida. Mr, Cornwell is of the opinion thas :
Mrs. Perry said that she and her husband would visit a sister of . .
o Perry's in Florida, Agent was informed that the Perrys stayed
away on their vacation for epproximately two weeks and then return-
ed alone, Mr, Cornwell also stated that he has never observed that
any woman about forty years of age yas p.#isitor at the Perry homo'
that he ¢annot recall having delivered any registered letters or sn
other mail of apparent importance to that address; that he feels o
positive that the Perrys are people of good quality and would mot '@ ' ...
. be mixed up in a:nythins bordering on unla'ml activitin.» ’
A . ; o 5
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L’.l' EAMOND, INDIAM

1-«: "'vsq.,f ,ZF', i

I N A Martinson, cmor or ’Police, Hammond Police Dope.rﬁnont,
was contacted by Agent and furnished with a photograph, aliases, . .- »
" and the description of William Elmer Mead. The Chief stated that 3
he would have his men frequent the hotels of that vicinity and oon= ety

) pgtantly de on the alert for any information regarding this individ- .. -
. ual, GChief Martinson further stated that two or three years sgo Cap- -
. tain Sam Singer of that departmen} secured consideradble information \‘_;g v

" on a gang of confidence men who worked in various parts of the count- 9
ry and espesially in Sen Antonio, Texas, and that it was possidble . St
that Captain Singer could furnish same {nformation on Nead. However, -
Agent later eontacted Captain Singer, who advised that, though he -
had worked on many sonfidence cases, yet he 4id not recognize the
photograph of Mead and does not recall having previously heard that
name, However, Captain Singer also stated that he would contact
various hotels and attempt to gein information on Mead.




- AT MICHIGAN CITY, INDIANA

. . Inasmuch as reference lettor of the Ghieago Bureau Office :
dated January 9, 1936 states that a conversation of two people had.":
~". been overheard and that during this eonversation one of those im- L
-, dividuals mentioned that Alvin Karpis at that time was in a clinie " 7
_‘,;-" in Michigan City or South Bend, Indiana, the folléowing investigatul ’

" _was conducted at Michigan city, that at South Bend will de ccmplet- :
© ed in the near futuro.l - ;,,,.;a Sy R T i A

. . .r“-;;‘
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S : By Iooal 1nqu1ry and by examination of the uichigan 01ty Tt i
”._telephone and city directories, it was determined that only three .. - * -
" elinics exist at that place, nemely: the Clinie, Incorporated, lo- Lo
cated at Fifth Avenue and Pine Street; the Kerrigan Clinic, located -
at 916 Washington Street; and the Warren Clinic, located in the . - -
Warren Building. At the first of the above-mentioned clinics, Agent - -
contacted Dr. H. L, ‘Brooks, in echarge of the same, who advised that
he sees practically every patient treated there and that that elin- .
ic is the only ine in Michigan City possessihg hospital facilities, .
<However, upon viewing the photograph of Alvin Karpis, Dr, Brooks. . .
was unable to recognize the same, The doctor also had his office
clerk view this photograph, but she likewise did not recognize tho
seme as that of any patient, Similar inquiry was made at the two
‘other clinics in Michigan c1ty'mentggggﬂwlbove, but only nagativo c e
1nformation was aocurod. L s . PR
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_ i AT INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANL - , A ':-' ‘L‘__ ‘a:-'

T on Fobruary 21, 1936 Special Agent s. B. Landrum of the Ind- .
fanapolis Bureau Office contacted Captain Fletcher of the Indienapo-
lis Police Depertment and furnished him with a large photograph of
William Elmer Mead, Captain Fletcher stated that Mead was not kmown .
to that department, but that he, Captain Fletcher, would place this. f;'If;"
photograph in the hands of his Pickpocket Squad for appropriate at- - -
_tention, and that if eny infomation of value was secured by that
~ department tho Indianapolil Bureau Oftico Iould be immediatoly no— o
tifi.‘o " ) N .' K ',v . - ‘, -A ‘; e a._.. S "‘z‘; '

‘,.’ . LN
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attendants at the leading hotels in Indianapolis in an effort %o K
learn if Nead was known at any of those places: William Budson of -
she Hotel Lockerbie; R, L. Kemper ef the Hotel Lincoln; C. B, lhaton
of the Claypool Hotel; M, L, Myers of the Hotel Washington; W. J,
Broaman of the Spink Arms Hotel; amd C. C. Franz of the :Antlers
Hotel. No information of value was secured from these individuals,
but each promised to place an Identification Order on Mead in a place
where it could be examined by each elerk at the deak, and that in the
event Mead registered, the local police or Indisnapolis Bureau Office
would be notified.

“7,5 Special Agent Landrum alao eontacted the tollowing-namtd e
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}’ At mehigan citz, mxm: "At the Indfana State Prison, B
_'111 conduct that 1inveatigation requested in report of Speeial Agent
!. J . Wynn cnveland, Ohio, datod l‘ebmary 15 1936. - y

‘."9.,.

. ',—‘: ) 'r-,"'

"Office letter to the ‘Cincinnati Bureau Office dated January 27, -

) partment and enlist the aid of that squad and poliee department in
E 1ocat1ng 'nliam m.mer llead. , , R <

&

13
s ¥

"' U Will determine 'ty Karpia ns in ..
elinic at that placo during about Ianuary 1936,

N ~..-_

ed in report of Special Agent R. C. Suran, Chicago, Illinois, dated
December 2'?, 1935. L

rnx CHICAGO BUREAU orrxcx-~ _".fé;’-;§,"u-,.‘: e -

P R T . oL N RN

- anization ( occupies Suite 1418-1423, 110 South Dearborn Street, and
if possible determine the identity of George Tessen, inaamuch as

two registered letters with that return address were addressed to .
George Tessen at 14382 Jefferson Street, Gary, Indiana, on January

Inasmuch as it was alleged that Morris was seen with Subject Karpis

E

T W1 also odvise the Inafanapolis Bureau Office of that in-
formation secured by Confidential Informant elative to .-

_and any other information secured regarding the Rainbow Inn, the
People's Inn Restaurant (People's Tavern), or George Morris, all
located in Gary, Indiana,

It will be noted that the Indianapolis Bureau Office has nmot
made known to the Gary, Indiana, police officials the possibility
that Karpis might have been in that vicinity in the past or had con-
nections there, and that consequently same difficulty was had in se-
curing informents to eheck this matter. However, if such procedure
is permissable, it is thought as indicated herein, that the above-
mentioned allegations might be more thoroughly ohecked into.

- P ERDIN G -
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At South Bend Indiana: Ls requested 1n the Chicago Bureau '

17 and 22, 1938, It will be noted that there is a possibility that" :
these letters were intended for George Morris and were undelivered,

1936, will contact the confidence and bunco squad of the police dié _

e \ B o . "' :___'-_ »_.‘.’ o

-~ At Chieggg, Illinoiv will detemino what busineas or org-—" .

~ 1in December 1935 at the Rahutis Cardens, Gery, Indiena, all infor- ~}LJ . f
N mation possiblo eoncerning thoso lottora ahould be aecurod. T e

& -
ﬁr

the alleged activities of Subject Karpis in around Gary, - Indiann, '

S At KhOI, Indiena- lil‘!. eonduct that investigation requeat- LA Ai

el Tl
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Mr Cleag ..........
Mr. CoCev ______.._..
Mr, Edwards ..
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. Miemi Beach, Fla., .ﬂx;_m

Memo. for the D;irect,or ,,,v‘-“ % ) .
(-LL;"; ﬂothing has been leame& w’lindice’cte either Karp
Campbell ,has been in Miami Beach or vicinity this season.’. The
:” gambling places’ including Carter's, Miami Beach, on orders of .
. , pollce, two city officers callmg on each place, Friday, March A
.- 1936, closed operations this same date ana indications are they. -
S '_ will be closed for balance of the season. We had this information *
. from an informant earlier Friday, that the word hed gone out that __
. every one would ‘be closed this dat-e. : T )

-3 .

NG '* In’ checking HoIlywood and Fort Lauderdele, Fla. wherb ] ~

7 gambling still continues we get the information through informenfs:i" i
_ that there has been no rumorse or ‘indications that either Karpis or o o

Campbell has been in this vicinity which is of course at.variance with t.he

, news items that appeared and as given by informant to you. Without ™ ;- {"

" knowing who such latter informant may be I would be doubtful of hisg =& =s5 =

abllity to know of them being in here particularly as to the idea it

was generally known to the underworld. In the past the unaerworld ,
A generallj has not movm of thelr ch O SO

o '\ h 4

R Joe&dams, as _per an informant, is satisfied he will be con-,cw
victed of barbdring and Adams indicates that if Karpis is apprehended” « Ly
Qi will make things much better for him. By reason of Adams! connectiong
- with the Biscayne Keunel Club it 18 doubtful Karpis would g0 e.nywhere ;:';—, *
near. this place. The Biscayne track is cloaed at present. R A

. , ha have been unahble to find anything as to any piace being

o 'sha.ken down® here dr in near vicinlty and informants generally say. t.here
" has been none other than the regular "pay off".” We have & report, - nhich

.“ we are trying to verify an entify the individuals concerned, of ‘a-

17 small semi-private plece a allandale Beach which was taken for' $2, 000 00
about a week g0 r. L LT e U"" Sy ,.»‘ L T
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T e

' ‘,»I" Some” mob from Chicago-or New York téF/ to ",i)uscle" 1n here .:

the early spring on a "racket" of forming nion 3_&_ Employees of ¥
'Jght clubs and gambling places without succeSq for- reasaiape,%ﬁcularly
that the Tocal permission to operate #ould cause an out.si,?e crew o be :
- .- ‘pushed around immediately if they were to try this, which m ‘the case"
T and they dj.g not go _f_‘_q_g with the idea.

.;’ . A RECORDED 7 5 7(1"‘ f? 6’7x
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- Agent DiLillo is here waiting for a reservation Tuesday on
‘ the Clipper ship and in the meantime he is checking various places

the same as the other Agents. We have checked various gambling houses,
"+ “'night clubs, Dog tracks, Racé fracks (HialeaB- closes Monday with.s YL
i charity race)_etc. without learning anything: . Various mrorma,nt@ havo
'been seen without definlte Aeads being shom.« 5“;-*; _}'4; “""’ar A )

‘17’ “;_ S

i Agen nnd q

- will 1ocate Jo Roscoe of. Toledo ‘end his place and later two other’ Agents‘
will go ‘there A order, t6 place him under discreet “surveillanke for: &'~
‘time.' This party 1s, when in the North, a real contact of- farpis and
~" Cempbell (see letter of Cleveland Office March 2, 1936 as to which March
=3, 1936 I wired Jacksonville to take no_action until advised further by

‘)T—,\f

A .

ReSpectfully

/s/ E. J. Connelley
Spgeial Agent, in Cha.rge.

e
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¥urch 9, 1936,

' 8pectal Agent in mg‘r..;'“" _
. v . :j;'!‘ '.“..” “ j?,"’ ',. 3 i
ST Res u.vxhonms. with -nu... AL
R “ .. JOITIVE, L. 0. 41218, ot ll. 3 .' g
s LT " Bdward George brour, uouq g
T ﬂdmlnx- 0 .. i

~

Reforeace 1s made to the letter from the St hul
Ori‘iec to Hr. . J. Coanelley, Chuicago, Illinols, dated .

Yebruary 29, 1936, a copy of which wes indieated for the

Burezu, oh p.ruln- to the tap malntained on the ulopt.on:
of John B,

Dave:uport, ¥inneapolis, dinnesota, for !‘obx-uuy
25, and 26, 1936, The Buresu copy of this communicstiom . i
contained obaccnc statesante shich were not properly tra:u- Lo W, -

mitted %o the Bureau in Aeoordmco with existent rules axd
regu luuons.

8 tb.nforo, doslro o can thh uttor ta your
attention in order to pr.vcnt a turt.hcr occurnnco of pane,

e

s
L

-,.. : v '3" \: . 1 ST . ,':
| PR 'm truly yours, "

Joha a?‘gxu%g"r T ' u?l\v STiGATiUN
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' J.éH.N EDGAR HOOVER (j O
( DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
' H. S, Bepartment of Justice
U e Haslyington, B. .
} 7-576 March 4, 1956
o
. METORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR &
e - Re: Tom Philbin e

3 o) T
(During the recent trial of HarryLSawyer, Villiam Yeaver and -----ooomeeeeee
7 Cassius' McDonald at St. Paul, Minnesota in connection with the kidnap-
V' ing of Edward GeorgebBremer, it would appear that Harry Sawyer in
testifying endeavored to explain why, if he were not guilty of an
offense, he proceeded to run away from April 1934 to Mgy 1935 and in
his examination it was brought out by his attorney that the reason he
did not surrender weas because of the elleged treatment certain indi- -
sviduals were supposed to have received at the hands of Government Agents
hendling the investigation of the Bremer kidnaping cese at St. Paul.

This statement was amplified to the effect that he, Sawyer, understood
TomfPhilbin had been held a considerab

;:%ggriod of time in this case and
- questioned in the Federal Building 4n 3%¢*Paul and, in fact, had been

required to stand in a corner after having been stripped of his clothing,

This alleged situation was dwelt upon by Sawyer's-counsel in his argument
to the jury.

- - o ———

Resultant to this alleged incident, letters were directed to Mr.
Terner Hannij Mr. W. A. Rorer, under date of February 10, 1936, request-
ing that they advise the Bureau as to their recollection of any and all

matters relative to the questioning of Tom Philbin in St. Paul during the
early pert of the investigation into this case.

s

r

-

n ™
B

Rr(‘[ORD}"T‘ cony VTLRD

letter eddressed to the Director under date of January 27, 1936 by Mr.
E. J. Connelley, Chicago, Illinois, this information concerning Tom
Philbin was brought to the attention of the Bureau. For the purpose of
completing the record and to furtMer incorporate in one memorandum all _
informetion pertaining to the incident hereinbefore referred to as it
concerns Tom Philbin and slleged actions on the pert of Special Agents
of this Bureau, this summarization is beingisubmitted;

RECORDED & INDEXED ;Z 4 7/ - ?Zﬁ/(i

2
> In compliance with Bureau instructi My ROTE 8, (
T o of Februery 15, 1936 dated at Salt Lake City, Wtah, ‘a@ﬁ@ﬁ%‘ﬁtﬂ“m
recollection of his contact with Tom Philbin, whqﬂggs ypprehsmded: 4t 11 |
place of business at St. Paul, Minnesota on March 351, 19 Spécial i
Agent in Cherge Werner Hanni, former Agent 0. G.|Hall:en&Cly A \

™~
\ \\ \§& - Tt should further be noted that in a personal and-confidential
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Memo. for Director -2 - 5-4-38

According to Mr. Rorer's recollection, the apprehension of Philbin was
in connection with the escape of John Dillinger and did not concern

the Bremer kidnaping case. The investigation at that time showed that
'Philbin was instrumental in securing Hudson and Terraplane automobiles
for the Dillinger associates. Mr. Rarer states that Philbin "was brought
to the office of Mr. Hanni and I questioned him for several hours. He
was kept at the St. Paul Office, I believe, for exactly one week, having
been apprehended on a Saturday and released the following Saturdey. At
no time were any third degree methods used; he was never struck nor was
he verbally ebused, according to my knowledge, and I am quite sure that
if he were sbused, even verbally, I would have known of it. He appeared
extremely friendly at all times and indiceted he was perfectly satisfied
to remain in the custody of the Bureau. He was never required to stand
or sit in any one position for any length of time and upon his release he
appeared to be very friendly to the Bureau and appreciated the kind
fttention which he received., I am confident that the only persons who
questioned Philbin were Agents Hanni, Hall and myself.™

Relative to the Bureau's request in compliance therewith, Mr,
Hanni, in a letter dated at Aberdeen, South Dakota, February 17, 1936,
submitted his recollection of this incident. The following excerpts from
this letter are incorporated herein as follows: "please be advised that
I recall very distinctly the detention of Tom Philbin at the St. Paul
Buffeal Office. During this detention, at no time was Tom Philbin mistreated,
nor did any of the Agents or myself ever lay hands on him, nor was he at
any time required to teke off his clothing while being held for questioning
at the St. Paul Office. None of the Agents at the St. Paul Office at that
time ever would have had an opportumity to do so, as I happened to be around
the office practically at all hours of the day and night during the period
that he was held therein. Philbin, after the second day of being held there,
expressed to the Agents a distinct dislike for the writer, due to the fact
that he was not afforded the comforts of home, but as the days went on, he
changed his attitude and when I finally released him I had a hard time to get
rid of him. He wanted to stay". JMr. Hanni further states that there is no
foundation to the alleged statements of Sawyer and that it is his opiniém
Philbin, if he were interviewed, would be wneble to make any assertions of
mistreatment or froughing® by any of the personnel of the St. Paul Office
or any of the persons who came in contact with him,

Under date of February 7, 1936 Mr. H. H. Clegg submitted a memorandum
with reference to this incident and it is his recollection that upon his
arrival at St. Paul on the night of April 5, 1934, three or four hours after
Eddie Green had been shot in self-defense by Special Agents, Mr. Clegg
proceeded to the Federal Building and was there informed that Tom Philbin
was in the custody of Bureau Agents, inasmuch as it was ascertained that
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Philbin had sold the cars that had been used by Dillinger, Ven Mefer end
Eddie Green. According to Mr, Clegg he inquired of Tom Philbin "as to
whetber he would prefer charges to be brought against him or whether he
would prefer to remain st the office for questioning until it could be
determined if charges were to be filed or vhether the facts did not support
such charges". It is Mr. Clegg's recollection that Philbin requested he
be permitted to stgy at the office in preference to being detained at the
County Jeil. It was further recalled that Philbin denied the allegation
mede sbout conspiring wvith the Dillinger gang to furnish them automobiles.

Mr. Tom McMeekin, a criminal lawyer at St. Paul, subsequently
contacted Mr. Clegg and informed him that he represented friends of -
Philbin, as well as Philbin himself and he desired to know at what time
Philbin could be released. According to Mr. Clegg "Mr. McMeekint!s attitude
was a very friendly one and he endeavored to convey the impression that he
wanted to cooperate with the Bureau, which was very surprising in view of
¥hat I had previously heard sbout Mr. McMeekin. I explained to Mr. McMeekin
that if he preferred, formal charges could be filed against Philbin or
Philbin might be permitted to remein in the office until our investigetion
had been completed within a reasonable t}gg, so thaet it could be determined
if it would be necessary to file chefges:” Mr. McMeekin stated that some
pressure was being brought to bear upon him by friends of Philbin in order
to procure his release but he wanted to be ressonsble and he agreed to wait
until Seturday morning before petitioning the Court for a writ of habeas
corpus asking for the release of Philbin., Mr. McMeekin confidentially
informed me at the same time that this would permit Philbin to remain avail-
able for questioning until Mondaey as it would be impossible for the Judge to
set the hearing on the petition before Mondgy. He stated that, of course,
he did not vant this information to become known.

Mr. McMeekin subsequently returned on Fridsy and stated he would
not be eble to wait until Saturdey es friends of Philbin vere bringing
tremendous pressure on him as they didn't know what he might have said and
they wanted him released and that, therefore, he would be forced to act but
as a matter of courtesy he wented o acquaint me with this situation before
taking further action. He stated he would not file his writ until Fridsy
afternoon.

Strictly confidentially - as I agreed with Judge Joyce that this
would not be disclosed - I conferred briefly with U. S. District Judge
Joyce, explaining to him thet it would be very convenient for the Bureau
Agents to continue questioning Philbin over the week end and as a result of
our conversations Judge Joyce made arrangements so that he would not be
in the Federal Building when the petition for the writ was filed with the
clerk and, therefore, the petition was not formelly acted upon by Judge
Joyce until Saturdey and the hearing was set for Monday.

LA T AT S N "R{:f_‘~“,f"z"'.:,fx:"‘r:,:,"T,‘(';;;’{g',(';z.‘;i_?-yat‘?l:}:‘.;:
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On Sunday night, shortly after midnight, Tom Philbin was informed
thet he was free to leave as the U. S. Attorney did not desire to file
cherges egainst him at that time but that he should be available in the
event he was wanted for further questioning. It was with considerable
difficulty that we were sble to persuade Philbin to leave the building as
he stated he felt safer there than he did outside; that some of his enemies
-might be 'laying for him' and that he felt the protection of the Bureau
Agents was very helpful to him. He sat eround for at least two more hours
before he could be persuaded to go his way. During this time he chatted in
a most friendly manner with the Agents who had been talking to him from time
to time and the reluctance of Philbin to leave the Bureau office Sunday
night when he was informed he might go was a source of considersble amuse-
ment to those Agents who were present, because he more or less insisted upon
remeining in the office., We were anxious for him to be absent, however,
in view of the scheduled action on the petition for writ of hsbeas corpus
which vas set for the following day. The reply to the petition, which was
to be prepared, was thet Philbin wes not in the custody of Buresu repre-
sentatives.

At no time during the time Philbin was held was he sbused or mal-
treated; at no time were any of his clothes taken away from him; at no time
was he forced to stand in a corner eithar4ith or without clothes and he
renained in one of the offices used by the Bureau in the Federal Building
in St. Paul and was shown every reasonsble consideration. His meals were
served to him in his room and upon his departure he seemed to have a
frieudly feeling toward the Bureau representatives and, es stated, preferred
their company to that of the outside world.

With reference to my private conversation with Judge Joyce, this is
- a matier which, of course, the Judge asked be treated in strictest confidence.®
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Respectfully,

7 foeen

A.Rosen
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i Mashington, B. .
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i
\ With reference to Mr. McMahon's memorandum of March
- 3, 1936, and the memorandum of General Agent McClure addressed
\ | . to Mr, Fisher of the Criminal Division undey date of February
‘, 26, 1936, concerning expenses inc in gonnection with obtain-
¢ , ing the attendance of the neces b tnesses at St. Paul
' - at the trial of Gassius‘dchonald, t al,"there is incorporated
7\1.\ herein the information contained in our files relative thereto.
S Q < 2 It appears from a review of Mr. McClure's memorandum to

mind concerns the expenditures made by the Jacksonville Office
of this Bureau relative to the Miami witnesses for whom certain
clothing concerns in Miami, Florida estended credit in the amount
of $,26.24, covering purchases made by these witnesses.

s+ Mr. Figher that the only question arising in the Department's

N,

K)‘S In this connection reference is made to the letter from

) the Jacksonville, Florida Office to the Director under date of —

January 8, 1936, copies of which were forwarded to St. Paul, to

the effect that arrangements instituted in compliance with the

request of the United States Attorney at St. Paul resulted in a

- total expenditure of $426.24. The Jacksonville Office advised
that the clothing was actually furnished to the witnesses who
attended the trial at St. Paul. It is also noted that the
Jacksonville Office suggested in this letter that arrangements
might be made through the Department for payment of the creditors
through the United States Marshal at Miami, Florida.

—_— - -

Upon receipt of this tommunication a memorandum was ad-
dressed to the then Assistant Attorney General, Joseph B. Keenan,
for the attention of Mr. Fisher under date of January 23, 1936,
who was informed of the total expenditure of $426.2, which was
incurred, and the amounts payable were itemized in this memorandum.
My, Figher was also advised that an itemized statement for all these
expenditures is in possession of the Jacksonville, Florida Office
of this Burean; further, that inasmuch as the above m#enenta
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" were in compliance with the request of the United States Attorney

at St. Paul from Departmental instructions, it was assumed that

the Division of Accounts of the Department will require an itemized
— - gtatement of the expenditures which were incurred. Resultant to

this statement, a letter under date of January 30, 1936, was ad-

dressed to the Jacksonville Office informing it that the Bureau

is of the opinion that the expense for the purchase of this clothing

should not be borme by the Bureau, but should be borne by the

Department, and that, therefore, appropriate arrangements will be

made for the payment of these bills through the United States

Attorney or United States Marshal at Miami. :

, Inasmuch as Mr. McMahon's memorandum of March 3, 1936,
¢ with enclosure, raises the question as to the payment of the creditors
in Miami, a review of the file was made to find a letter of request
or authorization from the United States Attorney at St. Paul for
the aforementioned expenditures. The only reference in the file
pertaining to this matter is ineorporated in a copy of a teletype
from Special Agent in Charge R. A. Alt to the St. Paul Office, which
refers to a teletype from the St. Paul Office to the Jacksonville
Office of the same date to the effect that
"Notwithstanding, reference letters mentioned there-
in appear to refer only to Cuban witnesses; Resident
Agent B. F. Fitzsimmons, Miami, Florida, has been
jnstructed and is making arrangements suitable cloth-
ing for all Miami witnesses who are demanding same.®

In view of this situation, I am directing a letter to the
St. Paul Office under today's date requesting that the Bureau be
furnished with all information relative to this matter to the end
that if this account is properly chargeable to the Department and
can be substantiated by some Written authority, a memorandum can, _
therefore, be directed to Mr. McMahon in explanation of his meaorandum
of March 3, 1936.

N xupecz;w

A. Bosen.
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Bidiston of Inbestigation

- M. S. Bepartment of Justice

POST OFFICE BOX 812
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

- March 10, 1936,

Pirector,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C,.

Dear Sir: . RE: BREKID

In reviewing the file in instant case it was noted that
Harry Campbell 1is afflicted with gonorrheal rheumatism, and it has
been reported that on occasions he suffers attacks of this ailment
which almost ecripple him. In the past he has frequented mineral
smells and health resorts in an effort to obtain relief,

Previous reports indicate that Campbell has visited the
baths at Hot Springs, Arkansas and Mineral Wells, Texas, and has been
identified as visiting the latter health-#ésort at Minersl Wells in
the early part of 1935.

In view of the above it is suggested that efforts be made
tq _properly cover such health resorts in order that the Bureau maybse-
advised in case Campbell appears for treatment, For this purpose each
field office should conduct appropriate investigation at health re-
sorts commonly known as mineral wells, sulphur springs, etc., located
in its respective field office district. A thorough canvass should
be made at such health resorts in every instance where practicable
and possible. In any event each bath house should be provided with an
identification order on Campbell for identification purposes in case
he appears for treatment.

A copy of this letter is being furnished to each Tield

office -
e RECORDED
Very truly y
_t: ‘-‘ ] u. uD
' DPS:JMS Special Agent in Charge

1 copy to each field office

MAR 2 3 1938
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L. 8. Deparhinent of Justice g [ix Edwards .

1331 First National Bank Building, ,: ;:::m

El Paso, Texas,

- PERSONAL AND CONFIDZNTIAL,

March 10, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

- RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases - FUGITIVE, T
I. 0. #1218, et al; EDWARD GEORGE |
P

¢ BREER - Victim; Kidnaping,

cescascannns cancnns man

-—

|o
Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowl d of your letter 7=576 dated March 7, 1936, ine
structing me concerning the/surveillance of Clarence G, (Jack ampbell at
Midland, Texas, and in whikh you state that it is your desire that I immediately
comply with the suggestions in Agent Connelley's letter of Fedbruary 10, 1936,
inasmuch as I now have Agent Falkner available, .

I would like to point out to the Bureau that Agent Falkner is the only
Agent I have in this district who is now working. Agent Street is on sick leave
for an indefinite period. I would further point out to the Bureau that we have
something like one hundred pending cases scattered over a territory of approximate-
s—— ly 180,000 square miles; and that if I assign the only Agent I have to do the work
outlined by SAC Connelley on the Bremer case, -#4 will leave me without any Agent
at all to perform the regular work of this office,

I would like to be advised whether the Bureau desires me to drop all
—~current work, other than that which I can do myself here in El Paso, for the pur-
pose indicated in Mr.Connelley's letter. - Perhaps the Bureau does not realize the
S time which will be required to cover the Jack Campbell matter at Midland effective-
,~ 1y.

I am ready and willing to obey any instructions the Bureau gives me,
but I want the Bureau to realize that if I assign the only Agent I have to that
particular job all New Mexico work will have to be suspended until I am furnished
additional Agents. It seems to me that,. @@r of covering the activities,
contacts, and movements of Jack Campbell wO rrant the epecial assignment to

that job alone of one Agent for a month o - ad
BDEX 7 -9 7é G856 ox !

I will admit that the 1nvestigation of tha¥ matter{conducted by this prf
fice has been, of necessity, of a routine nature, It was my judgment that the i
Bureau would not want all other work in this distriot dropped %o gover the jead in

that one case, MRZB ]g‘ﬁ -
I do not know the condition of the work or personnel in other Burean or--
( \:)& - C \;’&Q; f‘\C r ‘LE N
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fices, but it seems to me that there must be an office somewhere which could

spare at least one man for a month or two for this special assignment, —The
territory covered by this office, as stated, comprises approximately 180,000
square miles, with a total population of about 600,000, The territory covered by
the Phoenix, Ariz., office comprises 113,000 square miles, with a total population
of 435,573. The El Paso Office at present has the Agent in Charge and one Agent;
whereas the Phoenix Office, I am informed, has seven Agents, I judge, from past
experience in both this and the Arizona district, that their work cannot be three
or four times as heavy as it is in this district as indicated by the personnel as-

signed,

I do not want to appear to be contentious, but I think the Bureau should take
the facts into consideration when directing me to handle the Midland matter as has

been done,

Very truly yours,

R.H.Colvin,
Special Agent in Charge.
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.,pecial Lgent in cmzrgo. )

Cloteland,Ohio.

Daar 311-‘ ‘bi -3;“‘! - . . ‘ '.4.‘,[ .-;. *“”4: m‘ s.,!xm ";.:;i»:.f':' ’,'v.’ Rl :' ‘
s : In vigv ° reéNcrts indicating that ¥ilton Lett %
- and possibly Alvin Xarpls end r’hrrybc:mpben hove beim frecuente P

ing Akron end Youngstom, Oblo, your attention s dirccted to the _:,,‘—4 *’

report of fipecial Agent D. K. Hall, Detroit, Vichiren dated April .
+ 9, 1625, which incicates thet Farpis apd Ceripbell had previously ~»;t'j'_ |

\een reported to have frequented the Blookhawk Rondhcuse ard the
=est loore County Club, gardling hcuses opurat:d by JameslGincetti

ard Lou)fing at Cunton,Chio
xd Loyffing at Gunton,Ohics R S

. oy veme meeta n

' In ponductin; furthor 1nv.ssugut fcn {i the- ﬂciaity or
Canton.chlo 1% would be well to kcep the above places im mind, as -

1t 1s moted that Mr. Iru Mondelbsugh, Chief of Police at Centon, ,.'*'w‘\-;
_ Jae_pr.viously diod in tue lnve-u{atbn i mu oase conductea I, T
at "anton,ouo. N VRN ~ o R
" 'c'. ". t a}-“"-'- ) - “ e ._~',‘.' . S 2 ‘,‘ ? R
‘ *\ it
. ol Dy 70!7 truly yours. Y
- B - . ‘{':iw'»‘ ‘. ‘ "_. L .:_"{' ”' .
L ) R ‘ : ';‘\ - ‘-
D. &-. MW. o '{,\'
| g : Speclul Aeent 1! Chnrgo&\
o REOORDED

s CC Bureau .
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Bitiston of Jrfrestigation

3. 8. Pepurtment of Justice
- POST OFFICE BOX 812

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

March 3, 1936

Director, . .. :
Federal Bureau of Investigation, PERSONAL AND CO IAL
W&shington, D.C. 4 .

Dear Sir: : RE: BREKID

With reference to my telephone conversation with you [ \
today as to certain inquiry to be mede at Miami Beach, Florida
and vicinity as to the possibility that Alvin‘Karpis may now be
located there, in confcrmity with your request Special Agent E. J.
¥ynn and Special Agent E. J. Dowd will report from Cleveland to
Chicego tonight, in order to confer with me as to necessary instruc-
tions in carrying out the work at Mismi Beach.

They will thereafter m&iﬂﬂfy proceed by the earliest
possible means of transportation to Miemi Beach, where they will bde
located at the Alcazar Hotel, Miami, Florida,

- a—— The other Agents who will report to Miami, Florida for the
work at Miami Beach and vicinity will contact Agent E. J. Wynn by -~ 0
telephone, end he will thereafter arrange to meet them on the outside = ¢
somewhere, in order to give them the advantage of the necessary in- :' ‘L '
structions and the plan of operation to be cearried out there in comn-‘*t T\
ection with this inquiry, These Agents have all been instructed to {:f‘, Q\:Qj
avoid recognition of any other Azents whom they may see working in \\0‘k »
that vicinity, in order that they may carry on their particular in- LR
quiry in as careful an undercover manner as can be accomplished,

o
[ 38

7 - 29 NILARMA AJd0D ATAHODNHANN

[-97

I cormunicated with S.A.C., Vetterli at Philadelphia and ,
advised him to have Agent Birch of“that office proceed to Miami,Flor- . , -
jda for undercover confidentiel investigation without reporting to
the district there, and to contact Special Agent E, J, Wynn at the
Alcezar Fotel ,Miami, Fla, on Thursday morning March 5, 1936; that he
was to call Agent Wynn by telephone and arrenge to meet him scmewhere
on the outside of the hotel, in order that he might be instructed as
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to the nature of the investigeat ion, and the manner in which it is to
be carried out; that he was not to recognize any other Agents he
might see in that vicinity unless he was instructed to do so.

S.A.C. Stapleton, Nashville, Tennessece was given the same
instructions as to Special Agent R. E. Peterson reporting at Miemi
on Thursday morning March 5, 1936,
consin was given the same instructions as to Special Agent A. P,
Barber reporting at Miemi Thursdey morning March S5th, and S.A.C.
Blake at Dallas, Texas wes given identical instructions as to having
Special Agent C. O, Purt report at Miemi on the morning of March 5,
1936,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

- Form No. 1

- TriscassoricinaTED AT  Cincinnati, Ohio 8te Louis FLENO. T4l
- p—— .- ‘w .| DATEWHEN MaDE :5;:8?’:2:‘ e REPORT MADE BY NQ_N .
' st. Lonu, uo. | s-0e38 | 3-6-36 © 7| 7.'s,mum %
*_mu,vm mxs Jith aliases  FUGITIVE I.0 #1213- “RITRAPTNE; HARBORING OF FUG-
) - DR MORAN with eliases I.0.#1232; _" ITIV'ES OBSTRUOTION or JUSI‘IC!;.
© HARR cmsn& with alisses, I.0.f1236; et ,a1,,' m'nom rxmms Acr. ROUEN B
EDWARD GEOR R = VICTIM j e ' : .
"7 | synoesis SEkA‘c;u-s;' | Telophone number Grena 7600 liatod 1n una “ a‘ e o
N .. . of Sty Louis University, School of Medicine,
- . St. Louis, Mo, and telephone number Prospect -
S 8818 1listed in name of Phi Rho Sigma tratornity Sl
3305 Russell Blvd,, St. Louis, Mo, Special . L <
. ~ Agent Southwestern Bell Telephone Company =~ ™
{. 4 B states calls made to these numbers were probadbly : .
person to person cells and that names of pereonl 4"'
RE A called as well as the person placing the calls.
Lol ' © may be procured through the telephone company 'f :
- e at Clevelang, Ohio, Tracing on letter addressed. .
. ’ to Mrs, Ad \Mallon 210 Hamilton St,, Peoris, 1’11.
forwarded Yo of fice of origine. o . . L
) . .'.‘v. . R . o /zc v

REFERENCE: Repou't of Special Agent 5. :. vm. clevoland, omd’
, . ~ dated 2-13«36; Do : :
—é-=* 1 ™= Report of Special Agent D. P. Sullivan, chicogo, Ill.

,‘:,'-., ﬂ ‘. .datod 2-25~36, - .-1"_"' e SR e T R R
m___: Special Agent H, 0. Nonu, ot the &uth'estem Bell 'relephono ;. 1 ]
_Company, St. Louis, Missouri was interviewed and it was ascerteine d thnt
S -+ telephone number Grend 7600, St. Louis, Missouri s listed im the neme ,'j‘vi' :

*  of Ste Louis University, School of Medicine, It is observed in tlu
- first repart of reference that a telephone 0all was made to this mmber LN

on September 26, 1935 from Michigan 6738 which is the telaphono mmbor

of the Barvard clnb, 5113 Barnrd Ave., 01eveland, Ohio. -»{ . ‘ .

5 1 .7 . Itwasalso ascortained fron Ure Nouu that tolephono numbor 3, <1
. ' T - Co =0
kS > | A ORWARD e cidan | "‘,‘;,m S DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES !
’. COPIES OF THIS REPORT i o
- | 3 Buremn  MAR 14 1938
2 Cincimmati - enc, e s - e
2 St, Paul COOPIES DESTLOYED I G S
1 Cleveland
1 Chicago 11 MAR 23 1465 —3
1 Ee Jo Connelley, Chicago J;j’
z St. mi. §. 8. SOVEANNINT PRINYING OFPFICE "—\m ‘
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P Prospect 8818 is listed in the name of the Phi Rho Sigma Freternity . !

— ~ 3305 Russell Blvd., St. Louis, Missourie It is elso observed in ‘ o
w327 - the first report of reference that several telephone calls were made .-

to this number in Ste Louis from the aforementioned mumber

. s len@y Oh10e . s wiitEdss LAY B
0. . Wr, Nouss advised agent that in view of the characte .
* ‘the placées to which the aforementioned St. Louis telephone numbers are -
assigned, the telephone calls made from Clevelend, Obio were, in 8ll.
probability, person to person cells in which event the nams of the °
person plecing the call and the name of the person called eould, im. =~
all probability, be procured from the telephone company at Oletelaqd',‘;.;,f;
Ohic. In this comnection, he stated that with reference to long . v -
distance, person to person telephons calls, the telephcne office
where the call originated, is the only office which hes a record of , o
the person placing the call or the person calleds i v o '7% ,@{;1 AT
L T LSS H L A
i It is observed in the second report of reference that a mail - }
cover was placed on sll first cless meil delivered to Mallen's residence | .-
5164 North Adems St., Peoria, Illinois A the saloon located at 210 Forth " -
ilton Ste, Peoria, Illinoise In this connection, a mail tracing on the
etter. addressed to Mrs, Ade Mellon, 210 Hamilton St., Peoria, Illinotis,
which was postmarked Cedar Repids, Iowa bdut bore mo return address, is "
being trensmitted with copies of the Wonrt to the office of
origin. . ‘ ‘\ I 2 .-» '~.~, e ~ -A & A e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
z?:;oszlomclmrmﬂ Cincinnati, Ohio, FILENO. 7..45 /[est
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;E’:lé): 'F"OA:‘ REPORT MADK BY
|, mnadel.phia, Pao | 3/11/36 2/29 & 3/2/36 ) ) R. H. Hich
{l’ -,", -":'ry.":“ ".
Y vme ALVIN%ARPIS, with ol 1ases = FUGITIVE, I. O cramacren or came” s AL adE Ly |
" $1218; DR. JOSEPH P.QMORAN, with aliases . ' :g’;%’ggg' %6’1‘“&:&;’@ o
' FUGITIVE, I, O. ¥1232; HARRY CAMPBELL, with' msncn fwnom FIRARS Ac}
_alieses w FUGITIVE, I. O, #1236) et gl. I i *{

- EDWARD GEORGE BREMEB Victim. ORI e SIPUE
\SYNOPSIS oF FA(:Ts D Do e

ST S George RY]Benton, 4615 Griaoom Street, l'rank-
cL e e 0. foxd, Fni adelphiaj Harry Campbell, 2839 Pratt ...
B LT Street, Frankfordj and Harry Campbell, 139 ,-"' ; e

E North Keswick 4dvenue, Glenside, Pa., not iden~ S RS
N e ticel with Subject Campbell, No record at Fhilee <ot T
S P delphia Police Department of Yobbery of bank mes- f’“*'f'i_“.:_
A 3 senger, 8s deséribed by Brung Austin (report of . y KU
Q)’ A ~ . . Special Agent Do P. Sulliva chicago, Febmary e
. e - ‘~p - ) ‘w, 19%). \Lv ) co _‘_“ e “ g b
“y -~ 8- - Ve e s :
. . . - u P ; < ’(;
—
, . , mM e e
REFERENCE $ Report of Special Agent D¢ Ps Sullivan, Chicago, SO
S \ I11., dated February 25, 1936; report of Speciel - .~ .= - -
1. . A Agent J. W, Ransom, Philadelphia, Pa,, dated Feb- ‘_f-,;-'
TE= - w7 ruary 26, 1936+ - . e A . PR
‘ o - - c e e e T ,.«
DETAILS: - Y. ‘aT mrmmu, m. ‘ IR AT f’,{ : i

An examination of the Philodelphia City mrectory fo- .
" flected that George R, Benton, 4615 Griscom Street, Frankford, is em~ ;. ..
ployed by andes Brothera, 12th end Uood Streeta, Philadelphia. g .

TR YL Um““’" e
_ 7 1 57/_, _4<- gg R 13 88

" s - &m:*mms Tfﬂm OYEDL . o b | MAR 20 l935 |

2 » Chicago 11 MR 23 1968 ‘ ‘..mn “

2 = Cinocinnati )

2 = Sto Feul )

2 -« Philadelphia \ 2 v
; Al N .

¥. 5. SOVEARMEINT PRINTING OFFICE 75084




) . . . . .
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R Benton was interviewed at Branles Brothers, end
stated that he has been employed by that concern, shich 1. e
en upholstery manufacturing company, for three years, and
has lived at 4615 Grisoom Street, Frankford, for 22 years}'-

- that he has three sons == George B, Benton, age 30, married, '’
- employed as & loom fixer by the Verum Textile Company, Tore . -

resdale Avenue, FPhiladelphia, and who lives on Mulberry Stmet

below Harrison in Frankford; another son, William E, Benton,":
age 28, married, is employed by same concern &s his brother,
and lives at 5860 Penn Street; & third son, Charles B,, who '

is a twin brother of ¥William E,, and lives in Iong Island :. e

City, No Y., and has charge of an upholstery plant in that .. 7r: SIS

- eitys George Ry Bonton is & man over sirty years of age end R R

is employed by Brandes Brothere as a Ioom fixer in their T et

plant‘ “.r:f_ ) 3 N ’_. %4 <

- ,..~." . . - o .,A;.;- .

Harry I.ippincott, of ‘the Bridesburg Post Orfiee, ‘ 'f, e
Iho delivers meil to Harry Campbell, 2839 Pratt Street, stated-
.that Campbell has lived at that address for over five years,
during which time Lippincott hes delivered mail at that ade
dress, A neighborhood investigation the vicinity of 2839 ... ...
Pratt Street revealed that Harfy bell is 57 years ol4, is
employed by the U, Gs I. (Gas Works), at 9th Street and Montgome - =
ery Avenue, Philadelphie, end has two sons, Donam end Iouie. P

-’.,

e

Rt Edward K, lricker, Post:mster, Glenside, Pa., 1»'-” L LT
’ formed that Harry Gampbell, residing at 139 North Keswick - LT
Averue, Glenside, is & man about 48 years of age, a high].y '_ :
respected citizen of Glenside, and a former Naval Officer, .
having been commander or 'y aeetroyer 1n the U, 8. !levy during
the world We.r. noL - L P . o0

! . H * L.
. ol

L 1 " At the Philade).phia Police Department, the -rim-
" was allowed to personally inspect the record of all hold-ups :
ooccurring during the months October, September, November, end
Detember, 1934, anl 1t was tound that no hold-up ocourred dur- , .
- ing that period which conformed t0 the hold-up described by = .~ = =,
- Bruno Austin in the reference xeport of Agent So.luvan. T
: B T . The following are ﬂ:e only hold-npe 'hieh might poa- T e
NS eib].y have been done by the Subjects in this case:




On September 7, 1934, at 10:20 &4, M., at 151
_ South Front Street, adel » $4500 were taken from
three employees of t livan Company, who were . . "7
“dbringing the pay-roll/from

He First Camlen National Bank °
to the office of the oompany at 151 South Front Streete - -~ = ~.:.. -
These employces were Benjemin Ostroff, 437 West School . "..° [ *
Lane, Philadelphia; Harry Wenig, 1112 Kings Highwey, Hade = '

—  don Heights, N, Js; Thornton DeHooper, Overbrook, Fhila=" =" 7.
delphia, Pa, As Ostroff gft out of the car with the money,y ' - .
three armed white men in a}Ford Sedan, bearing Pennsylvania

‘= - 1icense plates 20355 or 208

s .
"1 ey
. e

35, pointed the gupht him, sew"

cured the beg of money, afd removed the ignition key from

the auto in which the employees were ridinge They then

jumped into the Ford Sedan and drove away., The auto license '

was checked by the police departmert gnd found to be O, K

During the holdeup one Colt AutomatigPistol, blue steel, ..

Serial #474372, was stolen from Harryj Wenige The men par- . = «

ticipating in this hold-up were desoribed as follows: . T

#1 Men —- 25 to 30 years of ege; 5' 6"; weight 150; . - .
wore tan colored suit; white shirt; tor-
toise-shell glasses with thick lenses, -

8 .

#2 Man — 25 to 30; height 5* 6"; weight 150; wore
: blue shirt; no hags-¥ight complexion; green

, sunglasses, R 2 B
e e #3 Man - No description given. T )
e R o R o —
¥ra rro was sted on September 11, 1934, charged with
suspidion of having participated in this hold-upi however,
he was discharged on September 18, 1934, by Magistrate Schokar. - -

Gl 4
PR

- B - ‘v
I ’ 4

3 RERESN e e Lt
r Ce

: v 4355 P Mo, five unknown white . ...
men drove up to the office chmidt*s Brewery, 127 Edward . -~ - -
' Street, FPhiladelphia, in a uth Sedan, dark color, with .
license (Pennsylvania) plaths 7K840. Four of these men entered .. '~ -
the office and two of them leaped over a half-door leading to . ..
-an insids office, pointed guns at the employees, end while -~ .. 77 .~

.-

#3 and #4 men stayed at the office door covering these émployees -

«

. On October 8, 1934, ¢

.o . ’ - i ‘ VT e - - B B e R A
R ST el . L. ICIR R A D - :

»d -




R W

- #1 ana iz men went through tho cash drawers and removed’ tho

" which #5 man was sitting and made their escapes These m :

-yt ;

'.- RN T TR Fadvid a'*’ T 9'?"'*“")"& . V" tv»?‘ ;.r”-)@f# f.'?}r’“?» ,_,"'L'" 43’1"' .
held L ‘v at ? . e ‘.,

moneyes After removing this money they returned to/8A2 in "

are described in the ﬁ.lea of the Philadelphl& Police De- _,&
partznent as follou: ;

o N i
#1 m —— a.go zs- 5 8"; 138-140' woro nght bluo
o suit} dark gray felt hat; wore white

‘.~ . '. bandkerchief for mask; earried nicklo-
plated revolver. PRI s

YA
. Lo

#z nan - age ze-sov 5 o"; 155- darkteomplexion;
Lr T e s .. wore dark brown suit; .brown or black
S + felt hat; dark glasses; wore handk

R ';'i chief over raco. ,‘ ,,-‘_;b-,_r.,,. ﬁ,‘,g,“-", :.;3‘
#s Man - age 33-35; 6 6% 165; derk complexton; - .-
., dark c].othea, soft dbrown hat; white . i s AP
“=* =" " handkerchief over face. carriéd blue steel -
revolver, C
#4 Man -~ No Descripﬁom:eM’* nomemnT oo - el T
[E ‘ #5 Man — (Driver of car, who mmined at the wheel);
. . age 52-35; 5' 6%; 200 pounds; dark complexton;
- —— . . wore light cep; dark short cort, cmied T "’“'. R
S T L automatic pistol. SR o B Rt i
\-‘ : 5 - - ,; . -“, . .;‘ -,_ . i A ;\' . R B .....‘_\7 ‘};‘."g ‘:-._u: 13-

:proximtely slaoo. ,

Tho mount of noney atolen in thia hold-up waa ap—

- At B:uadelphia, ra..' will complete the leads et out 1L :.
in the reference report of dgent Ransam, dated February 26,
1938, at Philedelphia,

Will develop the leads set forth in the report of Spe-
cial Agent J, L, Fallon, Philadelphia, dated February 10, 1936,

*PEEDIENG®




607 U. 8. Court noun
Foley Squarp
. New York, N, Y.
FMH;RP

7-12.0

h th a ,
OSPER 'hich )ud been tl!p.kh 'Mﬂ!.l
“he désired tg obtain, 1p poui'blo, 8 2ore recent phot
.$he resson that the Photograph had been ‘fartia

-1 ”"’ﬁ"‘ certain Jewelers on FPifth Avenus ay the ingiyq

©OFIES DESTKOY KL

S :n.pector lto ?yu uostod
e, plaoe A wanted notice in the hl:g"o Igmtiﬁcati ST

~ the Bureau at Washingto ton, D. Ce, with o roquest that the lew York
- Police be notifiod in the my tiqn 1; rocoiwd by :
Bureo.u of

_ ther reason that’ the ¥ew York Pol:l
?OSTER ln connootian rith thou Jmlry ﬁho e

i invuﬂgaﬁqn condnctod
whother POSTER uintahu Y safy ¢
' and songider the advisability of yio
At may be Possible to make a o
7 Proporty Act,” I a4 ot £

e - -.‘

11 mnzaw&sf-‘ ~Sf](o \qgtg

——




PEDRNIN

e / - S (“)
Federal Bureau of glnﬁesttgcdmn

v'r ¢
a f H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
607 Ue Se Court House
Foley Square
RW:PS New York, N. Y.
7=120 March 10, 1936.
Director, -
Federal Bureau of Investigatiem, -
Washington, De Ce '
"Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

I an enclosing herewith, for the Bureaut's informatiom,
’\ copies of memorandun dated March 9, 1936, prepared by Special
Agent Fe M. Hicke th reference to information received fram
Inspector MichaelllicDermott of the New York City Police.

by the Inspector, that Fr Frost, alias Franki

It will be noted, gccording to mformat:{n furnished
partiali%aentified as havihig been involved in cérta

beries i ew York City approximately a year ago, and

New Yor lice Department are anxious to locate Foster for question-
ing concer\ning these robberiese I do not know whether the New
York Police have sufficient identifications to enable them to
cause the arrest and extradition of Foster to New York for pros- \~ \
“ - ecutione. g “
Z It will be noted that the Inspector has not been given -:
. ‘ any information with reference to the possible present where- N
2 o abouts of Foster, and the Bureau is requested to advise whether “\Kj
wx —=—= ~ Re should be so informed.

N

0

B TEYTee

T s

N Copies of the above mentioned memorandum are also being
i attached to copies of this letter designated for other offices. Q

"? Ve?y _
o X 4 WHITLEY
\ « Special Agent in Charge

¢

é. ‘Wonc 5,“,( 0\}(\[&&

yma\yt
co: Salt lake City (vrlth eno.?EOORDEU
9 ocs Ste Paul (with ence) & |
%\ oc: Chicago (with enc.) INDEXED
ec: Cincinnati (with enc.)

MAR 191935 | w‘ Pl
. et m———— e | /‘“.m-’-*” -

Fict

.
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89“1&1 lgont ’Jl m. .
ﬂep !ork, !m !ol'k. SR

3 f;'“:.'»-' Bez Abm ums vith ulicaes g PPyt
: SRR T 0, 1218, Yot al; mmn GEORB:. mza LS RES
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: lefcmcc u eade f.o 1etm of larch 10, 1936, mclod.q
eopiu of a menorandus d:ted !arch 9y 1936, prepared by Special Agent ..
. Fo ¥, Hickey, pertaining to the imformation sutmittsd by Inlpecw
. ¥ichaol EoDermott of the Bew York City Polios Departoent, relastive to
Frank Foster, with alf{ases, I& 18 noted that Inspoctor McDermott has. ¥ .+ i .
requestsd thet a wanted notice de placed {n the files of the Idantirh Ao ,;.,‘;_{
ottion Divisfon of the Bureeu, with & notation thet the Bow York City . i<t.:. .
Police Departzent be notified 4n the event he 43 arrested, inasmuch as
hie Apprehe iston is desired in eonncotion with jewelry thefts in lew

- Iorlk Ci':]. s e = i M ~ o ~_-_' Lt AR R z‘\*‘ tﬁ»f".' =”
o The roquut o! Impector cDoraott hes beed eonpliod with, - R
and you should edvise him that & wanted notice bas doen plccodin tho :
.2 Burcau's files rshtln 0 Frank !ooter N O ,-,_ e
- . 5 * R 3 1—-— e . .
"7 Jor the infarsstion 6f the Bels Leke City Office, it lppau'l “‘
tbat Postor us alleged dy Inspector McDermots is involved :n s mnb-r
of jovel robderies, and therefore it is auggeatod that appropriate
investigation e eonduobed at Reno detornine whethsr he
"maintains a safety deposit box in itnt vic{nx ty. Evidence might de °
. obtained from your invostigetion at Rono which would contain mrmu‘
facts to establish a violation of the National Stolen Aot om
- his pert. Bowever, the results of investigotion ahould transeiited )
. to Hry B 3o Counoflq at Guicago, inois, for his atbention, prior %o <. ~‘»‘ S
ukinganyucuancn mmcmucmhmmummugumuu _ _2;'

e

et
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,-'3'

ot ;h&a wt. e
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FEDER "L BUREAU OF INVE= T

-

¥orm No-1
This CASE ORIGINATED AT cmmﬂ " OHIO rFiLENO. To43

——
,l TO’T MADE AT \ DATE WHEN MADE

CINCDINATI, OHIO
IS with aliases, FUGITIVE, I

: DRy JOSEPH PAMORAN with eliases, ;.o. #
o~ mnxﬁmMP with aliases 1.0, #1236, et al;
e ? 9
| D @o%snm o Victim . '

R PRI Y & "

<

o A ST 1.~ - Golumbus, Daylom, Hamilt

Bt €7 . ; springfield, Ohio, furnishe!
A= J% 4 photographs of William Elmer,
A el PR & - addition to Tdentif

P

oo - e : :
. R LT . .t s G T P
- e e L R -4 R

PR PR PR

_1’-37-55.;“_5;., o

BEFEREN CEie Lt .‘I_.ette:‘:r&ga'"(:hiqagqofffc_& .

DETAILS:= " antef of Detectives et Kirgen, of tbe Gincinnatl
. Police Depertment, Assistant Chief of Detectives James Creedon;
" Columbus, Ohio, Inspector of petectives Si Yendes, Dayton, ohio "

Police pepartment, Captein Foerguson, Hamilton, Ohio Pclice neparmehi .
and Lieutenant Walter Sweet of the Springfield Police Depertment,”.
have all been personally contacted and furnished with photographs of R
,¥illian Elmer Mead, and in addition, have been gurnished extra copies ="' <
¢ of the Identification orders issued on Meade oo E ET

-~ .

Fone of those contacted had any jnformation oF xnowledge -
of Mead, but the {ndividuals contacted in the various Police Depertments ‘
are the ones most likely to secure infor tion concerning confidence®

men, end will cooperate with the Fliret, ,’1 ¢ information concerning Mead

—J ' comes to their attentions .
4. |

Contact st Cipcinnati was made by S‘I»Jevciall sgont B D. \

These are the only cities in excess of 50,000Apopulation located in R
£ the Cincinnati offices i R R

k_yrms DESTROYED
.. s sovERREENT PRINTING oFFIcE

11 MAR 23 1963 . Lo .‘ l




. 610 2lmzo “erd Hotel Building h’.;.,;@ﬁ,_,,. @v
i .Abordm, South Dttoh - v e el

ok v
SRR W 4
~ g
T ¢
;' ‘.r\,, L | N Ty

e l«&'

.opocialﬁgent in Charg. PR
,cmoimnti, Ohio. : S , ;

Dear sin R e Hot ALVI!I%EPIS, tith dluec, DRI RN D
R FUGITIVE, Y. Qo 1218, et ale + ~" 7. .
| " EBARD GRORC bREUES, Viotim '
Kidnapinge | ~ o o
g B aberdeen File }7-8 ‘ :
o SO - uc‘o.l :\gmt R, E. Vosheil, of the iberdeen Cfrioo, S e
- mbmitc the fo].lcmin.v metorendun from “ioux F.ns, s. Dak.o R
. ' (‘. T ' B s
0 "Pe B 'mith ot ﬂlmut. mnnetotn. and m : .
* uephew, Clarence)\"mith, who works for him, offered w P
.the followin- rmation eoncerning e men mm,thg ;uspect
of bteing conocerned in the LCraner ld.d.naping taghy’ P. 5, Smith
oporates a farm L} miles north of .-
said that & man who called hinds (¥ Ho X

from Octoher 193, until June 1935. This n U ;;? St T
close company with Smith's dangl.tar, Lecil, dl! Y WJ‘N Ca
" married here Howgver, just priog to tha intended matris i
- .~ ~Horen was arrested with one BillfJenson and & men oall i. N .
' 4n comnection with & still which thyy were operating om : ,. S
Smith's farme Smith sald that they wore arrestod by Pedersl . .
officors end that Jenson was now in the peitentiary, he 4id ~,f ;
* mnot know vheres 81 %8s supposed to be w;-ld.n; in the nomy g
_ "~ of Carroll, Iowa, and Moran s on bond, Smith said that 3t - o
LT o wae his opinion thnttho man sim sleo knm s tb%tmu
S cny Ride -

ST “Roran'. tmo nane s Joso ro.  Smith did nut s :“";:;;
;-7 5 inow his fatherts firet name.but said Lhat he lired st Gliddem, =«
L5 Xows, and satd that Yorsn was marrisd and that his wife and . A‘_ -
** 7+, several ohildrem 1ive. near his father in Jowx end wepe . F o

supported by his fathers Xorwa still corresponds with &lttb'q
E—— ST @auchter and hs dnughter will give Smith no information come
et cernin; him. Smith said howover that his dsughter had passed

S remerks on soveral ocoasions which led him to beliovs that

o+ st

aamgrwere -

7E7=987]
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..+ - Yoran was oancerned in the Dremer kidnaping end also sadd i TENH
t*;  thet about six weeks ago that he had heard a radio broadoast Y
77 = paming persons still soucht in that case and thet ono of the ¢
* ' pames mentioned was Joseph Xorens He wes asked whother this -
" " peme could have been Doctor Moran and insisted, supported by :. ..
~— - Clarence Smith, that the name was Joseph Moran. Smith seld - 77

' " that from letters recently received by his daughter that he - ..~
hed 1 eerned, through a younger daughter, that lorsn was ...+ ST
presently at Clay Center, Kensas, and thet he believed that he

was yunning liquor betwecn Clay Cemter, Nebraska and Clay. < .-

ccntor. Kmu. v R AR . .;. e ¥ .

< F .

: . [ ..
. Ko S . Pt
- I} -..l,’ « .

SR *sxith said tat his reacce for coming forwerd G Tl '
with this information was thet Korsn belfeved thet he, Smith,  “:i'. <% -
hed "tipped off" his still and that ¥oran had made thrests e .. % 1.
¢ his 11fec MNorsn was detained for a time at the county jail . T,
‘st Torthington, }inne “hile he was 80 dcteinod Smith wemt <% Y
to tho sheriff, a Xre Rowg and attemplod to got e pistol
pormit beceuse of Loran's throatse Omith suld thet the
sheriff $mmediately told Koran™ "Re had beon there end ap=" -~ -
plied for the permite Eo said that ho 41d not trust the - -
sheriff and belisved that the sheriff was afreid of Horen emd .. -
e . ths gang he olatied to be a mauber of. Smith elso sedd thet - Ty o
o T=—= - ~Tthe sheriff at Carroll, Iow, wis & cousin of Morwne . . — s e

e
- o
L SR

"5mith said that Morsn had mede meny boasts ocomn= T
. cerni.n; his pest orimes and had said that *"Fherever Earpis wss -
= - he was'e Bo sald that Yorsn elaimad to have killedtwo Federal "7 1o
. I+ - offfcers a few years ago and olained to have killed & Deputy -~ .- "
T i .¢ Sheriff at Belle Fourche, S Deks, in 193ke Spith said thet . . . ..
Korsn was a great draggart and that he did not supposs there . . .- -
- was any truth in most of the things he said ut sald that b “ s ¢
;% a4 Ynow that Koran was armed e groat deal of the time emd = - o
" {that he believed anough of what he sald to be afraid of him, . S
2" Among Yoran's other boasts he olaized to de s member of the ™ ¥ L
 eriminal rinz which extended from Red Leke, Hinnesota, to Kansss -~ .~
City, and also spoke oonsidersbly of the mumber 700, epperently .
meaning 700 persons in the gangs however, Smith was not ent BVt

o oclear on this point, .

»Smith furnished the followin- description of Horan
and has e photocraph of him which he exhibited to Agent. This
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yicture 10 ltill !n Mt‘m‘l pouoasion; It it t"s;upllwt : 51 5
that he add he stole m his d;ughter cnd h not vory olu.: S

"Beoauao of tho raot thtt Smith'a dsughtor, i.oeu.
age 21, Intimeted that XKoran wes ooncerned in the Lremer case
and aparently is ymuch oloser to Moren than ie Snith M.moelt.
it 4s mgrested that the 5t. Paul Office obtain lHoran's - - -_'-‘ x; o
eriminal record at Worthinston, Mimnesots, and mekewhatever ...: - . ...
. further investi-ation thut record would indicate desirables ’

cmith requested thet his mams be kopt out of any inveetigatiom

which mey be made and p&rticnla;]fy“t’g\xosm that the sheriff
at Vorthington be not informed" s comnection. Smith seid
thit ho would render every assistanoe to uw Agcnt of this
Bureauvhonightodlonhin.‘ BRI »"‘f

e > - . e
s " ~

I / ' \'. S (AR
R A dght bo woll for the He Ptul Gmco to mke tho""' N
propoled inquiry at V»orthi.ngton. lunn.. rohtivc to this utm. A

‘;

. . : e el e . ~ . -
et ) ) 'q . : '_d . ) ’.‘ . 4 St e
N . Q: - R s ." . . PR
Lo T L Yery trily yours,
< . N . . [ . v . "".
l“. R s L"A,'»v v ‘. . ER
. R AR S
Tl oV T "‘f:-,t ' W‘!ER WI
B e T R IEI
R R S Special Agent !n Chargo
S . A N 3 o
S SRS - :
WHs3 . Y 4 o
v o8 S 5

Cul St Paul (2)
P Omahs
3 Kansas City
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)arch 10, 1936.

Mllim Blme Lead. tith allasu
I. O. l1354; antod for Questioning.

RN “upwlmenung mamorahdiﬁn dated J’ammry 14,
1956, ‘the following additionsl data are furnished for pe
‘use ln preparing the poeket Identiﬂcation ordorc
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! TION
RAL BUR“ OF\N\EQHPA
iston, of Infrestigution —
3‘1‘ 3. 9")"“’*"""* of Justice

Post Office Box 1276
Oklehoma City, Oklahoma
March 12, 1956

-DB:VC
7-36

Director,

_ Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Cb

e e e,
< ,a /1

%% f J
e

Washington, D, C.
RE: BREKID
Dear Sir:

In a telephonic conversation several deys
ago with Mr. Tamm of the Bureau, he instructed that I
notify him about a week prior to the expiration of the
time for which we have the house rented at 820 South Rock-
ford Avenue in Tulsa, where a surveillance is being main-
tained by Bureau Agents on the home of Campbell's parents.
The month for which this house is rented will expire on
March 18, 1936. I have, however, instructed the Agents
not to give up the house, but to retain it.

It 18 requested th%Z gghpwadvised the Bureau's
wishes with respect to this r prior to the 18th of
March, 1936.

cc Chicago
Cleveland
Cincinnati

© & 1T

INDEXED

! b'ﬁ‘/ RECORDED - é ’]\o-_._olg(o q
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- Ue &e Doprrtucnt of Justies, b _ e el i T e
Chlesgo, Illinois, o o e T

T Ty L m ALVIE KARPIS, with o.unm. R SN
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FFPERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIL Ow

Bitrsion of Inbestigation X
H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
Q Post Otfice Box 1276
L Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
| Merch 11, 1936
DB:VC o
; i 7-5% - -
( AROPROED ‘ /7,\5 7l — 9370
Director, & bop Crurraienr IYISTIGAL:
Federal Bureau of Investigation, TNDEXED = P T coo e Ay zodbantesn

/ Washington, D, C. VAR 18 436 1.v.
A F - RE: BREKID - T

%ﬂ‘; - . / ] ‘ )
;~ =~ ‘g Daar B MAR 17 19 936 «-b o % K o
o <% Reference is made to my previous letters relative to the tele-
: “} phone tap being maintained on the telephone of Mrs, Johnnle{Sherman, 25

{ West 12th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,

> W There were some conversations on March 1lst between John {Brock . %

¥ S and Johnnie to the effect that it appeared that the wife of George "Burrhead" 5
5 Ny ' Keady, within the next few days, would probably meke a trip to cleveland, =
7 Ohio, to see her husband. E

< A review of the log of conversations over the telephone of g

Johnnie Shermsn on March 1st and 2nd, failed to reveal anything pertinent <

to this case. E

g

o

Z

o~

\\

~

g)PlLS DESTLOTLD

L /e 6/ ;,.2, 11 Mar 23155 e




= A review of the log of
at Tulsa for March 4th, revea

over 2-6953




A review of the log of telephone conversetions over phone
2-698%, for March 5th, 1986, revesls no conversations pertinent to this case
or to-the subjects involved herein,

. A review of the log of converset
March 6th, 1936, reveels

. A review of the log maintained on the tap of telephone 2-6933
for March Tth, feiled to revesl any informetion pertinent to this case.

onversetions were held on March 8th betweerP
, but nothing pertinent to this




cc Connelley, Chicago
St. Paul
Cincinnati
—=== (Clevelmnd
St. Louis
Kansas City




Federal Bureaw of Inbestigation }

I 8. Brpartment of Justice
607 U. S. Court House
JBDsEL Foley Square
- 62=5690 Newr York, N. Y. March 12, 1936.

Director, - -
‘ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
_Weshington, De Ce

7 o
[l’q Re: WILLIAIl ELLER LEAD with alieses, I.0.1354.
Endeavor to Locates (Formerly part of
BREKID file, N.Y. file 7=120).

Dear Sir:

. It was requested by letter dated January 27, 1936,

- from Ire E. J. Connelley, Special Agent in Charge, Chicago, Ill.,

to the Special Agent in Charge, Cincinnati, Ohlo, that all offices

- - contact the confidence and bunco squads of the police departments
Lo in all cities in their respective territories of 50,0000r more
L ¢  residents, furnishing photographs of lead to these departments
S end requesting that investization be made by these departments

S leading to the possible apprehension of lead.

- iy At the time tha‘bu;ﬂaﬂ@{étures were delivered to
“;.-"a_,' N the New York City Police Department, the attention of that de=
S partment was called to the fact that llead had mutilated the prints
_ on all fingers of his hands. The New York Police Department re=
- . Quested to be furnished with a copy of ifead's fingerprints taken
i after they had been changed. Upon this request, the HNew York Of-

!
Y A

N fice furnished the New York Police Department with a photographioc

\ copy of the fingerprints of Lead taken at Northampton, Mass., in
July, 1935, which prints were taken subsequent to the mutilation
of liead's fingerprints. These prints bear FeB.I. #£2719264

?oé
: /

-RECORDED COPY FIL

AT LT
S

After the New York Police Department had been
furnished with the photographic copy of lleadts prints, FeBel.
N 4271926, they advised the New York office that they had prints
of lLlead under their #E7789, listed under the name of John Henry
("Foster, alias W. Elmer llead and_Christ Kide These are the same

the New York Police Department. The Identification Bureau of the,

New York Police Department advised that they had been unable to : )
L make en identification of the prints bearing FeB.I1.271926 with N (V-

o ) the prints of the New York Polioce Department £E7789, end asked to

be advised as to how the Bureau madg 4he identification of Moad't~—-—-’f

v ,-G“ \. \)[/ Maid 27 1935 SECORDE! _'_~5:/ ,(:: - §’t.7/~...._f

e FURIES Beoigy LD 8 ~
DE P el oY .. ot wrEReb " &
Tk :/r;;' s7 Ibg /r" N3l ) L~y wnfpdd L ed@

/9 :
. - M o RS . .
v/- b7 BNt ¥

1
(6 S

P o4
WIN b2 58/

pf'ints that were forwarded to the Bureau about April 12, 1930 by 3 '\/ :‘)l‘
U e\

VA



Director
62-5590
3=12=36

former fingerprints with those of Mead after they had been mutilatede.

The Xew York Office requests to be advised as to
what fingerprint characteristics were used in making the above iden=-
tification, so that it may advise. the New York Police Department in
this matter. There is being forwarded herewith a photographic copy

_ of leadts original fingerprints as contained in the files of the
Tdentification Bureau of the New York Police Departmente

Very truly yours,

‘f. ITLEY, W W

Special Agent “in Charge.
encle

¢

cc:Chicago .
Cinoinnati ,

- gy ———
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7-576 ‘? ‘7/

¥r, Rhu 'hith‘ "

- Federel Bureau of Invuugatlon,

" De 8. Deprrtaent of Justice, . .- " F

i it U607 Ue 8e Court House, !'olq Squro, S
RN ’,. lev !ort, lcr !orto e R

boarsu-a R T T : :
T !our nttantlon 1. i.nviud to the lottor ounating frou
your office under dste of ¥Warch 12, 1936, evidently eizned by Ir.

Hickey in your absence, pertalniag to the mutilated tingcrprmtl of oA
Willisa Elmer Mead, in which the Buresu 1s informed of a request
, of the New York Police Departacnt for a photograyhie oopy of the, " 2.i7
‘sutilated prints of Nead. It is noted thst the request of the fow T
York City Police Departaent Ideatification Bureau is prompted Wy )
thely iasbility to moke an identification of Mead's mutilated prints
with the unmutilated prints theretofore.fm the Wew York City Police -~ ...
Departaent files, snd further that the New York Clty Police bopart- -
ment has reguested % be informed as to how the Buresu made the .
identificstion of Mead's prints with the mutilated prints. It
{s_desired thast you explain to the proper officer of the Idmuﬂct :
tion Bureau of the New York Police Depertzent aad that the Bureaw - © ~ o
mainteins what 13 known as & Smutilated fingerprint file” in whieh f;—.‘“
are filed unmutilated prints of all pereons concerning shom the =~
Buresu has information indicating th:t they bave made an attempt .. .~ '
to alter their fingerprints. BSuch information Bzd theretofore .~ i it
beea received upon Williem Elmor Mead, snd consejuently, whea ﬂn ‘
autilated prints were received iam the Bureau, they were “archod
mlnat the mutilated m. and ﬂu tdmtlﬁcauon QtroeM. R

In your diacuniou of tis umtton -lth Y propor otﬁm 335‘
of th- New York Police Departsend, you should point ecut to hix the K
| undesirsbility of any publicity appearing Iuohtglaxt 11; oste that et T
" the mutilation of Nead's fingerprints ws eonM 3 : .
" {dentification, since such publielty wo: :
tho self-destruction of fiagertips Iv c

=3 <.>
o

= :f??'w

Lo o

’é{ GOMMUNICATIONB 526 smu f:

AILED._.
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- i . tachin.ton‘?ieln Office, Ra. 5252. -
T A . 'ﬁashington, D.C. o /}L‘/

Epecicl igeut in Chnréi, :
. Pittedburgh,Pennsylvania,

RE:

te&r 8ire

- T e o
- i . O
H A -

- : Referaucc 15 made to tho lottor ot the CIevelanc Ofrico._; o Al~ s
: dated Ma:-ch 5, 1926 reflecting an interviex with ons Roy}irnold vhareln ~w.-v
information s furnished to the effect that XKarpis may nov be locuted . :
in Bultiwore,Xarylend end hzs contscts st Lelle Vernon, Pennsylvaniae .. .

i In vier of the fect that the informetioun ¥ith regard to

the cxact address rthere Karpis muybe staying inm Bunltizmore,daryland is
205t Incefinite, it is rospectfully qg.nlizga thet before the Fashington -
Fi-ld Office concucts sny investization at Baltimore,Marylund, the ;rop—
or investigation go forvard at Belle Vernon,Pennsylvenia. It maybe
posgitle thot more definite information as to Ksrpls' exact location . ',;;-“WF'
. in Bulti:ore can be letrned through imvestization st Belle fernom, In [ ~.-

view o. the above, the investigation at Bultiuure will be held in abeyaﬁco

until the investigation at Belle Vornon han boen cunalated. Cow

[ T A n:rm, B M
e e Special lgont in Charx‘.

Btopl\n
Clncinnati
Clevelend
E.J.Conn 011.’0

WR1EEE
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e CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED RECEIVER’S NUMBER
8 DOMESTIC FOREIGN @ t l g ; I g

g receanan PULL RATE CABLE| 05 a 7 e e r

= AY LETTER E———— R THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM

JGHT MESSARL

[NIGHT LETTER

1GNT CABLE
(4.1

-

ADIOGRAN

/ )/tu!c nLED : i .

STANDARD TIME

HIP RADIOGARAM

Peirem shookd sheck sloss of sorview desired, ohervies < -
mosesgs il b0 trossmitied 88 & heti-rate commenication .

Cables
Radio
which are hereby agreed to

OKLAHDMA CITY OKLA
MARCH 10, 1958

Seud the following message, subject to the term: on back hereof,

Lmavc
=

4:15 PM 1

: C C SPEARS 3

| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i

; US DEPT OF JUSTICE .

& 411 U 8 COURT HOUSE H !

| & PORTLAKD OREGON J

| £

i % BREXID ADVISE NAME ADDRESS PARTY NAKE OF CAR AND MOTOR NUMBER AND RELATED IRFORMATION

A

20 WHOM ISSUED WASHINGTON{LICENSE J SIXTEEN NAUGHT TWO BLACK FIGURES OF WHITE BACKGROUND g
UMABLE TO LEARN DEFINITELY WHETHER NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE OR NINETEEN THIRTY SIX

|
|
zl S Clastanati, Cleveland . RECORDED :_7_ 4 ‘7“(—-#0’ Y}

BRANTLEY "
& EINT R LG Ry CF TVESTIGATIC oo
| INDEXED SRR S T
, oo , Mad 1o s936 ATt ‘.,.\
| MAR 17 (836 | . 11w v or pomie
- . O ) . -y
| Y,
- e e - L e e e | T — .‘ o ""




Post O0ffice Box BlE
Chicego, Illinois

- -
- >

Merch 11, 1936,

ur. Ealter Johnlon, ' :

U. S. Fost Office Inspector fn Chsarge, - 7

Rocn 842, New Post Office Bnildlng,

Chicego, Illinou. ;
- RE: BREKID

poer Eirt . K

It s rsqmested that traclngs bo u&o -
of a1l first cless mail addressed to 3750 ¥est Cermak
Roed, CLicegn, Illinoie, upper flet, end thet the
trecings be forwarded to {his office for use in en
official inveeugatlon. _ .

Your cooperation in thia matter will bo
grestly ‘ppractatee. .

Yeory 4tru1y yours,

D. ¥. LADD,

YEC/ehe ’ Special Agent in Charge.

CC: Bureau

PR A . N

; p—
- — . 6 s f .

e e e



Crx Dt

CLASS OF BERVICE DESIRED NG

DOMESTIC FOREIGN ‘:
‘ Qi rcLcanan [ruLL maTe casLy _/ YT ;
PR oAy LevTen trenaeo castd 4‘/ ;
NIGHMT MESSAGE YTV v
NIGMT LETTER LETTER TIME FILED
[sim RADIOGRAW Imaoi0caRAM

Pstrone showid chesh clevs of service desired, otimewise
messags ol i lramemitied a8 8 fuil-rale conmunicalion

BSTANDARD TIME

Send %jollowing meseage, subject to the terms on back hereof,

which are hereby agreed to Fort
» W DECODED COPY DALLAS TEXAS MARCH 10 1936 /
: ~.))' C C SPEARS | /
. \ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘ .'

\ °\ U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

) 411 U S COURT HOUSE BLDG . ’7 \

E - A

\' TORTLAND ORTGON J / (, O i

A .
Cd .A
; ) E BREMER KIDNAPING ASCERTAIN QUIQK NAME OYNER NINETEM™ THIRTY w:o‘)(q‘{momr COUPE

o

EASHINGTON LICENSE J SIXTEEN NAUGHT T'0 DRIVEN BY NAM AGE FORTY HRICHT FIVE ELEVEN

e e ¢ o

’ §\DARK BROWN HAIR WEIGHT TVO HUNDREDD THICK SHOULDERS MADE INQUIRY YZSTTRDAY AT

RECORDE
'\ HOLLIDAY TRXAS FOR DIRECTION T0 HOME OF G OXNeNEEL D‘ 7.5 ){ ULX*____‘

X
N INDEXLD 1 FLD [BLAKE. JOJ )i\t oi ot f
! Y\; 1 . ¢ " . v ’
r\\, Offictal Bus. 1 MAH 16 ,L‘CC Mar 15 19350 0
Gov. Rate | . T o o lwm‘ri.f\i. Loy
\“ BHG: FBI 420 P.0. Bldg. . Loy bfnbie i b BT
JCOJ:IMT 3:85 PM ) ' o

. ) bl

ﬂ, /:) / R ﬂ ‘ :\
el UL LN L - ,»_.,~w X
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P. 0. Box 3'?“
Buffplo. .Yc

f .7 Meren 1), yos8 T hraTe

@ Speoial Apent in charst Che T LLAlsE Lo
' Ginc!.nnau, Ohlo . e ;1‘.;.:;';.","_ ST A

Rt Bredld 1

z

-~

Doar Biri

nith rerorenco to the above ontitled nattar, plom T
£ind attached beresto trucing of a letter receivod from the Postnester
of Felooper, Hew York, 83 @ pesuls of the cover placed om 8ll persons’
mail rasiding at 121 $lmwood Avenus, Feleoner, N.T. 9id trecing - .
disclosed that this letter was directed to Nrs. A. L.iiallaw of - .
121 Elmwood Ayenue, Felocner, N.Y, and wes meiled in Grove City, Pa. i

~ Merch ¢, 1936, &nd bears the return address of 611 Superior Street, - -

. Qrove City, Pa. o :

.y ‘ . VL f 7 e .
. Loe S aa _7: . . s
Yoty truly yourl, -
“&!- R 2 >, o

B. g. SAC"'m . "".‘, ‘ y K "
Special A.gent m charp ,_,

———— -
g ”

. .t ) . .)~ R o a v ; .
GVD: M8 : . . . KR
Enc. Fooa 0o

2.1y o . - . e A

erm T ey
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Post office Eox 612
Chicago, Illinois

= e ;v , ’.{
) : - ST
‘ . . .ty
E -— -
s

; LR
;‘J » . o D e

Epeciel "Acent in Charge
Detroit, mmmw .

: Doar sir:"z Bo:. BRIZAD '

. .;. . ' ) . ,4‘,’ ) \“/\“
H.vo opiee heve been preparod of the picture of e
Esr bell whtch was enclossd with your
lettor of lerch 5th, 1938, and both the original
photocraph and the ecoples erc esttached hereto.

by : ; . D ”‘ m >
b, / BI.)ecial Agent 1b chm
60 -~ Bureeu | ‘
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) Post Office Box €12
Chicego, Illincis
Merch 11, 1938, =~ - LT T
AIR MAIL = EPSCIAL DELIVERY - L B
¥r. E. J. ¥ynon, R o
Ritz Hotel, : ' ' ) R _\:‘.-;- :

¥iermi, Floride. 3
Desr Cirs / —_— R

For your possidle assistandé fn the investigption Qt" .
Miemi, Yloride, therc is quoted herexith & Copy of a lotter .-
received by this office addresesd to the Jecksonvilla, Florids, .
office, requosting investigetion et ¥i{ami, ¥lorides

wreport of Cpeciel Agent S. K. YcKee, ct. peul,
Minnesote, Merch 5, 1936, roflects thet en eir mil
letter sdlressed to JACKNPZIFER with e roturn address
of "Roz¥sierd, 1121 N,%. frd £t,, Meni, Florids”
postwaricd Meml, Febtruery 25, 1936, wes recently ob-
sorved by £raclel Agent McKes in posesssion of a delive
ery meil cerrier, . I , S

-

It is believed thet the 1dent1t§ of Giard should . »

be aptly. escerteinsd, anuch as Peifer hes been @
conﬁg{‘%r%m»xs end +KER boys end their esso-

eiates in S, Paul in the pust.”.

reveels eonversations concarning omne Eddig\Curan, 472 R.¥. 12th

" The telephone log in connection ath JohApavenport = ©
strest, Miemi, Floride, This eldress els u;lgh'q Ye of tesistance

%o yous - . N R :
’ Yory truly yours, R
RECORDED & INDEXED | ’Z’ - 5 ’ é’ — { gﬁz’?
| D. M. LDD,FEC T - o
RCS/ehe Speciel Agent {n Ch?rgo. , .
v-82 e I R

CC: Bursau MAR 17 (03

Loy bor e’

e |
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

EDNRD GER L OBRIER - VICTIM s
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

PP AR

: o i N

Confidence squads of the police depertments of Kanses City i
and St. Joserh, ilissouri, snd Kenses City and 7ichita, Kenses,
contzcted relstive to ljillizm Zlmer wead. F.

.

RuzSiniCEL

Letter from Sreciael Agent in Cherge E. J. Connelley 'to'éac‘h.-;

e ~-—TField Office dated at Chicago 1-27-36. RN e TR

‘e . ) S Pl

’ P
e

DeTAILS: 0 T DI TR

Records of the Identification Bureau, Kansas City, lissouri, Police Departuent .
reflect thet they have a Wanted Wotice in their files far Williem E.Ckad on &
charge of ".ail Freud" at Jacksonville, Florida. The writer met Detective William
van Cleave and Detective Jerry Carter, who ere detailed as the "Confidence Team" .
of the Xanses City, Lissouri, Police Department; and furnished thea with a photo-
graph &nd descriptive date of iwed. They steted they heve worked on confidence .
investigations for a number of years end feel that in the event Meed would at .
any time put in his eppearence in the vicinity of Kencas City they would be so in-
fo..ed. They advised also thet they may possibly e¢et & line on him through their
infor.ents, in wiich event they will immedietely notify the Kansas City Office. .

iE IR
L

PRI

APPROVED ANi 2" A, PECIAL AGENT |
FORWARDED! 4/ DO NOT WRITE IN H:sf 9§c;s/
o 7 ;

IN CHARGE o

Tiits CACE ORIGINATEDAT CINCINNATI T L T KGemo 7-57= , 4000

REPORT MADE AT oo | DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY S e o i

i . WHICH MADE | . s e N

*1 K-vsnS CITY. L ‘ ?-11-1936 | 2-27; _5—2—9-1 F?G ? ‘W.. E. HOPI'ON _ ;. eg

1"rm.l-:_ 0. : o S CHARACTER OF CASE - RS
ALVIN ZARFIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I, 0. 1218; . _ KIDNAFING? ,— Co S
}LXRRYDCKiPBE'LL, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 123p; HAREOING OF FUGITIVES;
DR. JOXE.H P.'OAJOR_AN, with aliases, FWGITIVE, I. O} 1232; OBSTUCTION OF JUTICE;
AL 2P NAP TN AT WIS LD 5 Arm
ddd Ty AWINL "\’1‘“&-4 A ATVLI LS VZ"S\.’/L )

|
‘\‘

'

7 15496 =1 “]% [§ mar1819%
oegnicege T | ’_: . CIMAR 17 3
Foon el e bbPIES DESTROYED Bl ,
SR w29 L
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Speciel Agent R. J. Brendt iﬁtefgiev:ed Off'ic‘e_r B. T. Anirews, who 1s in
cherce of the Identificetion Purcau of the St, Joserh, lissouri, Police = °

AL s Ty F T e e S N R I
3 .. e e Lo e K IR A 20AN)
.

Derert.ent; ilr. Andrews advising thet the Identificetion Order for %illiam ’

Elmerauiead had been received by his depertument, end that sems hes besn ™
posted on the Folice Bulletin Foard, where it will be brought to the at-_. "

tertion of all police officers in that ecity. = .- RO

The St. Joseph Police Depart.ent has no detail soecifically assigned et
to the investi.stion of confidence gaues and swindles, but the matter
was broucht to the attention of Captain of Detectives Duncan, and he stat-
ed thet 211 men in his depertment had been advised thet this Subject is
wanted by the Burcau; and thet hie department will bte on the glert end” -
will endecvor to apprehend hixz if he should appeer in St. Josevh. - ‘
The records of the St. Joseph, ifissouri, Folice Depertment d not dis- - '
close eny arrests on ileed, and he is unknown to the police officials of !
thct city. - o e e e e e e e m e

The records of the Identification Bureau, \;ichita, Kenses, Police De-
partuent reflgct that a wented Lotice.on %illiem E. kiead under the name
of John Henryar‘oster, elias "The Christ Child,"™ has been received by

that police depertment; the winted notice being for bond forfeiture in
J=cksonville, Floride, ‘ . S ’

w, : ¢ Lo

-ty s ) - - . > o
The -vichita, Kansas, Folice De;artuent hes no record of iead ever having
operated in the vicinity of ichita. Nr. ‘Neal Anderson in charge of the
Confidence Deteil, 1ichite, Kansas, Police Depertment, advised that in
 the event he should receive any information concerning iead, he would

imaediztely coumunicate seme to the Kensas City Office. . -

The Kanses Cily, Kenses, Police Depertment has been contacted in the past
relative to William Elmer iead, &8s reflected in report of Special Agent
W. E. Eopton, Kensas City, dated Februery 4, 1936. ; T :

. UWD#VSLOEID LuaD: . _ |

T3 KAEaS CITY OFFIC: et Srringfield, Missouri, end Topeka, Kenses, will -

contect the Confidence Deteils of eech of those police departzents re- -~ . |

lative to 7illiea Zluer liead.

F_ouDLG
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¥BI 10S ANGELES  3-10-36 11-20 AM

DIRZCTOR AND SAC CONNELLEY AT CHICAGO

PSONE BREKID,.

THAT HE PLANS TO STAY 'I'HERE THAT LEN}TH OF T]ME.

‘\\ - Lar

2
=7 s \,“-.

DEVELOPYENTS HERE, HANSON. )

END

CHICAGO OK FBI cchc;o MWC
’ASIINGTON OK FBI WASHINGTON GLS

RE SURVIILIANCE EERE%;&FITZGERAID STILL IN HOSPITAL

Mr. Pokv:art&.‘.--..
Mr. Barlo .o.i....

AB' - ) -. ’ oo conersmamana renans

,«‘ 2

EERE HAS PAID CHARGES FOR WEE!\'S STAY AND HAS INDICATED TO NURSES h

"A‘KA / ‘

NO OTHER.

~~
e
.

S
v
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) FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
" yorm No. 1 : ‘ __: _‘xl'; SR R L *,':‘
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Gincinnati, Ohlo R T FILENO 7*3"' ﬂ
.R‘EPORT MADE AT "\ o DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . '| REPORT MADEBY ¥ - L‘» et s .‘
il , . WHICH MADE i S “? ;
Nashville, Tennesses. 5-11—36. 3-7,9-360 . ‘ TRUE[‘T E. ROWE 2
Tme ALYIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I, 0, | cramacremorcase o
‘/ . #§1zc1s; : ' ‘ KIDNAPING; EARBORING and
DR, JOSEPH P. MORAN, was., FUGITIVE,I. 0. #1232;| OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
PBILL tgs.,JFUGITIVE, 1. 0_f1235, ET AL; FIREARMS ACT. :

EDWARD GEORGE ER - Victim ,
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . - /‘ PR S o e
BRI o No information gelative to,sxbjact el
/\ o o - Karpis and Jack%%ilhoyt and teo un-- "g,‘}.. i
’ " "+ known momen hav¥ng occupied rooms at . R T
John Sevier Hotel, Johnson City, 'x‘en- R
nessee, during July, 1935. o L

% . . 4»"_ . . .
. o ) P e .o oaas L B N -
Vet *
. : -
. v .

*

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent We A, Collier,
' Jr., dated at Cherlotte, North Carolina, -
| ~ Februery 25, 1936, | L
¥ ) ) . . . :",'
DETAILSS AT JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSEE:

Agent essisted Mr. K. D, Hurley, Assistant
, _ Manger, John Sevier Hotel, in checking the _
S o records of the hotel with a view of ascertain-
: N ing if subject Karpis, Jack Wilhoyt and two
unknown women, registered at the hotel during July, 1835, A check
was made of the records of this hotel against all known aliases used
by Karpis, a check sas made to determine if eny person regi ster@gd un-
der the name Wilhoyt and a chgck was made to determine if any woman . ~
‘registered under the name of 'EBillie'. This search of the records
was unproductive of any results. Agent then exhibited. the following -

‘?Z“.?&'fﬂé‘&? /7,//73—#—{ ,um DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
7 L 7 1576 +53%0|wr181%
COPIES OF THIS T

@-Bureau y
2-5t. Peul S MAF 17 0o

CORLES DESTIS ghNa |

11 wman 92’#«;‘2,?”1‘,’“’ ————




photographs to Mr. Hurley, who advi sed arter close scrutiny, that he could S

o

oo el ] -y o e

not recall having seen either personz & La & e <.

. - —

Alvin Karpis, ivith aliases. I. 0. #1218

~ T . RN "¢ PO 4 E
. s ot ot DTV e Sy Lot ey

S
Sy -

N

Dr. Josgh P, Moran, with alieses, I, O. #1232
HBarry Campbd 1, W th aliases, I, O. #1236 =
Thomas H.{Robinson, Jr., with aliases, I, O. #1233
Edward Wilhelm [Bentz, with aliases, I. O. #1242
Willigmfilahen, 'with aliases, I. O. #1252 end #1252-1
EdgarfAldridge, with elias, I. O, #1325 E

Reese] o ley, with alieses, I. 0, #1328 © .. .0

Neil icconlogue, Re; Bureeu Bulletin #176

The ‘above photographs were then exhibited to the I'OllO'-
ing named employees of the John Sevier Hotel, with negative resultss

C. J. Broyles, Day Clerk

George Rouse, Day Clerk 7

Hugh Millard, Night Clerk ' - =~ o

Mi ss Eleanor Jones, Telephone Operator i Y
Preston Smith, Porter end Bellboy -~ = . "o 00 ¢
Robert Murphy, Porter and Bellboy e =

Joe Connelly, " . . - T FX
Gearge Nichols, * . !"" _ STy , :

All employees of the J‘ohn Sevier Hotel who 'ere inter- .

viewed were unable to furnish eny information relative to Kerpis and a :

friend by the neme of Jack Wilhoyt, and two women, one described as a large
blonde, having occupied adjoining rooms on the fifth rloor of the hotel.

It was noted on Page 2, paragraph 3, of rererence report

that R. L. Nichols stated that he saw Karpis, Jack Wilhoyt, and two women,
one of whum was Jack Wilhoyt's woman "Billie® come out of a cafe across

the street from the Joun Sevier Hotel at Johmson City, Tennessee.

" of this cafe which is located at 140 East Market Street, Johnson City, is_

7. E. Rumbley. Rumbley was contacted and the photographs hereinbefore mem-. e

tioned were exhibited to him and the alleged facts that Karpis, Jack Wilhoyt

s

The owger _ -
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end tw unknown women, one described as a large blonde, were seen coming . i .
out of his cafe during the last v.eek of July, 1935, were explained. Rumbley -
serutinized the photographs closely but was un
or make any jdentification end stated thet he
sons having been in his cafe. - . - L Do Fe e T
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able to furnish any informaion "~ |,
could not recall eny such per- BN
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RE: BR£KIb;;7.fﬁ;fI;f;=~1V‘3 “f;i?;}_ K R

<
Leer Sirs . . R - .
v e ‘ ] i

I 2o trensnitting herevith a nemOrhndum'propgfg& b} o5
£y clal Agent K, F. McIntire conéorntng_tha_igiostigations_ﬁqg_;:;:;ﬁ;_u

Cucted by hiz and Specisl Agent E. K. Thomyson st Miami Beuch,

Florida curing the period of March 4, 1936 through March 9, 193€

P .'\' R ) - ) .t . .~,' . ) .‘
S . Very truly yoursy, ~ - . © SR ‘,ﬁ
‘ - ) e Lo » T o

3. 4, KT, o
S Specinl Agont in Chargo..; s
KrledMEL L
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MEAOTASDIM <~ o . et TT I

= \ ' RE: BEEXID T

: Information having been obtained by the Bureau to the ef-

fect that Alyl nPKarpis could »ossibly be locuted in the vicinity of

Hiami Be:rch, Florida, Speoial Agents K, R.McIntire and £. K. Thonpson

vere authorlized to proceed to Wiani Beach and to make oroper investigations

at the race trecks, the various gamblin; resorts end other pluces of en-

tertainment in an effort to locete and apprehend Alvin Karﬁis and Harny

Cpampbell if the latter should be with Kerpis. ’ :

: Speclal Agents McIntire and Thompson arrived at liami Bouch
on !edno°day porning, #erch 4, 1726. Agent Thompson took locdging at the
Foney Pluaza Hotel while Agent McIntire took locging at the Wofford,both
Hotels bein; located on the Eeach,

Agent Thompson on Yednesda; Karch 4, 1926 concucted an ine
vestxbation &t ali the bars and taverns locuted &t ¥iami Beuch while Asent
McIntire proceeded to the Hialesh FRace Track. After it had bees ascer-
tained thet there 1s practically no activity in Hiamil Beach cduring the dey-
1izht hours &nd tat all activities are centerec at the above nentloned Treack,
shere several thousand persons were present, Ageut McIntire stationed him- -
gelf at the various betting and payln; wincows of the parl-mutual m:chines,
He alsgo concucted proper surveillance at the gautes at the time vhen the
largeast nunber of persons vere entering and leuving said Track, Agent .
IcIntiro ulso eirculated through the crowds located in the grandstands at
the Track but the zbove mentioned investigation falled to olscloso tho
nresence of Karpis or Campbell,

" Agents Thompson and McIntir ascertaineu thst the leaéing grab- .
linb resort st Miasi Beach is known‘aaipARTEPS vhich has a highly patronized
éinin; room in addition to the grmbling casino, Agentes Thompson and :
McIntire covered the gambling activities at this slace and aleo covered -
the dining room on Fednesday night,Mareh 4, 19363 however, thoro was nothing
to indicate that Karpis or Campbell were prosent. y )

On darch 5, 1926 Agent McIntire was joined by Agent Thomoaon
anc the said two Agents covered the Hialeah Face Track once again and that
evering conducted prop.r surveillunce at the Carters casino. Investigati .ne
vere mue at the Miami Beach Dog Trucks anc Billy dinsky's Burlesque.

nosu0_ 55/
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4" on Priday morning,March 6, 1936, Mr. E,J.Connelley arrived /..
at Miami Be-ch,Florids and was acocompanied by Agents Berber,Burt, =~ ~070° .
Wynn, Euben'Peterson,E.J.Doxd and Birch. After Mr,Connelley's arrival, - . -
a conference was held at the William Penn Hotel where Mr.Connelley -~ 7%,
¥as staying and it was decided that Agents McIntire and Thoupson ghould - - '
eontinue covering the places of anusements, gambling resorts and the - "
filaleah Race Track in an effort to locate Karpis and Campbell, After the '

conference, in view of the lateness cf the hour, it was irmpossible to £

aroceed to the sbove Race Track but the said Agents oonducted further {a« : ..
vestization at the Cartars gasbling casino, Investigation et that polnt = .
disclosed it was undoubtedly the principal place of emusezent at Miemi = .~ <.
‘Beach, This place was petronized by very large crowds of persons which - ... .
‘would meke it more possible for Karpis and Cempbell to circulate in such . -~
crovds than at other pointe at Miaml Beach. In c asejusnce of this fact, = .
congicerable amount of Agents! time was spent at Carthrs but there was . '
mothing to incicate that Karpls or Campbell were there during Agents! ~— *
visits. . o . Co T R ST
On Friday ni ht at ubout 6300 P.M.,(March 6,1926) &1l gambling
in Miami anc Miemi Eeuch,Floriceu ves closed dovn by orcder of the Police
Departaents in cald cities; thereufter there was no more gambling at the
Cartprs ganbling cesino and the only attraction at that point wes the food
trhat wes gerved in thelir dining room. Thelr dining room has the reputation
of belng one of the best eating places in Miami Beach. Invesfigation dis-:
closed th.t it is >atronized b; erowds of oersons.. Foae W
Agents therefore continued their investigations et this dining
room in view of the faot thut it is patronized by pumervue incivicduals,
sho sre undoubtedly gangsters from New York and other plsces in the Easty
however, no information was obtained with regard t> the location of Karpls
and Cazpbell, T O
- On Saturday,March 7, 1926 Special Agent D,DiLillio arrived st -~
. Yiami Besch enroute to San Juan, P.Re In view of the fact that he was un- - .
- able to iumediately embark on a )lane, he asccom.snied Agents to the Hialesh . .
 Face Treck on sald date which was the occasivn for the Florice Derby, the .~
. largest rucin; event during the entire year at this Track. Onm the occasion
of the Florida Derby all of the Agents mentioned in this memorandum vere -
present at the said Track conducting surveillances at various likely noints
in an effort to locate K:rpis anc Campbell,

G el tn e
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. Lt There were npproiiimatoly'%,(‘)(}a: i&érsax&s pi-esont during -
this Cerby but the surveillances falled to disclose the presence ' .

- of Kerpis or Campbell, . S

v e

On Seturcay evenins,Yarch 7,1976,Agents HoIntlre snd

Thompson visited the|Villa Verice, This 1s a fashionable ni_ht club - “

in Niami Besch and ficum ail dy58a ances 8 undoubtedly frecuented

by numerous meabers of the h odlum element of the East, The vieit, ..
hozever, failed to disclose the presence of Karpis or Caupbell, K
S . On Sun'a;,Xarch 8, 1926, Azents Thompson and MolIntire R
con. icted & surveillarce alon; the Beach arc also mace discreet oL
survelllances et the various bars and at the Ccrtprs dining room,rithout
obtalning ary informetion with regard to the location of Karpis or .
Ca:npbell. e . I R

On Moncay,March 9, 1926, snsther large event took place
&t the Hi:lcah Fuce Trick, Ynown as.Cherity ay, These races, like
t:ose of the Florida L'erby were c.nsicered somevhat of an event at
salc Race Trick in corsequence of which every effort was mace by
Azents McIntire anc Thompson to concuct proper survelllsnce of all -
pojnis of intereat at the Track where the two fu itives mi, h' be located.
Asents elso statlioned thenzelves at the incoaln  and out oin: ;ates so
" a8 to obgerve all pcrsons enterin, and le .ving but no uns was observed
fitting the descriptions of either Karpis or Campbell,

V7 K.R.MCINTIRE,  #.

i , ).;."‘ o la"' ‘ Speclial Agent. ’l . R
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U. 8. Department of Fustice

Post Office Box 515
Saint Paul, Minnesota
March 12, 1936

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

Director
! Federal Bureau of Investigation
~ Washington, D. C.

" Dear Str: BREKID

Reference is made to your letter of March
9, 1936, Bureau file 7-%76, wherein you request this office to
furnish the Buream withjevidence of authorization from United
States Attorney George F. Sullivan for th purchase of clothing
for thextitneasea from Miami,

Reference is mede to the teletype from thias
office on January 4, 1936 to the Jacksonville Office which quotes
a telegram from one L. K. Thomson of the McAlister Hotel, Miemi,
wherein he stated to United States Attorney George Sulliven that
"According to your letter of December 17th you stated that arrange-
ments were being made to take care of heavy clothing for witnesaes.
Office here doesn't lmow enything about this and they only allow
fare and expenses to St. Peul, Please alvise at once via Western
Union as witnesses are leaving Monday".

L4

Mr. Sulliven stated that as a result of the
sbove wire he requested either Special Agent K. R. McIntire or
myself to request the Jacksonville Office to provide suitable

clothing for the witnesses from Miami., Inasmuch as I feel certein
that Mr, Sullivan did not discuss that aspect with me, it must
have been with Special Agent McIntire, who prepared the above 202!
mentioned teletype to the Jacksonville Office. Enclosed, herewith,..: . /-

18 en original letter written by United States Attorney George ¥o 7 ‘*lv:-
Sulliven on March 12, 1936 to me regarding this natter and which Car

ts auoted as fonc’ﬁ"JOHDED & INDEXED ? QX '
*Referring to a wire r ceived Gy thia —!

~

on Jenuary 4, 1936, from a witness L. K, Thompson, X liotor
/ Hotel, Miami, Florida, wherein inquiry is made qiﬁ%) erence
v MAK 40 1090 _
AT BN '0(/ \ ’ )
COL LS Ll s '),, ~ N : . o
1o 02 9239507 ”'/ro N~
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to heavy clothing for the witnesses subpoenaed from the
State and Distriet of Florida, I beg to edvise you that
- in conference with yourself or with Mr. Kenneth McIntyre,
Special Agent, Department of Justice, such Agent was
instructed by this office that proper arrangements dbe
made for the securing of proper and suitable clothing
for all Florida witnesses subpoenaed for the trial of
the above-entitled case in St. Peul set down for trial
on January 6, 1936, having in mind that these witnesses
from Florida were accustomed to warm weather and that the
weather in St, Paul during the month of January each year
is particularly severe and cold; and I assume that the
Bureau of Investigation, United States Department of
Justice, observed and carried out such direction from
this office."

It is believed that this letter will be
sufficient authorization to cover the expenditures incurred,

Very truly yours,
ow. V.
C. ¥, STEIN

CWS: IM Special Agent in Charge

Bnol,

CC Chicago -

Cincinnati
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

GFS-TS _

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

ST. PAUL, March 12, 1936.

¥Mr. Clinton W. Stein,

Special Agent in Charge,

Federal Bureau of Irvestigation,
Department of Justice,

St. Paul, Minn.

Dear Mr. Stein: Re: United States v. Sawyer, et al.
remer Kidnapin g€e.

Referring to a wire received by thie office on Jamiary 4,
1536, from a witness L. K. Thompson, Mchllister Hotel, Miami, Florida,
wherein inquiry is made with reference to heavy clothing for the
witnesses subpoenaed from the State and District of Florida, I beg
to advise you that in conference with yourself or with Mr. Kenneth
McIntyre, Special Agent, Department of Justice, such Agent was

instructed by this office t proer arrangements be made for the

securing of proper and suitable clothing for all Florida witnesses

subpoenaed for the trial of the above-entitled case in St. Paul set

dowvn for trial on Jamuary 6, 1936, having in mind that thece witgg;se;

from Florida were accustomed to warm weather and that the weather in

St. Paul during the month of January each year is particularly severe
and cold; and I assume that the Bureau of Investigation, United States
Department of Justice, observed and carried out such direction from
this office.

Yours very truly,

United States Attorney.
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attached hereto.

was instructed by Mr.
the securing of

S

Mr. Baughrian ... Miawi witnesses.

Mr. Egan...... ...

Mr. Kcit ... ...
Ex
Mr. Lester ..o faaee

closure §1091162

Mr, Schilder.........

Mr. Tamm ..ueeeeun.

" Reference is made to your
to the memorandum of General Ag
of the Criminal Civision under

Relative to the expenditures )
Juckaonville office of this Bureau perteining to the Miani witnesses
for shom certain clothing establishments in Hiani,
credit in the amount of §426.24, covering purchases msde by theece
witnesses, your attention is directed to & copy of & cozmunicetion
received by Mr. Clinton W, Stein, Bpecial
Minnesotu, office of this Buresu,
1936, from United States Attorncy George F.

Inasmuch &8 sn Agent of the St.

ent ;
dute of February 26, 1936, attached & .
thereto, which concerns the expenses {ncurred in connection with T

the attendance of the necessury witncsses at St.
st the trial of Cussius McDonuld, et ale

- MEMORANDUA FOR ASSISTAKT ATTORKEY GENENAL McMAHON,

LA S

MoClure adircased to Mre FisheF 5 = '
Paul, t?{‘.."v' G

which were lncurried by thoﬁ

Florida, extended _ . P

Agent in Chsrge of the SR .
under date of Murch 12,
Sullivan, which is

¢

paul office of this Buroew

Sulliven "that proper arrangements be wmade for

prooer and &u

Mr. Q“in--.'-.-.&...’- ’ %

iteble clothing for all Florida witnessos
subpocnaed for the trial of the above-entitled :
{n sccordance with these inatructions, the Jacksonville office
wus requested to cozply therewith,

.~s-4# properly chuargeatle

Mz, Kathen -"-"t;xusbould be made for
Mr. Toleon . ""'zﬁch extended credit fo

case in St. Puul®, and

{1t would appesr thet this eccount

to the Departzent and that appropriate arrenge-
the immodiate payment of the eatablishacnts

r the purchase of the nccessary clothing for

Very truly yours,

g

___. dohn Edger Hoover, T A
7" Directors S
o " ‘;. ;.} ";‘A’ ) . ‘ V’; \’ \\r‘t"
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
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Mr. NeDOR o covwe oove
Mz. TolooR. .cceesover

/, -
f ( .
. N \. .

DIRECTOR ? ol W "
k] 1 T Chief Clork .o ——-
PEF: CDW Federal Dureau of Infrestigation Cuie Gk -
. 8. Department of Justice Mr. Coffey .mme-vmr
My, Edwards oo —-
MWashington, B. €. et
4 ) . Foxworth' B
- Herch 10, 1936. % (\3:. Harb «oreronreee
Mr. Joseph ccoenee-e-
Mr. Kelth . coeeoceee

Time - 1:45 P-yo

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR i
q‘)“, ¢ <
Re: ~ Brexer Case.

Mr. Connelley telephoned Mr. Foxworth with reference to the U\\
investigation in this mat 21 being conducted in Flopida and said that
at 4:30 this morning, thﬁfgzllywood.Country Cludb atIEollywood, Florida
was held up by armed andVhasked bandits and $18,0003800 taken. There
is nothing at all to indicate who, jhese bandits were, but there were

five bandits garticipating in ta robberi; There is nothing to indicate
thet these robbers are subjects whom the Bureau is interested.

, lir. Connelley said thatthe forwarded an air mail memorsndum
to the Bureau last evening indicating that if things don't develop
today, they will be about ready to get out of there tomorrow.

With reference to the investigation at St. Petersburg to find
"Roscoe", Mr. Connelley said that most of the gambling places up there
nave closed up, and that investigation is about "washed up".

Another air mail memorandum of developments during the day will
be {Brwarded tonizht, and the Bureau will, of course, be contacted before
Mr. Connelley and the other Agents abandon this investigation in Florida.

Respectfuuy/-
A

E. A. TAMM.

&
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: ippoqred th=t en a;crbzent 1n th

runs in 8 southerly direction from thi

1445 “4t-nd-rd 3uilding

Zlevelnand, CRio £ -
i c
o v s ) ...
: i . R T A P TR Sk
g el o [N AR E SO PE R I
¢ SRR 5-"7"“.‘ SR ,~§»’-f*’ .p"”
.. Herch 11, 1936, . A
- A S S Thad
‘ ¢ : Lot e T s e ot el I
rr, 3, Js Conne’ley, " . L R oA :
Specizl Azent tn Charge, A B
Felersl Buraan of Investisrtion, T _ ‘
T. Se Departmant of Justice, . - - AR — e

Chleezo, Jllinole,

Tear Zir: Ri: - BRI
1t the timo Zpecial Acent J. K.
on ierck 2,J1936, creliminnry survey v=8 mode of the
serviag tral.ilver °rill, which 15 locnted on tle southwest cormer of
¢5th Stroct and Detrc it Avanue, {leveland, Ohioc. /% this iime Arent -
Jones guviosted thnt the tnn on tre 54lver Orill be pleced iz the _
Bockwith Apsrtrents, 15868 Test s64h Ctreot, and also at thot time it

on ifarch 7, 1238, Upen eontaeting
Jeckwith apeartuents on koreh 7, 1936, 1t wna le~ruol thet the Leily
ocau. yias the e artment to heve beon veceted on erch 7, 1§36, was
rcuainins until pozsibly erch 15, 1936, A subsequent contact witk -
1re Simon tnudicatos now that the fe~1ly %111 re-ein in the ajartment
until s;ril 1, 1936, _ . BN TR :

N a . .
~ B . - > -
E -

=~ In vlex of the above cituation a further gurvey was mnie

s obove rrred tullding would be vacant
¥r. A. Simon, euperintenieat of tre

ce

Jonee was in Jleveland, Ohio, -
telephone crbles

e

—_
e

of the telsphone cmbles in the vicinity of the Silver urill, with the " ,A;”

viex of locating enother epsrtnent or residence suitsble for a t2p.

A goorch made by Specinl Agente Lee ¥, VYelone nnd 7. B. Ofiahoney
{ndficctes that the teleplone crble serving the Silver crill is
unierground cadble No. 5 end comes up out of the grouni on 2Sth Street
et the roar of the Silver Crille The terminal dox et the telephons
pole wisra the ceble Jerves the ground contains pairs 859 to 903 and
the prirs used by the cilver 6rill are 858 and 860, An corisl ceble

the rear of t-e Beckvith Apurtmeats, “he distance from the Tilver
Orill -to the Beckwith ipertroals is a)yprexizately three dlocks. The
survey furtter indicetes th:t there are sevaral terzinzl doxes within
a rediue of four or five bdlocks of the Silver Grill end th=t throe of
these terminel boxes were found %o comnect with underground eadle Ko,
Foraver, mone of the~e tammin=l doxes eortrln franticnl pnirs with
those lonrtod in the box rt the rear of the Silver Grill, which con-

s telephone pole to e point et

-

tains raire 859 end BGO.
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- Further efforts are beins made to locats terminel boxes
connected with underground e2ble Ko, ¥, which contein paire 1denti-

“ gal with those containsd in terminsl box at the reer of the Silver ° o

- - . .y o
. N L -

. . ,.: . " -‘ -‘vv ,( ‘ . . _. - . ' o ' ) :5‘: 4,-
. S . : . Very truly youra.fﬂ -
530/778 f c ST L
CC - Bureau S ' DRI
v - ctncinmti . s ot ' i ,. P’ “&OF.’.RLARD S .
« Chicaco - Speciasl Acent in Cherge
- St, Paul -
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. Post uffice Box C15
R - Scint Paul, dinnesots
' _Yarch 5, 19.56 ] .
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kr. John J. Farrell - R o '
United Stetes Marshal ’ Lot :
Seint Peul, kinnesota .
] N ‘} ) :
Dear cir: o BREKID » P
This office\:nl bear the expense
inéﬁi;rei 'in co;mection with the rep;ﬂ'f ‘o.f '. )
bridgevork for BryanOBoltqn. ,
Very truly yours, . -
| e C. K. STIIN ‘
CaS: IM ' Special Agent in Charge
CC Bure .
é ? X ‘é
REUORDED 7/5 7 ~—-i
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CLAll OF SERVICK DESIRED

I!C!IVIR'. LI 14 !

e

DOMESTIC FOREIGN '
TELEGRAN L FuLs nare cnu{ rTTITY -
AV LETTIR p FERRED CA.LJ / ,
ianT Mmrssaa — )
IGNT LETTER mv;n"'“ \_~ TiMC riLco
MR AADIOGRAM ADIOGRAM v 1 B
'i‘l:t -m“u"c'.:n"ﬂ»':-':.':"&ﬂ :‘:o'm'. ' 3 TSN 5-,_ y ‘435 . & 3 st iy b : ‘\ STANDARD TIME

Send the Jollowing message, subject to the terme on back hereof,” whkhmhmbvw to
AN '
th), San Francisco California
o March 9 1936
WRR: W 4:00
\ Werner Hanni ‘- Pll
N Federal Bureau of Investigation
g U S Department of Justice - L‘—f
O 610 Alonzo Ward Hotel -9
NS ABEHDEEN 8outh Dakota M
a .
\j BREKID TWO SUSPICIOUS PFRSONS REPORTED THIS DISTRICT IN POSSESS IO’%UICK SEDAN
AV

i
\\NINETFEN THIRTY FIVE SOUTH Dm(OTA LICENSE FOUR ONE DASH FIVE FIVE SIX FOUR AIVISE

< TYPE CAR AND IDENTITY CHARACTER RBI’UTATION AND ASS0C IAT'AS PERSON TO ¥1IOM ISSUED

‘ns'mmm
N o g 957769476
Q Chicage INDEX M) | lr o
Q ; : ‘ Wi L atow .
A MR1T P
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

LT\ - G G P E S A Ge b . > -
- ij/
R _ Transmit the following Teletype message to:
FBI ABERDEEN 3-9-36 10-20 PM WSG -

SAC SAN FRANCISCO

PHONE. EREKID. NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE SOUTH DAKOTA/LICENSE FOUR. ONE

—— s

oo g gl Y
- ey F T ERE
S e, ¢ 4':‘ N

73 DASH FIVE FIVE SIX FOUR ISSUED TO PETERMC DONALD, DEADNWOOD " q e
%f;‘i . ? SOUTH DAKOTA FOR fBUICK SEDAN MOTOR NUMBER FOUR TWO NINE NINE LS 14%
f: { EIGHT TWO NINE FIVE PURCHASED NEW FROM DAGIEY MOTOR COMPANY
s - DEADNOOD SOUTH DAXOTA SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIRST LAST. TRADED IN
f’\; NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR MODEL PLYMOUTH AND PAID BALANCE SIX HUNDRED
5 N\ DOILARS IN CASH. WHEN PURCHASING FIRST INTENDED PAYMENT PLAN BUT
‘3\ : DECLINED TO ANSER QUESTIONS AND SAID HE WOULD RATHER PAY CASH. MC
: Q_j’ DONALD UNKNOWN AT DEAIWOOD REPRESENTED HIMSELF AS TRAVELING MAN FROM
i§ > X LOS ANGELES. APPEARS TO BE OF ITALIAN DESCENT, IS ABOUT THIRTY FIVE
2 *__70 FORTY_YEARS OF AGE, FEAVY BUILD, ABOUT SIX FEET TALL AND HAD A _
% WOMAN AND ABOUT FIVE YEAR OLD CHILD WITH HIM. BAGLEY MOTOR COMPANY
4~ %0 [puRD FROM HIM THREE TIMES TO-WIT-  FROM LOVELAND COLORADO SEPTELBER

TWENTY FOUR, FROM FT COLLINS COLORADO SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE AND

FROM TRINIDAD COLORADO SEPTEMBER TWENTY NINE.

:  BANNI ___
1D RECORDED -~~~ 7" "% | FEDERAL BIRERD OF DIVESTIEAY
& "7‘-5_‘/6 - % ?‘Y‘7“ T MAR -
ACK INDEXED (7= 7" o 9 1936
y e . U.S. DEPT.
= MARLEDS | o iR
‘.’-' - P l\ ; Rt WZM{ '
T oo - L Lrus
s — . i
. = . 4
Approved: \._..._.,—————'— . Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
¢ T

-
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612 Marine Trust Bldg.
Buff‘alo, N. Yo

March 8, 1936

Special Ageat in'Chargo v
Tiashington, D, C, .
Re: STOLLNAP

Dear Sir:

This office recently determined thru thefCommercial
Credit Corporation's office in this distriot that‘ he 6rganization
has 167 offices located throuzhout the entire United States, Canada
and ¥e-ico, and employs, of eourse, a nunber of truinel investizators,
worving out of each office, It also appears that a bulletin is
sent to all of these offices from time to time, and the main office
of the Comsercial Credit Corporation is located in the First National

Bank Building, Baltinore, Maryland.

It is, therefore, suzrested that appropriate contact
be made wit: the Comaercial Credit Co;pora-ion in Baltimore for the
purpose of causing the photograph and description of subject Robinson
to be inserted inthe bulletin sent to all of the branch offices.
In the event this is possible, 1t 1s suggested that consideration be
given to having the photozraphs and desoriptions of other badly wanted -
fugi¥tives, like Karpis, Dainard, eto. also inserted in said bulletin.

N

It §s resvectfully requested that this offlce be
advized of the results of this eontact,

Very truly yours,

{

B. B. SACKETT
Special Agent in Charge

) R¥ CORDED
BES:MS & _}g
ccj Bureau P 7 5 7é Em ‘
Louisville FEDERAL BUSFAU OF iHVISTISATION

B APR 1Q 15367-3-
Ar o ode ‘
.- U.S,Q YR A ONT ( JUSTICE

e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION %, \‘\\"
TR\
Form No. 1 - ‘)‘ I
TH'.S\CASEOR'G'N”E"“ Cincinnati, Ohio Cleveland Fieno. Tel C Y
‘ :}‘r'-:" REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :‘E::g::ggﬁ REPORT MADE BY .
Clevelend,, Ohio 5/10/36 | 1/30s 2/105162' W, B. OYMAHONEY WwBO/
tme  ALVIN 1S, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. Oe CHARACTER OF CASE h
 |#1218; DR. JOSECH p{1ORAN, with alleses, mcrrm] KIDMAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITI
| #2323 HARRY[)CAMPBELLy with sliases, FUGITIVE, 1. 0.OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIO
t 12%6; et &le ’ EREBFR = VICTIM. FIREARMS ACTe - =
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: M. A. '_Beegle now resides RFD §3, Axron, 0o} employed - R
S - by Kleges Coal G9és 1621 E. Market Ste No officiel .. v
records of Mary. “orth residing with Beegle mnear Mantua, * = .
0, Informeation 'based on memory of rurel meil cerrier. . T
Ccarrier R, C. Marsh cleims Beegle investigated by De- A e
partment of Justice three years 8go0 with reference to -
Mary Forthe I_nveatig,ation of Beegle by Klages Coal - -.*"
Co, revealed that be paid his bills promptly and wes L X
well thought of b¥y his neighborss His superintendent,]’,'v SR
considers him trustworthy, herd-working, and honeste = ’
Investigation conducted regarding identity of perty
nemed Hauss, who contacted William'l\‘fergua by telephon®,’ . ...
indicates trat Semel“Hausze 18 referred to by opera=. TR |
, 3\, tors pt the Harverd Clud as *The Littlp Fellow.” " e
RN o e/boole, formerly immate of EAINHL rry's house, £
S ' Toledo, O. again jnterviewed, furnishes additional " . SR A
; ”f e R oration regarding activities at Batth Barry's o x s e
, W P house with perticuler reference t0 visits of Karpis e ‘
- I and Campbell to ghat place in January, 1935. Furnished” . i-
B informetion that "Doc"{jloran {ntroduced to Edith Barry: . A
SR by TedyAnguse Also furnisbes information regarding e
-‘yﬁ(' S presence of Charles J .(;Fitzgerald end Williem J Harrisom = ..
“ ! : at Edith Barry's bouse at Toledo, Oe Investigation at
) A&/ : Canton fails to produce eny informetion to eubstantiatg_';;' win
1. ¥ the rumor phat Karpis is supposed to have visited end o
e was harboygd by JogeRich during month of January, 1936e ° :
] ST Thomes EJ lennod, formerly confidential {nvestigetor ¢
; o for formér mayor of_Centon, may possibly be eble %0 T L
T L secure information Tegarding presence of Karpis in '
Sl e T vicinity of Canton through an informante Investigation oLl
\ WW . . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES - ,~ T
- FORWAR .: - I&R“ - : 4 ‘ 'w =1
/A T Tgl, T I5EY| BRI
V. an' ' COPIES OF THIS REPORT 2 . A 'I [T . RIS *
(| 8~ Bureau (Ene.) 2~ Cincinnatd Caroae b o '
<‘ - c’hicm s e - st. P‘ul . i";.‘ J—»U (EREPE IR
12 - 1los eles 2 - hooe
\L .. Be Cleveland :

" Gobiks DESIROYED
/.21 MAR 231968
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\
: - at Youngstown, Ohio, indicates that Clayton Hall
: "~ xnown to bave associated with Miltomriett end re- =
"~ puted harboring Xarpis, presently in Youngstowns -
No informetion indiceting Lett or Karpis now at- "~ _cuee Lo
residence of Clayton Hall,. Check made of all Hud~ - ©
S son automobiles bearing 1935 Ohio regl stration’ .. *
.- 7.~ " vegirning end ending with "H". One registration -~
o S found to be obtained under suspicious circumstances, = -
Furtber check requested. Witnesses to Garretteville -
mail train robbery, 11/7/35, interviewed, Fhoto-
greph of Karpis fdentified as being ring leader of -
robbers, Telephone tep on telephone of Jemes "Tip® - .
O*Neill discontinued 3/3/36, Telephone tap on tele-
"“phone of Arthur\Hebebrand discontinued 3/5/36
Wanted notice ségured from Canton Police Department .
o regarding Edward'[Siemund and Jeke Gilmore, copy of .
. which is forwarddd herewith to Bureaws - R

it

¥

4 .

REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent E, J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio,
o L dated 1/20/36; report of Speclal Agent Jo E. Thornton,
Cincinnati, Ohio, dated 2/7/36; letter from Cincinnati
. office dated 2/11/36; letter from Chicago office dated
L 2/12/36; report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, .
— ., ee— ‘f':“” ~Ohio, dated 2/13/36; report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
i VY 141322 "Cleveleand, Ohlo, dated 2/17/36s : - - . oo I
SiAe gHanE T SR

e M2y

4. N -
o . - "

l».

ov g

- L5 2N ' : » - :
DETAILS: S/g\..*“' “"'e;fL{llian Ce Goodell, Postmaster, Mantua, Ohio, advised .
. gl by MFfter that R. C. Marsh, carrier #2, remembered that about

2, 'ﬁu*eé }Coqr’é, ago one Mary Forth received mail in care of M. A. - '

1;-‘;‘33"'6;“4/‘_@311 Beegle moved away he left the following address: -

. g - /'%sz“:g??élag 1699 Fay Road. mlet. Ohio. . -
T pAROS ' B ” .
: r:t‘r:'/\.@“mh OHIO = =~

_vh' ST e g

2

Mr, R. Co Marsh advised that M. A. Beegle operated a .
gas station on Route #422 near Auburn Cornerss At the time he -
operated the station, some three years ego, there was a gang ‘

of eonstruction men working on the road nearby. Beegle did not




7=

bave a very good reputetion and 4id some bootlegging from hie gas stetion.
There were also a few girls staying et the Beegle address and they changed
quite often. Marsh recalled Mary Forth, who lived with the Beegles for a ~::
week or ten days. He exsmined his route book, but was uneble to find ome
Mary Forth 1isted in care of the Beeglese. He, however, found that the - -
following were listed 1n care of Beegle: Ed S.ZWebster; Lester[Elkins, . °

592 Hudson Avenue, Newark}h(:gio; Lo x./iG_raham, 97 Fountain Street, Akron,

Ohio; Harold Hoise; Elsie aift, East Akron, Ohio; Elsie Weitze Carrier LT

Marsh described Mary Fortd as follows: o
Age _ - 25 years
Height - 55"
Weight - 150 pounds
Build - Heavy
Hair - Brown
Features - Round face .
Nationality - " American

Carrier Marsh gave as his reason for remembering this particular
girl the fact that three years &go 8 Department of Justice Agent, who, he
thinks, was from Detroit, Michigan, had talked to him shortly after Mary
Forth came to the Beegles, with reference to her. Marsh thought that it
had scmething to do with white glavery. Mary Forth left no forwerding
addresse. U

AT ELLET, OHIO

_ ! - ¥rse Co Dodd, Assistant Postmaster, advised that Merton As
}

Beegle formerly resided at 1699 Fay Road, but they had moved away and
left the forwurding eddress of 160 E. Malacca Road, Akron, Ohio. =

Inquiry at Fay Road developed that there was mo such number as

1699, but that there was & 1697 Fay Roed. It was ascertained that Stephen
Barna lived at 1697 Fay Road end owned the property. Inquiry was made of T
Mreo and Mrse Stephen Barna as to Merton A. Beegle and they recalled that :
that was the family who 1ived at 1697 Fay Road Just prior to their purchas-
ing the property from the Akron Seavings and Loen, 156 South Main Streete

At the time the Akron Savings and Loen moved the Beegles to another property
belonging to the Akron Savings and-Loen in Goodyear Beightse. (Malacca Road
{s in Goodyear Heights.) e e X -

‘-
e

AT AKRON, OHIO ~ -~ ...

Clerence E, Kauffman of the Real Estate Department of the Akron
Savings and Loan, 156 South Main Street, advised that the Beegles fommerly
rented from them and that the last place they had any record of them was

at 1212 Seventh Avenue, which addrese i3 listed in the Akron City Directory,

e 3=
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His ﬁ_lea indiceted that the Beegles stil]l owe the Akron Savings and Loam

Credit Bureau for qollegtipx'x. Dy e e e

S _it’vi;as ascerteined that Besgle 'a; i"
at presen e Klages Coal Compeny, 551 South High Street, - i "

€
_under the supervision of Mr. W, V. Blessmane /- - " . R

Rl E .
g PO
.. ,.-

. = W.V. Blessman advised that Beegle was employed as & truck U
driver and though he did not know him personally he was certain that S T
N, H. Studer, superintendent of the 1621 E. Market Street plent emd .-~ - o
coel yard, knew Beegle as Beegle works out of that yarde Beegle's file ..
reflected that he had given as references George Mitchel, City Farm Bossy .- .
Jim Murrey, grocer; and L. R. Ridge, grocer, all of Mantua, Ohfo, at the - :
time he entered the employment of the Klages Coal Companye Inquiry by -
this firm smong these men developed that Beegle's reputation was good ‘.3
and that he always paid his billse Mitchell advised that Beegle had been i L
his neighbor on & farm and that he always considered him a good neighbor .- % =
and an honest man, - . . . L

N. H. Studer, superintendent of the Kleges Coal end Ice Campeny,
1621 E. Merket Street, advised thet Beegle has been working for the compeny
for over a year and that he has always found him to be reliable eand an -
individual he could trust. Any collections that Beegle made were always
correct and any demage occurring as a result of the work, or accidents S
with the trucks he slways immediately ceme and reported., If he unloaded .-
a lomd of coal in the wrong cellar this was elways immediately admitted ;. - -
end if he was wrong he never hesitated to pay for hie damage or losses
he hed caused. Beegle had advised Studer that he formerly operated a road ,
stend near Mantua, Ohio, and that he was now trying to purchase a place in
the oountry out of East Akron on RFD #3, Box 373, Beegle is an elderly
man, married end has children who are grown, Studer did mot know how many - .
children, what their nemes ere, or whether or not they are at home, =

Ceptain E. Jo Hefferman, in charge of the vice squad of the Akron .
Police Department, searched his files as to prostitutes in Akron, but was
unable to locate a Mary Forth, or a similar namee He 414 not have any -
" record of an Elsie Cundiff or Flsie Weitze ' e S

ST The foregoing 1nvestigation was conducted by Specisl Agent Lee F. !L
Malones . L e e e T : S T Y P

some rent and that the metter had been placed in the hands of the Akron EETE R
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The following investigation wee conducted by Speciel Agent -

P 3

) ﬁo ..Bo Dill: R [0 I' . K

W Rl B -

e noted on pege three of the Fergus log, on January 6,
1936, at 11:45 A. M.y and again on page eight, Jenuary 8, 1936, at 3:28
P, M. Several other calls were made by but ere not being mentioned
here in view of the fact that there is no necessity .of mentioning same. :

o ~-—" It was ascexl'tai'nedAat. the Ohio Bell Telephoné Compeny that
CHerry 6043 is listed in the name of the Bulkley Building Garage, and e
is located in the Bulkley Buildinge : N e

: - It was ascertained from the Ohio Bell Telephone Company that
CHerry 6603 is listed in the neame of McConnell, Black and Corry, at-
torneya, 1208 Terminel Tower Buildinge ' P P R

I . -

e

* ."w‘.;--.- s . . ’ PR .
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent

C. B. Smith at Toledo, Ohlo

Spec;al Agent B. M. Hirsh.

Lu was questioned
advised that Edith was very

Lillian "Lu® Mares,
Barry's call house was invited by the write .
which time she was interrogated in the presence of her husband and - .. - ' .

42nd Street Cafe. Bhe explained that sh
the reason that he had merried one of the B
Joo's Tesal name is Joe|Roscoe. Continuing, Lu stated that since she
had been questioned by Special Agent in Charge E. J, Connelley (Mre
Conrad to her) she had spent considerad
contacts and now recalls that when Joe would call
a good deal of "pussy footing" going on and it is her recollection that
house immediately prior to eny Vi sit

Joe generall ared at fdith'se
5T Karpis or Campbell to the house.

, on February 12, 1936:

formerly Iu Poole, an inmete of Edith
r to his hotel room, at .

P
w‘-.

relative to Egith Barry's contacts and she ;:3‘“’”"

close to Joe fBroadway, who

operated the

kxnew Joe as "Broadway" for
roadway daughters, however,

le time thinking of Edith's
at Edith's there was

—r

told Edith he was "ell cop”

ficer's name but said he wa
policeman.® :

With reference to

- ~a pollce officer had entared Edith's place looking for
and the policeman had a very wordy battle in which the

Tu also stated that on one occasion

a man, and Edith .
police officer ' o

and di4n't give a hang 4f she was "King",

or words to that effect, over Mayor Klotz. Edith took
number and called Captain Fruchi of the Police Depa
the last time she was bothered.

g Polish, rather large, end

the police officer's

rtment, and that was .
1u was unable to recall the police of-

really was “all

visits pald by Karpis and Cempbell to Edith

. _ Barryx's house, Lu wes prompted by her husband relative
sed that about one month after Christmas, 1954,
Edith*s house for a period of about three or

Januery, 1935, and she advi
Karpis and Campbell were at

to the period in

Four days and sbe recelled parking a Ford V& coupe which belonged to them

Np—front—6f the Jarvis Apartments, Lu was anable to describe the color

or model of tha coupe, but thought ¢

<pore =m Oh{o license number

beginning with the leiter

hat It was a late 1934 model, and
wg",  When questioned _

@ parked the Ford at the Jarvis Apartments,

always had her park the cars on 12th Street, or some O

~to-Southard Street, iu orde
also edvised that she somet

With reference to
that Kerpis and Ceampbell he

-

Tu explained that Edith

ther street adjacent

—)

¥ to got the care away from the house, Lu  °
mamﬂmﬁ'mﬂﬁe Ace Garage, - -

R

the information supplied thi swAg_epl_pl_-: '
a4 left Edith's house by plane 4n January, .

Ia stated that some man from the American Airlines was

also at the house

about that time and It was ber Tecollection that he was the one who took

o

Wﬂ(ﬁt\rmmrrmeﬁﬂm”ﬁ‘ibﬁnha‘Iike rauch,
orprocka. or something similar to that. ‘
{
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Lu was questioned closely relative to any conversation that
she ever had with Karpis or Campbell, and she advised that they both
remerked when paying Edith 50¢ for a cocoa cola and 50¢ for a bottle
of beer that it was cheaper to live in Cuba, and also they mentioned S

something sbout a plane in this connection. Lu also stated that the_ _-
photograph of Karpis with the number 8008 on it was a good likeness of /"
him, except his cheeks are more sunken in. ' sl N o
. Agent also questioned Lu ebout a kit of doctor's instruments . ‘-
' supposedly left by Karpis and Campbell at Edith's after their escape
frog Atlantic City, end she stated that she recelled seeing & dlack - .-
patent leather bag, but identified the photograph of "Doc" Moran as the
i{ndividual to whom it belonged, In this econnection Lu stated that "Doo%,
as she knew him, first came to EJIIh's during the early summer of 1934, _

Jm—

upon the recommendation of Ted Angus. Iu stated that "Doc" wag sccompanied

——

upon_t! rrnendatio _Ted Angus. tated that
by _a young men whom she knew as "Jimmy", who was supposed to be a nephew __ - -
of "Doc,."_ She etated that "Jimuy" spent most of his time at the Casino
\E}gg_ggd_ggg considered the "shiek" of the cludb and a good dancer. v

L.

Continuing, Lu stated that Edith, Doe, and she attended a
turkey dinner at the Casino Club during the summer of 1934, and while
there Iu got into a fight with Cherles "Pretty Charlie”)Haymeker, who
was working at the clud, and she knocked him out, so Edith sent her
— home and Edith stayed with "Doc." According to Lu, "Doc" would, when
he became slightly intoxicated, obtain about $20,00 in nickels and pl
the mechanical song box at the Casino Clube The only song he ever
played was the "Last Roundup.” Iu further stated that "Doc" owed her \
, $20,00 and owed Edith $90,00 and £dith would continually call Ted Angus
———_and peive hell with him beczuse he had O. K.'d "Doc® to her, until Ted /-
f£inally intimated to Edith that she was out her $90.00 as "Doc" was on
hie last roundup. Lu stated from then on when the "Last Roundup®™ was
played she was always kidded about her $20 "Last Roundup.®” :

TR

AS,‘ Zu further stated that during the summer of 1934 an o0ld white~
¥  paired man with a white mustache, who was known only to her as *Dad® .
A and accompanied by a young reddish-haired man known as "Will" started
to call at Bdith's houss, and teke the girles on parties at the Casino
N Club, where both appeared to be rather well known, Lu further stated
D .. that the 0ld man was pretiy wild when he became intoxicated and would
\\~ teke his cane and xnock everybodies drinks off the tables and the young
N men would generally end up with nothing but his trousers left on. Iu
pertially identified Charles Fitzgerald as "Dad” and William Harrison

~ as "Will," . , N

.- - A B

According to Lu, "Ded" had a leather support on his leg, the
support running from his knee to his hip, and the girls were frequently
called upon to relace the support when "Ded" would get drunk and raise



o
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a lot of racket, Lu further advised that on one occasion when "Dad" be
came intoxicated and had stayed with one of the girls overnight, he ac-
cused her of stealing $20.,00 end Edith searched "Ded" and found money
pinned in his sleeves and 1ining of his suit. "Will™ then told them
_that "Dad" had the habit of hiding things in his leg support, in flower
pots, under ruge and in curtains and then forgetting where he had hidden)..
them and would sccuse someone of stealing them. According to lu, a girl |-
by the name of Kay and she were keeping a date with "Dad" and "Will" :
at the Casino Club and when they were returning in "Dad's" car, Kay and
"Dad® got into a fight and Kay was hitting "Dad” with her slipper and
*Dad” was hitting Key with his cane, and when they arrived at Edith's,
"Dad™ was so angry he broks the headlights of his car with his cane

With reference to who chenged money for Edith, Lu stated
that she could recall only one occasion and then Frank "Greenie® .
;\‘Greenwald, the ceb man, changed a bill for Edith at some gambling house,

%ith reference to the girls who worked at Edith's, Lu advised '~
that there was a girl by the name of Kay, who was there in 1934, when -
"Dad” and "Will" were there, but all she could recall about her was
that she wired someone in Detroit, Michigan, about September, 1934, for
- money to return home. Lu also advised that one Maxine, alias lois, last
w=— j name not known, was at Edith's when Karpis visited there and was presently
/ in the same locality as is "Peaches.™ .
N

\0‘ R . ! -

o 'With reference to "Peaches”, Lu advised that her correct name

v s Helen{Butler and she {s now around some resort near the lake in Wiscousin,

- _probably near M{lwaukes. Lu stated that both "Peaches" and Maxine have
%, two rich Jewish men who ere keeping them. According to Lu, mail is ad- *

' dressed by some route number and the district where the resort is, is_-

suppoeed to be exclusive.

(‘.\.,‘
N
o During the interview, Lu became very nervous when questioned
about *Doc® Moran and it was evident she did not care to talk about it.
In view of the fact that Lu 1s still sick, Agent 414 not question her
as closely es will be done when she 1a in better physical condition.

- During the questioning, Lu stated that Edith had received
meil from Cenada, dut could not recall the town or district, other thanm
it was a brown paper envelope. = . : . TN

: With reference to Joe Roscos, Lu stated that he had some troudle Y
with one of his legs, stating she did not know whether he was shot or only = - ' *
- hed boile on it. Lu aleo stated that Joe owned a large cruiser and remarked

once that he would take Edith and her to an {sland some time.
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_ Agent interviewed meumgartner who formerly was beat mam . = .. .
 in the vicinity of the 42nd Street Cafe, owned by Joe Roscoe, and presently - . .°
L confidential fnvestigetor for Frazier Reams, Prosecutor, Iucas County, and - . o
. he steted that Roscoe had blood poison ip one of his legs and bad been to . '
Canads_end was now somewhere in Florida, Baumgariner will endeavor to e
cecure Roscoo's 6xact Yocation Im Florida end will advise this Agent when -
he doese o .o ) : . . .. . 7 . oL

. ] . A

- ‘ ' The following investigation was conducted by this Agenf at
*  Ceanton, Ohio: ‘ St .

During the interview between Special Agent E, Jo Wynn and =~
Archie Neglemsn, as set out in report of Special Agent E, Je ¥Wynn, Cleveland,
Ohio, dated February 17, 1936, Neglemen mede reference to_one. ward S nd;——
‘al_ggg,zd\dileﬂs_e.ag_@,‘yhom he claimed was wanted by the polige, and who, &ac-
cording to information was associated with Joe Rich, Eddiehennan and Edna
\,;\ Haney of Canton, Ohio, all of whom have been connected by or with sub-
ject Karpis, _ . : , : S -

. . ¢ . .
- - RV SN I = e

Inquiry was made at the Bureau of Identification, Canton Police
Department, where Sergeant Elmer Clark wag interviewed. Upon being
questioned regerding Edward Siemund, Officer Clark stated that Siemund
is wanted by the Canton Police Deparj;gwxg_e%é? with a histacking
of e ehipment of state liguor, which tock place on ober 4, 1935. As- .

—e5¢16ted with Slomund_at the_time of the hi-jacking wes one Jeke Glimore,
~—- and_ghe CarlJStuder. , It appears from records that Carl Studer was ar-—"
Sosted on & tharge of grand larceny in connection with this hi-jacking, '
yas tried and subsequently acquitted. Reference is made to this particu-
lar instance in report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Clevelend, Ohio, dated
Januery 20, 1936, on page six, where it 1s stated that Eddie Brennan, toek
over the manegement of the beer parlor belonging to Carl Studer during the
time the latter was incaiTerated on & charge of hi-Jacking. Sergeant
clark state 3 that there-AYe-warraints outstanding thergiig both Slemund — -
end Gilmore with grand larceny, and at this time he furnished Agent with
copies of a wanted notice, upon which appears the pictures of both Siemund -
and Gilmore, together with their desgriptions. A copy of this wanted notice
is being forwarded to the Buresu with coples of this reporte .- o

Faward Siemund is described es followss

‘, ' | ‘ NRame - Edward Siemund, aliasses:

EdwardjSeimund, EddiejSeamon
Age - 45 yealrs
Height - s191"
Weight - 210 pounds
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Buila - : - e Stout - - e 3‘3,}m§5_ ,
Hair - - - Light chestnut R
Eyes , T - ... Blue - ) o

o Neat dreseers - e CORPTRE

FPe s I 00 9 ,.fi*'L;‘f
' ' 18 'R . 10 Lt o
202 Arlington Aye., SW., Canton, 0.

last known residencé
Crhminal Record:

As Edward Seimund 5/21/21 Canton, o. Nat'l Prohibition Act

Disposition - $1,000 fine and costs on 10/28/22. ' ,
AB Edward Siemund 1/3/23 ‘ ' ) Larceny and safe break-

Plea of guilty on 1/23/23. Sentenced to 7-15 yeers Ohio '
State Penitentiarye

As Edward Siemund 10/4/35 o Warrant issued, Mun. Ct.
Canton, 0., chsrging
grand larceny for hi-

e ; jacking loed of liquor.
' Accomplices: Jeke Gilmore
and Carl Studere

-—— - ' REEERERRE
Jeke Gilmore is described as follows:

43 years

Age -
Height - S*73”
Weight - 225 -pounds
Build - Stout
Hair - Dark chestput (curly)
Eyes - Blue ‘ .
Teeth - . Bad .
Dress - - - . Slovenly ..
" ¥PC - 1l U - 10 11 a
17 U 00 18" .
Reference
17 M 11
17 U 00 8
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During the course of the above interview with Sergeant Clerk, -. .0
he steted that they hed received information from ArchiefNegleman that = = N

Joe Rich, who lives at the northeast cormer of Fourth and Walnut Streets, ...

Canton, Ohio, had recently been in contact with Alvin Karpis, end that - .. %’
Kerpis had given Rich $200.00 to hold for him until such time as he it
should return. According to Sergeant Clerk, Kerpis, upon leaving Cantom, '
Ohio, went to Tia Juana, Mexico, The time of his departure from Centon

was -approximately January, 1936, and he was supposed to return to Centon
between February 20th and 25th. Sergeant Clark alsc;ig_f_gme_d__}.gent_,tm__;.
at the time they had Archie NegYémean in custody at_Cantom, he had informed
against one Cleyton Hall of Youngstown, Ohio, end stated that Hall was \ o

R N

also associated with Karpis; that at “the time be and the Chief of Police .

—of Centon, together with operatives of the Secret Service had mads a trip =
to Youngstown, Ohio, for the purpose of meking arrests in comnection with o
passing of counterfeit money, they had been advised by post office in-
spectors at Youngstown thet Hall's house was under observation, and con-

sequently they took no action at Youngstown,

During the eourse of this conversation with Sergeent Clark,
Agent inquired concerning Eddie Brennan, _S,,ergeant Clark stated that
Brennan is also known by the neme of Eddie’.Bren, and that Brennen is
now out on bond and is to appear in Canton, Ohio, on March 6, 1936 to
answer to a suspicious person charge. Eddie Brennan, according to ‘
Sergeant Clark, is believed to stay at the residence of Mim??‘atal'ey,
410 Fourth Street, S. E., Canton, Ohio, He further advised that Minn

. ____Steley Tuns a house of prostitution at this address, and that she also _

]

o

operates a house of like nature at Alliance, Ohio, the exact address
being unknown to Sergeant Clarke He further steted that Brennan might
be located at Lucky's Place, Akron, Ohioe Sergeant Clerk was unable to
furnish Agent with the address of Lucky's Places , C o

" The fact that Agent was working on the Brekid ‘case was not
disclosed to Sergeant Clerk, in view of the fact that a further inter-
view was to be had with Chief of Police Ire Manderbaughe - B

Investigation was also conducted with regard to a poesible
record of Williem E?'»Jlead. A search-of the index under known aliases
of Mead, and a search of the fingerprint records on file was made by

;\ Sergeant Clerk. No sdditional information on Mead was discovered.

During the period that a telephone tap was maintained on the
telephone of James "Tip"” 0'Neill, information was received that "Tip"
was to make a trip on the morning of February 25, 1936 in an effort to
contact some paertye On the morning of February 25, 1936, therefore,
Speciel Agent E. J, Wynn and this Agent conducted & surveillance of

olle
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nT{p" O'Neill and it wes found that he left Jis residence with his wife, ..
Mrse J’ameg&'}!enl, alias Marie,\.i(lynn, in ¢ ick coupe, Qhio 1935 license " " :
#¥N 762, which cer is registéréa in the e of Marie Flynn. After enter~
ing the car st their residencs, 11835 Leke Avenue, Lakewood, Ohio, Marie -
Flynn drove to & point on Highway #30, about three miles west of Wooster,

~ Ohio, where she and "Tip" entered Crowley's Restaurent, At the time Agents
" waited where the restaurant could be kept under surveillance and aftera = . - -
" wait of sbout thirty-five minutes, both *Tip" and Marie eppeared and entered - -
their car, and started thelr return trip .to Cleveland. It would, therefore, - :
appear that the person to be contacted by O'Neill was loceted at Crowley's N
Restaurant. oL N Y e e

[

. Subsequent inquiry was made and it was found that Crowley's
" Restesurant is owned and operated by one Ed \Crowley, who lives on the
premices with his wife, Ed Crowley is approximately sixty years of age .-~
end the only other person employed regularly at the resteurant is a young
waitress, name unknown. Postmaster Julius Sterk, Wooster, Ohic, was CORDe.
tacted and he stated thet Crowley hed come to Wooster about eight years
ago end had opened Crowley's Restsurant on Highwey #30; that during the
tire of prohibition the place was frequented by hoodlums and boojleggers. - - -
He stated that Ed Crowley, the proprietor, is a brother of Ji Crowley,
now deceased, who was the underworld boss and political boss off Canton,
Ohio. . . | & T e N - R c . PRI .

It was also learned during a later interview with one Thomas Be -
Lennon, that "Tip® O0'Neill is well acquainted in Cantonm, Ohio, and that -
- it is#~Ternon's belief that "Tip" and Jimmy Crowley were close friendse .
An attempt was made to interview F. J./Griffith at hié residence
914 Brown Avenue, N. W., Centon, Ohio. F, J, Griffith 1s referred to in
report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated January 20,
1936, The purpose of an interview with Mr, Griffith was to endeavor to
establish a confidential informant at Canton through whom informetion
regarding this case might be obtained, Mre. Griffith, who travels over
the northeastern portion of Ohio making investigations in connection with
parole and probation matters for tke state of Ohio, wes not at home, and .
was unable to de contacted., Mrs. Griffith, who was contacted, stated that -
she believed her husband was to make a trip to Cleveland in the near future.
Agent, therefore, furnished Mrs. Griffith with the address of the Cleveland
Buresu office and requested that Mr. Griffith call at the office in the
event he came to Cleveland at an early date. Otherwise an attempt would

- - be made to again interview bim when an Agent wes pext in Canton, Ohioce

Reference is made to summary report of Special Agent D. P.
Sullivan, Chicego, T1linois, dated February 17, 1936, and summary report
of Special Agent S. K. McKee, Chicago, Illincie, dated February 8, 1936,
in which reports verious contects and informants are set out. Mr, Thomas E.
Lennon, who was mentioned in the report of Agent Sullivan, was contacted,

wl2 »

P
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- Thomas E. Lennon was formerly special investigator for Mayor
Arthur R. Turnbull of Centon, Ohio. However, due to a recent change in -~ = .
administration, Mr, Lennon is no longer connected with the city administra- ..
tion, now operating under Mayor JemesfSecumb. According to Mr. lennon, > . -
who was interviewed at his home, 318 Harrison Avenue, N. W, Canton, Ohio,
the present mayor is controlled by the underworld and he doudted very much -

Lot will be recalled that the report of Special Agent D. E, Hall, Detroit, | .
- " Michigan, dated April 9, 1935, indicated the possibility of Alvin Karpis
and Barry Campbell frequenting gembling houses located at Canton, Ohio, -
being operated by JimmwlSincetti. These gembling houses were identified -
as the Blackhawk Roadhohse end the Westmore Country Club, Asd waditional s
gembling house: known as the Hillside Club, North Canton, wes also sup-
posed to have been frequented by Karpis and Campbells According to Mr, -
Lennon the Blackhawk Roadhouse and the Westmore Country Cludb are no .
longer in operation. He verified tkte fact, however, that Jemes Sincetti -
was known as the proprietor of these clubs. Sincetti operated the clubs .
{n partnership with one Phil\Goldberg, end according to Lennon's letest
information Sincetti and Goldberg are now quartered in the Nortbern Hotel
at Canton, where they are operating a confidence rackets Regarding the _ .
Hillside Club, Lennon stated that Sincetti and Goldberg were never connec-
—— ted with its operationm, but—thet—4t-was operated by one George] Sergeant
who wes recently convicted In connection with the Varred, Ohio mail rob- -
bery; that George Sergeant was directly associated with the Licaveli gang—
of Toledo.  In partnership with George Sergeant operating the Hillside :
—CIub was one ClaudefSchriver, and Lennon atated that Schriver, at
—pressut tine, is Op rating & _saloon in Canton at the corner of Hazel and
West Tuscarawas Stroets, Mr. Lennon further stated that he was unable to
Secure any information indicating that Karpis and Campbell had definitely
visited the aforementioned gambling places. He states that the only in-

- formation or rumor that came to his attention that Karpis had been in
Centon was some six months ago when Karpis is supposed to have been harbdbored
at the Flory Hotel, which is located on the cornmer of Cleveland Avenue and
West S5th Strest, N. We In explanation of this rumor, Mr, Lennon stated that
one Stubby)lNaylor, about rifty-five years of age, stout, florid complexion,
erippled iA one leg to extent that he needs a cane to walk, was living at
the Flory Hotel with his wife; that Naylor end his wife were supposed %o
bave had a large qugntity of Government bonds; that his wife wanted to use
these bonds. In order, however, for the bonds to be negotiated, both the _
signatures of Naylor eand his wife were necessary and it was because of the
fact that Neylor refused to sign 8o that his wife might negotiate the donds,
that she informed the Canton Police Department that her husband was harbdor-
ing Karpis at the Flory Hotel, Lennon stated that a raid was conducted by
the Canton Police at this time, but before the reid was actually staged,
information was passed on to the Flory Hotel so that by the time the police
reached the place it was vacante

\

whether the Bureau could depend upon eny cooperation from that source. 6.




——
~~

7=1

Mr. Lennon advised that the Flory Hotel has been a spot for .
criminals in the past and that he thought it entirely possible that Karpis ™ .. °
might have at some time frequented the hotel, . - o E T e o

- ! “-
1" PR s -

oo Further regarding Stubby Naylor, Lennon stated that he, Naylor, . .~ °
was always a puzzle to him; that he did not kmow where he got his influence . .-
but that apparently he was able to wfi{x* things for several criminels. He .-
stated that this was especially so during the administration of Governor - PR
White of Ohio, and that he personally knows that Naylor was instrumental
in securing the release of one Marino from the Ohio State Penitentiary, -~ -
who had been incercerated there for participation in the Lewisville, Ohio

}Mr. Lennon was unable to recall Marino's first neme, He stated, however, ’
that the Marino in question is a brother of A.DMerino of the Manning-Merino
Motor Company, Youngstown, Obio. It may be significant to note here that .
theEI»!anni_pg-Marino Motor Company has been the subject of previous investiga- ‘i '
tioks in connection with thé purchase of automobiles by persons who are . _°
believed to be closely associated with Kerpis and Campbell, It is believed
that Fred Hunter, who is being sought im connection with the Garrettsville, .
Ohio mail %rain robbery purchesed e Hudson coupe,from the above company im -
1935. This is treated in detail in the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
Clevelend, Ohio, dated January 20, 1936, :

Further in connection with Stubby Naylor, Thomas Lennon stated
that he believes Naylor is "the big fix" and that Naylor originally came
from Zenesville, Ohio, but that he may now be located in Toledos =

: Reference is made at this point to the statement made by Archie
Negleman as reported by Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated
February 17, 1936, wherein Negleman states that he was introduced to Harry

= Campbell at the home of Ed Seaman (Siemund) previously mentioned in this
report, and that Negleman further described an old man in Toledo, who ./ : 3
walks with a cane, has gray hair, eand who is a safe cracker there. There -
is a possibility that the o0ld man described by Negleman may be identicel =~ '~ ' .
with Stubby Naylors e S S R

: : Mr, Lennon v;as quostionéd regar'di-né Apoasiblo'h'anigouts of Kai’pig‘ ;
: in the event he was frequenting Canten. Lennon stated that if Karpis e
: ceme to Canton he would, in all probability, visit fhe cafe or night eludb -~ -

run by Herry|Ryan, who i3 a dope peddler, and ElmerjDaly, a former detective,
The cafe is wn as the}pgggr Web and is located On Cleveland Avenue '

between 3rd and 4th Streéts. He also mentioned the Elite Restaurant, which
{s located on Tuscarawas Street, just east of Cleveland Avenue, 4s a hangout
for all the hoodlums in Cantone

- 14 =

bank robbery about one and one-half years agoe It may be moted here that = o
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" Mr, Lennon was further questionsd regarding the possibility " .-
of an informant, and who, in his estimation, might be contacted. He. “.- - '
stated that one Billy*Rose of Clevelend, Ohio, who is now the finger =

'man and general “"rat® for Sincetti, end other hoodlums in Canton, - J};:"
~ Ohio, would know if Karpis were in Canton, dut that he could not be - - :
 g¢rusted. Lennon stated that Rose would even "double cross himself,®
Outside of Rose, lennon stated that he has an individuel in mind, one ' -
Mike, whose name he refused to divulge to Agent. He stated that he is
in a position to secure information from Mike, but bhe is certain that . - .
if Mike were contacted by any officers, Federal or otherwise, no informa-
tion could be obtained, Lennon stated that his associations with Mike '~ .-
came about due to the fact that he, Lennon, was a former fight promotei'a,.ﬁ_: v

and manager, and that Mike, who is a young, Italian, had quite some O
ability as a fighter and Lennon had given him a hand on several occasions.
He stated that Mike does not give him information as an informer, but "

morely discusses the current topics of the underworld with Lemnon, know- . . -
ing that they will be kept in confidence. P T

Mr, Lennon, who has/gg%nﬁned to his bed for a period of six ~ -
weeks a8 a result of rheumatism, states that he has been out of touch
recently with developments in Canton, but that he soon expects to get
up on his feet and get around. He stated that he would have Mike come
out to the house to see him just for a casual vieit end that during the
visit he would question Mike regarding activities in the underworld, and
any informetion obtained from Mike would be furnished to an Agent of the
Bureau,-upon proper identification. - i : S -

X}
~ .

‘ Agent also questioned Mr. Lennon regarding Joe Rich, and he
stated that Joe Rich was not known to him, except for the fact that _
Rich is reported to be a "junker™ and is now procurer for Edna Haney.
. Lennon was questioned regarding the identity of Lew King, ‘
reputed to be e partner of Jimmie Sincetti. Mr. Lennon stated that
Lew King 1s unknown to him, and reiterated the fact that the partner -
of Sincetti in operating gambling establishments is one Pnil Goldverg,
who is still associated with Sincetti. He stated that Lew King may be
an elias used by Goldberg, but if efch is the case he has never heard
Goldberg referred to as Lew Kinge - .- . - -~ ' R, '

Chief of Police Ira Manderbaugh, Cantom, Ohio, was inter- -
viewed at his residence 808 Cleveland Avenue, S. We Chief Manderbaugh
stated that there are no gambling establishments operating at the
present time in Canton, and further that he had been unadle to Bsecure
any definite information through any of his informants indicating that
Karpis or Campbell had frequented such gembling establishments as were
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formerly opereted by Sincetti, Goldberg, Sergeant, end Schriver. Chief :
Manderbaugh also advised Agent of information received from Archie™ ™ -~ - .
Negleman, and he stated that he placed quite some credence in the story:: -
at the time. However, he stated that the information must have leaked .~ -7 .
out since after his return from Youngstown, which trip wes made in com= . i .
peany with Sergeant Clark and operatives of the Secret Service, he was -
greeted in a local restaurant by a citizen, whose name he did not recall,’
and the citizen esked him whether or not he had been successful in "catch-
ing thet fellow in Youngstown." Chief Manderbeugh stated thet he professed
ignorance and asked the citizen what person he referred to, and the citizen
said, "Oh, you knows Alvin Karpis.® He stated, therefore, that it is his
opinion that if the information obtained from Negleman was good that it is
no longer good because of the fect that it has undoubtedly reached Joe ‘
Rich and Clayton Hall through some of their informentss Chief Manderbeugh
elso advised Agent that nercotic agents operating from Cleveland, Ohio, L
were attermpting to make a buy from Joe Rich and that they intended, either
on the night of February 28th or 29th to make the buy end take Joe Rich

into custody. Chief Manderbaugh stated that he will do what he can to
develop further information regarding the presence of Karpis and Cempbell

et Canton, Ohio, and that any informetion received will be transmitted to
the Cleveland offices :  aee e aen

AT YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

. w -—  Investigation was conducted at Youngstown, Ohio with the view
of securing information regarding Clayton Ag'ﬁall, who is alleged to be
harboring Alvin Karpis, end who is alleged tO have also been associeted .
with Milton Lett. It was found that Clayton A. Hell is presently residing
at 134 Ridgewood Drive; that he is employed by the Youngstown Sheet and
Tube Company, which is @ subsidiary of the Bethlehem Steel Corporation..
Ball is married and is supposed to live with his wife, Frieda L, Hall,
at the above-mentioned addrese. The house occupied by Hall is a two-
story dwelling, painted white and trimmed with green, and cen be reached
by proceeding south on Highway §#7 on Youngstown to a point approximately
two miles beyond the corporation limits. In the rear of the house is
located a two-car garsge. No telephone lines appear to enter the dwelling
and e later check made at the Ohio Bell Telephone Company indicated that -
there is no telephone either listed or unlisted at this address. During
the time Agent was in Youngstown, several observetions were made of the

S : ' premises, and on Sunday afternoonm, March 1, 1936, a car was observed in
- the driveway adjoining the house, The car was in such a position that

Agent was unable to determine the meke. However, the license #E745s,

1935 Ohio, was secured and a later check at the Ohio Automobile Club,

Jocated in the Ohio Hotel Building, reflected that this registration wes
issued to Clayton Hall, 338 Indianolea Street, Youngstown, Ohio, for a 1934

- 16 =
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*‘JReo s;dan, motor #45763. Agent again observed the premises at about . . .
1 10:30 P. Mo, on March 1, 1936, and was able to observe a men in the A A

_ the person observed was Clayton Hall. No further information regarding
the present activities of Hall could be obtained at this time. PR

4 P e

AT
DREREN

o Inquiry was made at the Manning-Marino Motor Compa !U. ik :
Avenue, Youngstown, Ohio, along the lines suggested in letter from PRI

was again interviewed regarding the sele of 1935fHudson coupe, motor
#60348. Mr., Dickson was shown several photographs including the , S
photogrephs of Fred Hunter and Harry Campbell, and he indicated that = -~
the photcgreph of Hunter bore a distinct resemblance to the party to ‘ o
whom he had s0ld the car in question, Mr. Dickson was unable to furnish = . -
eny further informetion, except for the fact that it was his belief that .
Hunter, or the person to whom he sold the Hudson coupe, hed & sister, or ~ .
sister-in-law, at Newcastle, Pennsylvaniae : : e Lot T
* Reference is made to the report of Special Agent E, J. Wynn,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated Februery 13, 1936, which 1lists telephone numbers
called from the telephone located at the Harverd Club, According to
the records of the Ohio Bell Telephone Company, Girard 536, which number
is obtained through the Youngstown exchenge, was called from the Harvard
Cludb on the dates, December 2nd, 4th, 6th, 13th, 15th, 1935, Investiga-
tion et the Ohio Bell Telephone Company, Youngstown; Ohio, indicates that
. 536 is the telephone number listed to Jemes Ague, 402 Grant Street, ’
»——- McDomsl?, Ohio, Further investigation was conducted at McDoneld, Obi6, -
which is a small village occupied almost entirely by employees of the = "
Carnegie Steel plant located at McDonald, Ohio. '.‘
Dr. A, E. Ewing, company doctor for the Carnegie Steel Corpora-
tion, was questioned regerding the identity of James Ague, 402 Grant - R
Street, and he stated that Ague is the mayor of McDonald and is a man o
seventy or seventy-two years of age. He stated that he has three soms, =~
'Herold, thirty years of age; Charles, forty-four yeers of age; and James, - .

1ives at McDoneld end is employed eg a roll turner at the Carnegie Steel '

. Corporation, end Charles resides at Salem, Ohio, Jemes ie the oldest of » .
the three boys, and is unmarried end is & rovers Dr. Ewing further steted
that Jemes Ague, STe, the mayor of McDonald, Ohio, bears an excellent e
rgputatjon. L o L e e S R B

o 1% e

1iving room of the houses It 1s not known, however, whether or no%-: i

ths Chicago office dated February 12, 1936, Edward Dickson, elosmen, . .

forty-eight years of age. Both Harold and Charles are married, Harold .. . =~
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. AT SCIENCEVILLE, OHIO .

o  Reference 1s made to the report of Speéial'Ageni R. C;‘;:L':;‘“”?
Coulter, Little Rock, Arkansas, dated October 17, 1935, and also to - - -
jetter of Special Agent E. Jo Connelley, dated October 19, 1935, end L [

February 7, 1936, all of which mentioned 1935 Ohio license HBSM, which
1icense was found to be issued to Joh?(hlezander, 2419 Frost Avenue, . |
Scienceville, Ohio. Investigation we's made at Scienceville, where it -
was found that the license plates in question are now being used on & o
1928 Chevrolet sport coupe having been ¢ransferred to the Chevrolet from
a Whippet roadster formerly owned by John Alexandere A% the time of make
ipg inquiry, John Alexander was located at Sharon, Pennsylvaniea, and
ould not be interviewed. However, Agent personally inspected the

Chevrolet coupe and found thet the serial number is 12AB5546, and the

| motor pumber is 3939600, which corresponded with the information contained
on bill of sale dated January 27, 1936 from Ira Be Easton to John Alexander
for seid car. Mrse Alexander, who was the person’interviewed, and who ~.°. .
exhibited bill of sele for the 1928 Chevrolet to Agent, stated that the ’
license pletes HBSM, shich were also observed by Agent, had been constantly
in use since the beginning of 1935, ‘

Information was received from a8 Mr. Johnson, a private detec--
tive, no permanent address, that he had received information from an in- -
formant, whose identity he would not disclose, tpet Harry Cempbell was
elleged to be keeping company with one MbrgaraZ}Turocy, who is employed .
at the confectionery counter at the bus termi et Youngstown, Ohio, —_
and who resides at 262 Robinson Road, Cempbell, Ohic. Margaret Turocy .
was located and interviewed under pretext, and later openly. She edvised
Agent that she knew no person anewering to the description of Harry Campbell,
who frequented the bus terminal, or with whom she has had any appointments.
After talking with Miss Turocy for some time, without disclosing Agent's
identity, end being unable to secure the desired identification, Agent. -
then exhibited several photogrephs to her, among which wes the photograph
of Harry Cempbell. Margeret Turocy was uneble to identify any of the ‘
photographs as persons ¥nown to here - .0 T St T e

t .
‘ G A

. Refercace is made to letter from the Cincinnati office dated
February 11, 1936, 1isting ell Hudson automobiles registered in Ohio
for 1935 between license #HIH and H999H, L L

Lol

to report of Special Agent J. B, Thornton, Cincinneti, Ohio, dated "{aj?vA""
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HS57H was found to be issued to Youngstown Wholesale Grocery
Compeny, 245 E. Front Ste, Youngstown, Ohlo, as set out in letter of -
references ‘ . o [ LT A U

@t .
DY

B o . . - o

. H70H issued %o Ruth A. Certer, wife of Eichard C. Carter, v o
operator for the Strand Theatre. Ruth A. and Richard Ce both ree1a9.;£ ,g*_
~at 132 W. Barl Street, Ypungstown,'Ohio.]jb; S {G%€Rf~filfe;”$j€pf"

- HS1H 1ssued to Frank drieto, waé found‘to be 1ssuea'tb.:z*;* i

Frank Cristo, 216 Summit Avenue, Youngstown, Ohio, Frank Cristo is ,3,?{2fﬁ
a son of Onofrio and Catherime Cristos ey

H135H wes found properly issued to the Deluxe Zone Cab R
Company, 526 Mahoning Avenue, Youngstown, Ohioe C

' H147H issued to J. Re lotze, who 18 bresent'and generalg' %;if o
manager of the Safety Tire Company, 114 K. Frpnt Street, Youngstown, Ohio. e

Lotze resides at 161 Wychwood Drives

H173H 1ssued to Walter Burko, RR #1, Niles, Ohio, It was '
found that these license plates were trensferred from 1930 Hudson coupe
to 1934 Plymouth coupe, and that the plates are now in use by Burko on
the latter car. .

. H18SH 1ssued to Ernest F. McDonald, who resides at 63 Mo N
Hazlewood Avenue, and who is employed in the Ohio Steel Works, a de- .

partgpent of the Carnegie Steel Corporation.‘ AR 3 ‘-"';"'

N ' ) . . A p Ve i
H196H issued to Lyda Belle Tobbin, It was found that this . -«
neme should probably be Lyda Belle Cobbin, who is the wife of John

~ Cobbin, 1801 Josephine Avenue, Ycungstown,AOhio.._

.

Ot m—

H2B3H 1ssued to Lee Strong, 950 Catherine Street, oho 15 sz
ployed by the Truscon Steel Companye : R ‘ P

v. KRR

_ H298H 1esued to Solomon Brooks, who residéﬁ with his wife iff Lfl o
1132 Brittaip Street. Brooks is employed by the Republic Steel Corpora- ..
tion. - . CERE Lo e ’ . LA b et T

Le . . ; . R
t 4 A

- H31eE 1ssued 10 iahea'xbnnedy,'uhduia married and lives -itﬁ_ §:= "
nis wife at 1242 Rigby Street, and who is employed by the Ohioc Bell. ‘.~
Telephone Compeny, Youngstown, Ohio. it L e Lt

H366H {ssued to C, M, Lyons, 1818 Market Street, Youngstown,
Ohio. No record eould be found {ndicating that C, M, Lyons was knowmn
at 1818 Market Street. Deteils regarding this particuler registration
will be treated laters

o ]9 e
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H369H icsued to Jemes J. Burms, who resides with his wife
at 279 Early Roed. Burns is employed as & steamfitlers .- . ..o - R

LAY .
e

- H381H issued to Rose Marinelli, who resides at 331 ‘léra'dle'y; FE T
) Lewn with her parents., Rose Marinelli is a teacher in the schools at - S
. ' Youngetown, Obioe ' it . c .o He e

§

: H397H issued to Jemes and Ethel Willmitch, who reside at oo
1598 Second Street. Willmitch is employed at the Ohio Steel Works, et T
department of the Carnegie Steel Corporatione e ARCAC P

- H441H issued to Anna Mae Stevenson, who resides with her - .
husband, Gabriel Stevenson, 18 North Prospect Street, Youngstown, Ohios
Stevenson is employed by the Youngstown Sheet and Tube Companye - . e
N B46SH issued to Mrs. Mary Nohra, who lives at 24 North Land "",‘:—-'
° Avenue, with her two sons, Richard, who is employed by the Youngstown L
Sheet and Tube Company, and Simon, who is employed at the Truscon Steel”’ -
Companye. . coR T

H488H issued to Cherles Harris, who resides with his wife at
332 Oek Street, Youngstown, Ohioe

H574H 1ssued to Mrs. Jemes Restivo, who resides with her husbend -
at 1404 McGuffey Road, Youngstown, Ohioe - .

- .. HS38H {ssued to Mrs. Frank Kerr, who lives with her husband at o ‘
436 Catalina Avenue. Frank Kerr is employed as an electrician by the — .
Carnegie Steel Corporatione SR e . .

H738H issued to C. H. Yaeger, 330 W. Dewey Avenue, Yaeger 1s
employed by the Erie Railroad as & traimmane - N o
H707TH issued to Harry L. Keufmann, who resides with his wife
at the home of his mother-in-law, Mrs. Minnie Scheinberg, 417 W. Madison
Street, Youngstown, Ohioc. Ksufmann is employed by the Youngstown Sheet
and Tube Companye L. . e

. .
g . g -, . LA

L \“ j,' - :. z: - . o
BB04H issued to John He Patterson who resides at 731 Deleware
Avenue, and who is employed by the Republic}Steel Companye

' HO56H 1ssued to Charles and Alice Shoof (properly spelled ;
Shoaf) who reside at 328 W. Glenaven Road, Shoef is a carpenters '

H996H issued to Fletcher Hunter, who resides at 434 Crescent
Street, Youngstown, Ohio. Hunter is employed by the Cernegie Steel Cor-
poratione.

-2°~
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. Further inquiry was made regarding registration H366H, ‘issued - ° *
to C. M. Lyons, 1818 Market Street, A check of the bdill of sale om-- -
f}le in the office of the clerk of court, Mahoning County, reflected .. -
hat Co M.{Lyons, 1818 Market Street, Youngstown, Ohio, purchased R
/\/;Iudeon coube, motor #58242, manufacturer's #55955 from the Manning-Marino
| Company on April 6, 1935, The automobile purchased is further described - .

as_being a convertible soupe, model HU, DeLuxe., = - B

LS

- Investigation was conducted at 1818 Market Street, which was .
found to be an Atlantic and Pecific Tea Company store., Paul G, Greggs,
manager of the store, stated that he had been employed as manager at
that store for a period of three years and no person by the name of C. M,
Lyons had ever been employed there in any capacity whatever, and that he
Xnew of no one in the immediate neighborhood by the name of C. M. Lyons,
He stated that he was acquainted with all of the immediate neighbors in

_that they did all their trading in that store. He also stated that he
mede previous inquiry concerning C, M. Lyons due to the fact that certain
pleces of mail had come addressed to C. M. Lyons, 1818 Market Street. These,
however, had been returned to the south side post office, which is the one
serving the address 1818 Market Street.

Further inquiry was made at thé South side post office where
Herry Bott, superintendent of mail was contacted. He stated that he re-
calls that mail was returned from the address 1818 Market Street, dbut that - -
they had never had a removal notice of any person by that name from that

- addresss Mre. Bott was requested to make a tracing of any future mail-sent

to C. M, Lyons, end that the tracings be furnished to the Cleveland Bureau
offices . ‘ ‘ .o . .

Inquiry was made at the Manning-Marino Motor Company where it
was ascertained that Hudson conyertible coupe, motor #58242 was purchased
on April 9, 1935 by Carlotta M,fLyons. Mary A. Edwards, clerk at the
said motor ecompany, stated that' their records show that this car was sola
to Carlotte Lyons by Mr, Marino, She added that Mr, Marino is, at the
present time, in Miami, Florida, but added that she recalled the trans-
action in that Cerlotta M. Lyons had impressed her at the time she made
the purchase, because of the fect that Miss Lyons was a very "flashy"
dresser end that she had at one time had blonde bhair which had been .
hennaed; that the salesmen at the motor company had nicknamed her *The _
Woman With the Pink Hair.® Miss Edwards further advised that their records -
{pdicated that the car was purchased on a deferred payment plan, but that
the entire amount had been paid on Septembder 6, 1935 by some finance com-
pany located in California., She advised that the last known address of
Carlotta M. Lyons, as furnished by the finance company, was the Hollywood
Roosevelt Hotel, Hollywood, California. At the time Carlotta M. Lyons
purchased the automobile in question she was accompanied by John "Jit"
Il{oran, who 18 reputed to be a gambler in Youngstown, Ohio, but who is
presently located in Miami, rlorida.

.

-u-
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In view of the fact that circumstances surrounding the purchase -
of this sutomobile appear suspicious in that an improper address was given,
a further check is being requested of the Los Angeles office to disCreetly .
ascertain from Carlotta M. Lyons of the Hollywood Roosevelt Hotel whether .-~ -
or not she is still in possession of the Hudson coupe ment ioned and whether - -

{t still bears Ohio registration #H366Hs In the event she no longer has . ° a
the license plates in question in her posssssion efforts should be made to.;g;"
determine what became of thems - P [ ST

The attention of the Los Angeles office is directed to the . .
report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated February 13, - - .
1936, where, on page 17, inforuation is set out indicating that Alvin -
Karpis is driving a Hudson coupe license plates beginning with the -
letter "B" and ending with the letter "H"e - o o .

-y

Previous contacts with post office inspectors engaged in in-
vestigating the Garrettsville mail train robbery indicate that Kerpis .
had been identified as one of the participants. In an effort, therefors, =
to ascertain how the identity of Kerpis, and possibly Harry Campbell, was
made, witnesses, the names of whom had been received from Post Office )
Inspector S. J. Hettrick, were interviewed.

Mrs., W, L. Scott, Garrettsville, Ohio, who is one of the principal
witnesses, was interviewed, She stated that on the morning of the robbery
she had finished a letter to her husband, who was on a hunting trip in
Canada, and inasmuch as she lived near the station and the train was almost -
 due Bhe took the letter with the idea of mailing it on board the train, e
She arrived at the station a few minutes before the train arrived, dbut
stated that she paid no particular attention to several persons in the
vicinity of the station, However, after the train bad pulled in and had
come to a stop she was ordered by one man to line up on the platform at
a point near the engine and the mail car. She states that there were
several other persons elso lined up at the same place, and that they
were all held at bay by a man she describes as being $'10% or 11%, o
weighing about 135 or 140 pounds, of medium build, She stated that the
robber who first ordered her and the rest of the witneases to line uwp - .
on the edge of the station platform appeared to be the ome who was giving
orders, and she stated that he 4id not remain in any one position during ...
the entire period of the robbery, dbut moved about, She stated that she
had a very good opportunity to observe the features of this man in that
while he wes steanding facing her with a machine gun, the handkerchief
tied over the lower portion of his face slid down under his chin. Mrs.
Scott was shown several photographs, among which were photographs of
Alvin Kerpis, Harry Cempbell, Fred Hunter, Milton Lett, and Sam Coker.

She positively identified Alvin Karpis as being the individual who ap-
peared to be in charge of the robbery, and the one who held her up at the
point of a machine gun.

A3

- 22 -
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- Earl N./Davis, Garrettsville, Ohio, was interviewed at his ]
place of business, a 4ry cleaning establishment located in the rear --.~.:
of Wright's Barber Shop on the main street of Garrettsville., Davis R

arrival of the train was due to the fact that he makes this trip daily
to pick up the Cleveland newspapsers which arrive on the train. He .

pletform at the same point where Mrs. Scott was lined up, and that

after the robbers had succeeded in securing the mail pouches he was - . - .

directed by the leader of the gang to take the pouches and place them.

in the getaway car, a Plymouth sedan. He stated that he took the ’

pouches over to the car and threw them in the rear; that while he was

doing this the leader of the robbers came over to the car with the

colored mail clerks The leader of the robbers asked the mail clerk

where the other pouch was and the mail clerk replied that that was all

he knew sboute Davis, at this time, was fearful that an argument was e
" going to start and requested that the robber let him get out of the way,

which the robber agreed to do. While at the car, Davis stated, he saw

several automatic pistols and a machine gun. Davis was shown several

photographs on several occasions by the post office inspectors making

investigation in this case. Agent also exhibited photographs to him

and he immediately identified the photograph of Alvin Karpis as the

one hs describes as being the leader of the mail robbers. He failed,

however, to identify photographs of Sam Coker, ¥ilton Lett, Fred Hunter

and Harry Campbell, and stated that he had seen all the pictures exhibited

to him by Agent, on previous occasions. R 2
- ~-— Harold Sheller, Garrettsville, Ohio, who on the particular —
day of the robbery was carrying the mail from the post office to the
train was also interviewed, He stated that he was lined up on the plat-
form with the rest of the witnesses. He was unable, however, to identify
any of the photographs exhidbited to him end stated that he had never made
en identification from any photographs. Barold Sheller 1s now employed at
the Polson Rubber Company, Garrettsville, Ohio. . v ' '

W. B, Moses, station agent, Garrettsville, Ohio, upon being
interviewed, steted that he was in the ticket office with Carl Clutter,
a telephone lineman for the Erie Railroad. He stated that Clutter was
fixing the telephone at the front o? the office and saw the holdup in
progress and told him, Moses, that the train was being robbed, Just at
that moment one of the robbers appeared at the station window and ordered
Moses and Clutter to come out on the platform. Moses stated that Clutter -
obeyed the command and went outside, but that he ran into a file room and
locked himself in, He stated that he did not see any of the robbers and
would be unable to identify any photographs or give any descriptions what-
ever,

- 23 -

stated that his reason for being at the station at the time of the~ -~ b

‘stated that he was also ordered to line up on the edge of the station . PR
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- Robert Brockett and Mrs. Robert Brockett, also witnesses, who
were lined up on the station pleatform, were interviewed. Robert Brockett
carries the mail from Hiram, Ohio to Garretteville to meet the traime -~ ..

Both Mr, and Mrs. Brockett stated that prior to the time the train pulled )

i{nto the station they were seated in their car and noticed a stranger, - -

who had & white handkerchief tied around his throate They both stated %':

that their attention was directed to this person by reason of this fact Pt
and they discussed the fact that bhe would have the handkerchief tied - - .
" around his throat, but they thought perhaps be was troubled with a sore .

Shoost. After the robbery started Robert Brockett stated that the person = |

they had observed vdﬁg 3Qgt§:andkerchief around his throat, appeared to

teke comand end he/badé &k attempt to drive his car eway from the statiom. .

However, the leader of the robbers came over to hie car end ordered him to
get out and line up on the platform. Mrs. Brockett, however, remsined in
the sutomobile, Both Mr. end Mrs. Brockett identified the photograph of
Alvin Kerpis as being the individual who ordered Robert Brockett out o8
bis car. Mrs. Brockett stated that she also identified the photograph of
Harry Cempbell as being one of the participants, but that she was not
positive of this identificatione .. - "~ - L
: Mr. To. Jo Chuck, who is employed as a esignal repair men on the
Erie Railroad, wes interviewed at his home, 414 Pennsylvanie Avenue,
Warren, Ohio, He stated that at the time the robbery took place he and

J. D. Wolf were working on the tracks about one hundred yards east of the -
stetion, and that when they observed that a robbery was in progress they
left the tracks and went up behind a meighboring house where they watched -
the entire procedure. He stated that they tried to telephone the suthori- °
tiesy or police, but were unable to find a telephone, He further stated .=

that neither he nor Wolf was close enough to the actual robbery to identify - -

the faces of any of the participantse During the course of the various - ° .
interviews had, as set out above, it was learned that those witnesses upon
whom the post office inmspectors are relying for identification of any sus- ..
pects are: g - ; e S e fe

L E N .
PR & et 4 com . N

: Mrs. W. L, Scott, Garrettsville, Ohio; TFred R. Bell, Erie
Railrosd clerk, now located et Sbaron, Pennsylvenia; Earl N. Davis, - ',
Garrettsville, Ohio; Robert Brockett, Hiram, Ohio; TFrances Brockett,
Hirem, Ohio; Harold Sheller, Garrettsville, Ohio; H. E. Miller, conduc-
tor, Erie Railroad; Charles Shull, “engineer, Erie Railroad; P. O .
Leuschner, fireman, Erie Railroad; C. W. Marshall, baggageman, Erie =
Railroad; J. W, Waddington, brakeman, Erie Railroad; Carl Clutter, .
and the railway mail eleris on duty on that particular trein, namely, -
Paul E. Christy, Stephen Warren, and Orlin Workmane ' o

An attempt was made to interview Cearl Clutter at his home,

950 Front Street, Warren, Obio, during the time Agent was im Warren,
Ohio., However, Clutter was out on the Erie Railroad and wes unaveilable

for interview,
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} Mrse. E. A. Meadows and Mrs, Thomas, both of Garrettsville, Ohio,
were unavailable for interview during the time Agent was at Garrettsville.
However, it is noted that neither Mrs. Meadows nor Mrs. Thomes has-ever:
been used by the post office inspectors to identify any suspects, while .
those mentioned previously were present at Cleveland, Ohio, at the time °
Burrhead Keady was brought to cleveland trom Oklahoma by post orrice
"~ inspectors. S ) . _

— "In the event it is desired to interview the membera ot the train
crew, nemely, Miller, Waddington, Schull, Marshall, and Leuschner, it is
suggested that inquiry be made at the Erie Railroad station at Cleveland
as to the exact time they errive, it being understood that they have
three or four hours to wait between their arrival and their departure.

. The telephone tap which had been meintained on the telephone
of James "Tip™ 0'Neill was discontinued on March 5, 1936. ‘ ;

On March 5, 1936 the tep on the telephone of Arthur Hebebrand
was discontinued. 4 , :

-

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

The LOS ANGELES OFFICE at Hollywood, California, is requested
to conduct investigation as indicated in the body of this report, as-
certaining full particulers concerning the Ohio registration of Hudson
coupe believed to be now in the poaseeeion of Carlotta M. Lyone. Hollywood
Roo;gyelt Hotel. T P J, } 1

. PR . B
" - R P N Ny
.

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Canton, Ohio, will again contact Mr.
Thomas E. Lennon in the near future to determine whether or not he has
been able to secure any information regarding aubjecte in thie ceee,
throngh his inrormant. A o o .

At Toledo, Ohio, will eonduct inveatigation aith regard to .
Stubby Naylor and Edward Siemund, regerding the possibility of eetablieh- -
ing the whereabouts of a hideout for subJecte in this caee.l- .

B

- L, _‘ . . . “ ‘_ ° . . ‘.,' t

]




WANTED = r WILL EXTRADITE

Edward Siemund ” Jake Gilmore
alias Eddie Seamon '

Photo date May 1921 Photo date Sept. 1935
Weight then 165 lbs.

Description Description
Age 75 -‘Heiéht 5-9% Age 43 = Heipht 5-7%
Yelmht 210- Build- Stout Weight 225 = Bulld - Stout
Hair-L.Chest., Eyes- Dlue Hair - Dk.Chest. Curley Eyes-Blue
Usually dressecs neat Teeth bad. Dresses slovenly
Fingerprint Classification “ingerprint Classification
13 R 00 9 1 U 10 11
18 R 10 17 U 00 18

Reference

17 - M 11
17 U 00 8

vianted for Grancd Larceny and Goncealing Stplen Property. If apprehended please
notify Police Depactment, Sheriff or P%oseguting Agtorgey, Caggon, Ohio.p

Jﬂi d&’ . noe
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__lﬁé,mége_ WASHINGTON, D.C.

. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

March 3, 1936.

YRMCRANDIM FOR THE DIRECTOR,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IKVESTIGATICN.

e

Referring to your memcrandum of February 6th eom-: Exbo ...

cerning expenses incurred connection with obteining the ceen
attendance of the negessa a’_b—agz;x‘i‘l:nessess at St. Paul at - /./,.A
the trial of Cassi ZeDo € .y there is attached :

hereto a further meporandum from the Genersl Agent as to
thesefexpenses for your informmtion. :

Bespectfully,

JE SIS D
@ . < s e
le W) %7015* : i
‘ BRIEN McMAHON,
B Assistent Attorney General,

Enclosure §£1043222.
- #17
’ Yo

/wa~7~*

RECORDED
&

INDEXED 7 ..\1/""7 i- 7 (’/(/; / o




RJii-ilP
" ” February 26, 1936

liemoreadum tor Mr. Ficher. »
Criwminal TCivieion. .

Feference is made to the atteched memorandum from the
Director, Federsl Burezu of Investigation, dated Februzry €, 1936,
regarding the expences incurred in connecction with obteining the
attendance of Cubsn witnesses et the tricl of the cuce of United
St tce ve. Caseius heDonsld, et =l., at £t. Paul, ¥innesote.

I - :+ill uncble to understenc the statement contzined
in the Director's originzl memorandum of Jenuery 3, 1936, that
there sre ceriain clothing concerns, etc., in liami, Floride,

“with bille eggreguting {446.¢4, covering purchases presumed to have
been uace by these wivnecses, or zt their recuest, end Tor vhich

the crecitere dceire an enrly poyment. The recorce shov that the
foerican Consul at Huvane advanced to Special Agent l.c¥ee the sum

of £1030, which was to be expended by him in csecuring outfits

for the Cuban witnesses. The Peperiment had speciticelly limited

the amount to be ellowed each witness tor that purpose. The
arrangenent was thzt Cpecial Agent McKee was to ettend to the

- pwrehzeing of the outfite, within the suthorized limitaticn, snd  _
refund eny belsnce. It appears that certein of the witnesces
exceceded the szuthorized allowance (the éifference, of cource, being
peyable by them personally) and that Special tgent LicKee refunded the
sum of $4.40 covering the balance of $1030 advanced to him by the
Consul Genersl. If eny other expenses were incurred, they were
appzrently not suthorized and I cee no reason why the Department
chould be concerned with the pzyments.

It seeme to me that this matter should be referred,
by the Bureau, to Special Azent McKee for a report. In eny event,
ve cennot mcke eny additional payments from the appropriation
chargeable with the other expenses in this case for the resson that
the totel amount of the allotment, for the entire fiscal year, has been
‘expended. - .

Respectfully,

() Ho J. McClure
General Agent.
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" / RECORDED 7_¢76 -~ ‘i g@\t Karch 9, 1336,

. . . . . : KIRTR e T .
| J e ep AL EMCIAL BEUIVED . e e e
! s R CoiTee ST o SR TN .

2 eeenlbetmtire, o Do Lk
SR B Federal Bureay of Investigution, - Y R ok
C / i U, 8, Departuent of Justice, oy L T s e
N - 232 Dptown Statlon & Foloral Courts Bulldlngy~> "1 © 7" )
' i ‘ - Et, Payl, Eirnesotes g o 4 fa,
, o PR ALVIK AADEIS, with allesc, L G
- i ' e EDVARD QEOTGE PRIWIR « VICTIH
- ' < LIINNIRGe s

}:‘/ Dear ‘Mrt -

Reference 1s mxle $0 the letter frem the Jackgonville
corfice under dute of Jeruary 8, 1334, sllrersed %o the Direstcr,
—— in the sbove entitled eare, @ oo,y of which wus furuiched your
- ofrice, wileh refers W tie ex;enditures gucurred by the
Jackasnville Ofrice relstive % the arre;gesonts inptituted by
the "nitod States Attorney at Bt, Paul, dinceeote, resuiting in
the ex,enditure of £426434 for olothirg furnieted 1o the seversl
witnevpes subpoensed in tils cese Lros Hisai, Florids, .

_ In thls eon-.ection the telety,c mescage from Bpecial .
, Agont in Charge Ry A, ALY, under dste ef Jasusry &, 1236, to the -
- St, Paul Vf-ice, which rcfers to your re ezt for tLe sospletion
of ercangenents for Besvy elothing for the Hianl witosszes wio
attended the trial of Caselus EeDonsld, et sl, ab 8, Paul, .
Kinescote, is eclled to your attestion. .70 ¢ = .
It 1 moted that the Jacksorville Office stated in sud-
ptence that notxithstandisg your previous reguest for tho proped . .
outfitting of the Cuban witneszer whose attendanee $s doeired st
. Bt Paul, Besideut duent B, ¥, Fitsslruons at Wlaci, Florida has
beon instructed an! is making arrangesents for saltable clothing
for all dlanl witnesees v:o are deasnding the n:;. &wzmthq
= I tie fact that no mention is maln wil imco Ap,EATARCS
. a of Biual sitnerrer h*!:'x“"%:@:% A S

]

"e - B aakaks
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gic, Sto Pall . =2=  Nureh 9, 19365 -

Insemuch &8 pose duticuliy bas ariten a8 % tha pz;'auni '

of the asount expecoded in $iani, Florids for olothing for the

Elzal witnezees, it L ceplred thst you furnish the Buresd with
evidence of suthorizstion fron OUnited Etates Attorney Sulllvam
&t Bt, Paul, Kirncsots, sto it is slleped requeated the sfore=
sentioned expenditures. .

Very truly yours,

Jo'm Edger Hoover,
Directors

¢c=Chicago
Cinci netd
Jucksonville

-




. v
“'~V“‘30 O
=" w
0 AR 8 -
o AN S
- ¥ VIR T ""\";3 uLJ)
P. 0. BOX I766 2 3'-%‘<.:;( 7 ,:,,::. )
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BOM:MGR - - . Wereh 12, 1936,
_ Special agent in Charge, - 1 SR TS S
Cleveland, Ohio. ; , ' NSRRI R
Res *BREKID®, : )

Dear Sirs

‘Referonce 1s rade to roport of opecial A~ont Le Co Y.
Taylor dated at I'fttsburgh, 3-5-38, in this case, which contains

a lead for the Cleveland offfce to determine the ouner of 19306 Ohio o
license plates X 799 Y. , _’;_; '

s For your informstion these plates wers facued to
V&a. Blanche \Brenn, 731 North Howerd Street, Akronm, Chio, fora
Vkﬁhr,sler Cedan, Notor £18%0, cerial aumnber 9010796.
It is noted from the report of 3 oial ngont ﬁ. Bo .
C'Mahonay dated st Cleveland, 3-10-36, that Eddie) \Srennan referred -- .
_to by ArohidMegleman s also knoan by the nams of'Eddie\pren, and
1t s possible that the 1license platos in queetton nay have bnon
uaad by rddie Brennanm.

Vory truly yours,

R ' C I E. 3. OONxB-LL“, T
//,/” S Spectnl Agent in Charso. :

£
£

CC Bureau S . Co .‘ o "
-, Sto Pl\ll
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION X
Form No. 1 : . P . . . )
THis case oRIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO R R . FILENO. Tw82
REPORT MADE AT DA»TEW_HEN MADE :'ERIICO::“ggE REPORT MADE BY ) ':' - .
l’m’ | o . [1/15te .
R joego, Illinois 3/1;/36 s/4/36 V. E, CRISS L »mc
&7 "IvINKARPIS, with elieses, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218; CHARACTER OF CATE -
DR. JOSEPH POMORAN, with alieses, I,0, 12325 . KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND
v AVPBELL, with aliases, 1.0, 1236; ot al. OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; =
_BDWABD_QEQEQ%_BBELEB_-_IIQID& - : _NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Whereabouts of Mre ‘and ¥rs, Willieam Elmer
: /Mead still unimown. Mrse Meead has not cashed ; .
$530, draft received es balence from sele of
security put up for husbend's bond, Telephone
number Roc{snll 0622 unlisted and in the neme
of I.eonarMKo lowski, 3750 West Cermek Road,
Chicego., M cover requested on Kozlowski's
mail, BertiSocott claims not to know Mead,
Informetion filed end bench warrent issued in
Chicego, Illinois, for Mead March 31, 19%4.
Werrent marked mon est return same day, Inves-
tigation at{*606 .Club®, Chiceago, Ilinois, to
dete hes failed to produce information concera=
ing wheresbouts of Iiniem Rlmer Mead, ' -
Mg J .
o ‘ ?;':i ?- '7'. Sk
= , , f R LT
REFERENCE:  Report of Special Agent Albers Franz, Milwaukes, Wisconsin,
: dated January 25, 1936; & T oihE A ol <,
Report of Special Agent Re C. Suran, Chi cego, Iflinoia,
dated January 6, 1936; FUCL TS 4L AN Lo
Letter from Los Angeles Bureau office, dated Februery 11, 1936.
. DRTAI1IS: o _ : - A ,
At Chicego, Illinols. e S o A
: g .. 4 check of the Cook County, Illinois, records reflected that the
property known 2s 1533 Korth Fargo Avenue, or Township 41 North, Range 14 E.,
2 Block 9, Lot 7, Birchwood Beach Tract, was sold to Marie Mead by Mrs. Mery
B> ik A+ McCarthy on n%mgkza, 1927, and e warranty deed was recorded on the
- ~. APFP::&IE: ;:DD 7 5"‘6'*:;‘ °::‘:“ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
1% - . (g -
odn""‘mﬂma noﬂyzu Shzes - T 159 95
I1 MAR 23 14fes oF Tris revoRT v
eau 2 St. Paul
£ Cineinnati g Cleveland
£ San Francisco 1 New York
1 Boston 1 Portland p
£ Chicago l
2 weshington Field : . ‘\/_
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seme day. On the peme dey o trust deed was issyéd by yorie Mesd - .
and Williem Elmer Mead, es grentors to yilliem S)Hefferen, 88 = 7 - A

grantee, which wes recorded the seme deye. W

b )T EOS

: on Merch 5, 1928, the sbove trust deed wes satisfied end -
potice of settlement recorded, thus leaving the property clear of . w
—all {ncumbrances, S S S T
on April 27, 1934, the Collector of Ue g, Internal Reve-
pue filed a tex lien egainst the said property for uncollected im=-
come taxes for the yeers 1921, 1986, 1928, 1929, 1930, 1932, and 1933, °
the total of the liem emounting to $60,908.54. Coe - -

The records of the Clerk for the United States Distriet
Court, Chicego, T1linois, show that on Merch 31, 1934, an {nformetion
was filed by the United states pttorney, Docket §28029, charging '

. william Elmer Meed, alias E, E.jLeird, aliajv Clerke, alias *Christ
_xid", alles J. WéReed, alies t w.iereen, lias’ﬁ;amuela, with violaw
tion of Section 145 (a) of the Revenue Act of 1932, in that he wil-
fully failed to meke an income tex return for the calendar yeer 1932;
that is, he failed to file his income tax return for the yeer 1932 on

or before Merch 15, 1933, when his income smounted to $59,501,00 or

— 4 bench werrent was issued on the seme day end the bond

£1xed at $10,000,00. The pench werrant wes marked non est return on

the seme day, or March s1, 1934, by the tnited States Marshal, Chicego,
Illinois. ’ . o R

Speciel Agent We A. Sommers, Intelligence pepartment, Ue 8.
Internal Revenue, was interviewed end checked his file; and it was - s
noted in addition to {nformetion set out {n previous reports, that e
walter W. Duft, Attorney, 228 North LeSelle street, Chicago, T1llinois,
hed made inquiry ebout the lien filed on' the property at 1533 Worth
Fargo Avenue; thet Mrs, Mead contended that she had purchesed K?; sald
_property with her own money, OF $140,000.00 which she, as MariefDe :
‘Temple, hed eerned at Reno, Nevade, from 1901 to 1905, end 63 weshing-
$on Alley, Sen Francisco, Celifornia, from 1907 to 1910. - -

welter W yDuft, Attorney, 228 North LeSelle Street, was ine
terviewed and claim a that ba doeg not know williem Elmer Mead or his
wifej that sometime in 1934 LouisiPiquett, Attorney, who hes since -
been convicted in the JODIL cese, asked him if he panted to hendle 8
tax lien case {nvolving the Meads; that he, Duft, perely went to the

Sl e



Internal Reve.nme- Departmeht to check n\pv to see if there was anr’
~ thing to it end refused to teke the case, and thus he never saw |~
__either ¥illiem Elmer Mead or Mrs, Mead, . - U AR

‘pert Scott, Optometrist, 746 West Fullerton Avemue, was

Fred Gondorf since then, It {s noted that Fred Gondorf wes inter- .. = - .
yiewed by the Boston Office end also claimed not to know Williem .. R
Elmer Mead, - . . S e S R

Louis Mack, Attorney, 205 west Wacker Drive, upon inter-. e
view advised that Hubbard Mullins, known &a wfub", has not occupied -
space in his, Mack's, office in two years; thet he does not have any
ideq as to where Mullins is or how he can be located, A check at
the Chicago Bar Association, Illinois Ber Association, and Americen
Ber Association, as well es the telephone and legel directories,
developed no information as to his present wboreabouts, though they
roflected that he weas admitted to practice lew in Illinois in 1921, -
end that his eddress in 1925 wes Room 1723, 77 west Washington Street,
Chicago, Illinois. - I R .

: Mre Eo Jo Moroney, Us Se Fidelity end Guaraniy Compeny, i
170 West Jackson Boulevard, who wrote Elmer Meadts bond of $10,000,00
for his appearence in Jecksonville, Floridas, in 1934, which was sub> -
sequently forfeited, edvised that upon the sale of the Liberty Bonds .
put up es security to reimburse bis compsny there was an excess of
$530,00 which was paid to Marie De Temple in the form of & draft, which
has never been cashed as yets that this dreft, §55663, dated August 8,
1934, in favor of Merie De Temple, is drewn on the First Nationsl
Bank of Baltimore, and that Mrse Mead must be identified and the dreft
acgepted before it can be ceshed, Mrse Mead endorsed the said draft
and attempted to cash it at the time at the Chicego office of the
Uae Se Fidelity and Guaranty Compeny, but they refused to cash it - .

. Mosd, during 1923 t® 1925, while in the Colorado Stete Pene
{tentiery, wrote to his wife, Mrs, Kate Mead, in care of & Judge Bere -
riman, Chicagoe A Judge Berriman is unknown to the clerk?s offices of .
the sounty and oity courts. No record of a Juige Berriman eould be

found at the office of the Chicago Bar Associetion. Directories cov=
ering the Federal, gtate, County, City, Justice, and Magistrate Courts

 interviewed, and claimed he did not know Williem Elmer Mead by neme
— and could not identify him from his picture, Mre Scott stated that. =
he left La Crosse, wisconsin, about twenty years ago end has not seen - .. '
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made to identify the said Judge Berrimsn for the purpose of in= -
_terviewing him. o C

) oo

: with respect to Hele {rsh it is thought adviseble not - -
‘to interview her as yet. Her sister's, Lou Kirsh's, telephone, ° o
Rockwell 0622, wes found to be unlisted end {n the neme of Leonerd- -
Kozlowski, 3750 West Ccermak Road, 2nd FlooTe The building was Ob~ s
sorved to be a dupleXe The front door, which permits entrance to

a smell lobby where the meil boxes are located, was locked, Mail
Cerrier Stenley Xazior, Hawthorne Substation, Chicago Post O0ffice,
advised that he does not remember any mail going to the said eddress
except for Leonard Kozlowski; that the front door is always kept
locked and he shoves the mail under the door. He hed not peid eny
perticular ettention to the mail, but stated he would do s0 in the
future. SR Lo e

, 4 mail cover is to be requested for 8 thirty-dey perfod
on Kozlowski's maile. ' o - B

From time to time observance is veing kept of the saloon
Xnown as the Country Inn, £134 South Michigen Avenue, Chicego, I1li=
nois, said to bo owned by Lou Kirsh. A .

L o e— From & per'iod bo‘ginning Japuary 15, 1936, up to and inelue
ding Februery 18, 1936, Special_Agent Jerome Poyle has \;een disg:eetly

wetehing the business activities of one I.ouiq\"xathan orl;sathanson,
a known contact of Subject Meads - SRR R

: Nathan lives with his wife at the Hotel Harrison in Chicego's
Loop. BEe {s the owner of the *606 Clud,” which s situated et 606 . .
South Wabash Avenue, directly across Wabash Avenue from the Hotel. :
Harrison. Co o o o _ .

N " agent Doyle, who 1ikewise resides at the Hotel Herrison, bas

about three to four nights & week dropped into the 2606 Cludb® as 8 . :

_sasual customere Nethan goes on duty at the Club ebout 6330 P.M, each

" evening end tends par until sbout 7:00 A.Ms His wife assists him 13

these duties. Agent Doyle has attempted on sach visit to the v606

- SR ' S Club® to engege gathan in @ gasual conversation; but Nathan refuses

- . - to talk to the sgent other than $o0 enswer direct questions. Agent has
- elso met Nathan about eight or ten times, petween the hours of 7:00

end 8:;00 P.M., in the Hamilton Grill, where Nathan and his wife bave

I

were checked back té 1910 iilthout réa\il@. l‘urtﬂaf o'ffoft‘ wiii).o"f':_:" |



N .- R TR
“
: -

supper before going to work at the Club. Nethen has tipped his heb - .
to the agent but has evidenced no further eordiality. .. R
while both Nathen end the agent reside at the Botel Here -

_ rison, Agent has not met either Nathan or his wife therej however,’
Nethan knows the agent 1ives there, having been told thet by Agent
on one occasion at the =606 Club.* The maneger of the Hotel Harri-
son has been instructed by Agent Doyle thet if any inquiry 15 made
relative to his business, the menager {8 to say that Agent is an
attorney from New York City. :

_ The *606 Club® is a fourth-rate night club which does & -
very poor business. It hes a four-piece orchestra and a floor show =
peither of which ere attractive to better business, The Club is fre~
quented by e low class of people, meny of whom are Chicago *hoodlums.®
There are hostesses present whose oné duty is to make the customers
drink. Nethan is assisted {n the manegement of the Clud by en

Italian known as "Tony," who is ebout 38 years oldj 5!S" in height;
weighs 200 pounds; derk-complexioned; derk brown eyes; sherp nose

(not hooked); and jet black pair. *Tony® is sctive, and he end Nathan
garry on heated conversations with each other on world problems - but
do not telk with anyone else. - S ’

. At ‘no time has Agent Doyle observed.anyone_ resembling Sube
.~ Jéct Mead in the "606 Club." e v -

A hostess at the "606 Club®, "Molly", told Agent Doyle oa
February 29, 1936, that up to & few months ago Nethen never worked
behind a ber. Consequently, he is very touchy and keeps aloof, not
believing in fraternizing with customers. He does not allow any of
his employees to become friendly with the pudblie, except the hostesses.
*}olly* to0ld Agent Doyle tat Nathan was & very influential person
politicelly in the ward; that during the dey he carried on an exten~ -
sive gembling business, having quite a few assistants working for ‘
: him. (Some of these - 3 ~were pointed out by *Molly® to Agent as they -
 loitered about the "606 Club.™) . e e

o miolly* also stated she has heard through & customer thet -
Nethen had & secret gembling place called *The Bemboo Room." This .
place was supposed to ve in the cellar of the =606 Club.” However,
"Molly" had investigated the matper end satisfied herself that *The
Boom® wes not in the cellar of 606. She said to Agent poyle thet if
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there was such a room, it was probably in the cellar of some home- :
on the west side of Wabash Avenue in the block where the #6086 T
Club® was located, - ST g v '
"Molly® elso informed Agent Doyle that et one time she -
_wes a hat-check girl in a Cicero night clud which was yun by the
C apone mob, She said Nethen end his assistants were small-timers
compared to the Capone outfit. < _ :

nMolly® still believes that Lgent Doyle is a joung New
York City ettorney temporarily working in Chicago.

-

The description of Louis Nathen, as obtained by personal
observation of Agent Doyle, is as follows: - :

Neme LOUIS NATHAN; LOUIS NATHANSON

Age _ 45-50 years .

Height 610" : R

Build Li{ttle heavier then medium

Color of hair Meinly grey with some black streaks;

thin at forehead.
Color of eyes " Brown : o
Teath All present but in noticeadbly
' , decayed condition. ' ’

- Nose : Sharp, but not predominant.

Ears : . Slightly protruding . T

Race - Jewish S

Peculiaritie Squint to eyes; downward droop of

1ips; chews tobacco; very terse in his
manneyr; dresses very pattily; sarcastic;
has hoarse tone of voice; shoulders
rounded and very slight hunch in beek;

' complexion {s pasty but elear. . .
Occupation Bartender and night club proprietor. -
Residence Hotel Harrison, Chicego, Illinois.
Business Address »606 Club®, 606 South ¥abash Avenue,

Chicego, Illinois. -

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent G. V. Doherty,
= : (B uffalo, New York, dated February 6, 1936, in which the neme of Bea '
- Karug, Croyden Hotel, Rush end Onterio Streets, Chicage, Illinois, was
1isted as an acquaintance of two convicted confidence men, namely,
Xrorter an(%\nay of Buffalo, New York, and as & possible acquaintance of



Williem Elmer Mead, rabruary 15. 1936, pecial Agent s. x.

McKee interviewed W, Gdﬁiddle Manager, Hotel croyden, and ascertained'; R -

‘that Ben Kerug is unknown to him, Inquiry of Georgq Schwendeman, -
clerk at the hotel, resulted in learning that Kerug is not regise R
tered at the present time end his neame is not familiar, Schwendeman -~ -

_ hes been employed in his present cepacity for four and one-half :
yoars, The photograph of ¥%illiem Elmer Mead was shown to both Rid-
dle snd Schwendeman, but neither of them recognized it as anyone .
with whom they hed come in contact, As & matter of record, it should .
be stated that the&ﬂotel Croyden beers & questionable reputation.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

i : . - -

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE.

At San Fremcisco,

usamc'ron FIFLD OFFICE.

THE CHI CAGO OFF ICI.

At Chicgﬁo_, Illinoia, '111 oontinuo thia 1nvestigatlon.

B PENDING.
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Foat Office Box 615

Saint Faul, Minnesota
March 11, 1936

7-30

w. 2 7. Connolley O SR

Foderal Bureau of lnveaugauon LR T .
U. 9. Department of Junticc IR ta

P. 0, Box 8la . . . K . : T

Chlcaso. Illinou

Doar sirs . BRE.KID '

. Iam oncloalng a copy of tho ).og -nlntained on
the telephone of :. /’Davunport. l!lnneapolu. ror burch 8. §
1936, _ . o - s

o

/

.re about eizit years
the Veterans Hospital for the
pest oworal months, krs. Cohen has been contected from
tinme to time but has not observed ary visitors at the .
Davenports' who are not nou t0 Lher as rriondc ot long
standing. . . .. . “.

-~ .- - » < s
. ) . 1

Tory‘ truly yours, .

C. '. STSIl 7
Special Agant in chsrco

ué: ACY ' Bmoonnm

co Bureau {Encls. 2)
cinclnnntt (meu. 8) - f e o

,f/'
[ 7+ /V 7
WA 1S 1938
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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/ sir. Nethan cooeae ...
A .
( (‘) Mr. Tolson...........
Mr. Bsughman ...

eoeral ?%reau of Inbestigation Chief Clerk orovoeee.

“«

P

o ~
i c{g Mr. Clegf -ccecuce---.
}'TL ﬁ. pgpatinmt of Bjusﬁcz oy

Mr. ECwards _.......

- Kenses City, .lissouri,
‘ @arch 10, 1936.

. Eran

COLFIDaNTIAL.

Director,
Federal Bur:au of Investigation,
vrashi=mgton, D.C.

Dear Sir:

©
R2: £LVIG XARFIS, with elieses, FUGITIVE, IO 1218,
ioy ’

HART8AFPEIIL, with aliases, FUGITIVZ, IO 1235. !

DR. JO°iEE PO.0RAN, with elieses, FUGITIVE, I0 1232, A

Edwerd GeorgeQrremer - VICTL.. -

KIDIAFIG3 HaX37 LG °F FUCINIVIS; OBSTRUCTION OF N

JUSTICZ; NTIOnAL FIRLARLS ACT. Nl

‘1ith reference to the letter from the Chicego Office to the Oklahoma n

City COffice dcted Februery 25, 136, and the letter from the Oklatioma City |

orfice to the Iences Cipy Office dated February 27, 1976, reletive to loceting O

and interviewing <. I%ic Ghes, former attorney in .iami, Oklsho.a, investiga- _S
tion at Xansag Lity, i.issowri, reflects thet «. F. lic Ghee is presently in the

enrloy_ of the} arner Bros. sotion Ficture concern, and that when he is in Ken- 24

= cas City, he Bosides at the Richland Hotel, 4023 Eest 15th Street. — ~

on Larch @, 1925, r. iic Ghee wes interviewed in his room at the Rich- I

12nd Iotel by Special Agent ¥. . Hoptonm, of the Kanses City Office, at which >

time .ic Chee related he was very well acquainted with members of the Karnis-Ferkerr
gang, includinz Alvin Iarpis and Harry Ca..pbell, having met then thru Fred znd
"@c’o;'arger, whom he rerresented on several occasions in the past. ur. iic Ghee
advised he has been in the emrloy of ;arner PBros. for the past few months, travel-
ing in Oklahoma, Kensas and sissouri, his job being to check the collections &t
various jarner Eros. theaters in those Stetes. He releted that he would be willing
to assist the Federal Burzau of Investication in loceting Kerpis and Campbell; and,
in this-connection, SXted thet the outstanding contects of the gang in this part

v R

of the country ere Tod Hill, Coffeyville, Kensas, end a private detective locat-
ed st leavenworth, Xenbas. He was unable to recall the name of this indivicuel
at Lezvenworth, but appzrently he jc referring to Jac’AGlynn, whose name hes been

[PREFOD
W

g 114

o b

Y mentioned in connmection ~ith pact investicetions in this case. Q.{*\
, e
, - < © O
RECOKDED 7—5 7L q Yﬂ k! \”
& FEDC LD B RTAY P 70 hann t3 gV r‘
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- Jr. ulc Ghee releted thet he is very well acquainted with Tom Hill
and wentioned thet he had re ceived word from his wife in ¥iemi, Oklahowm,
etout a week g0 to the effect that Tom Hill was anxious to see him.

.ic Chee was of the opinion that Hill probsbly wented to get in t~uch with
hi. for the rurnose of lending assistance to Toa Hill in connection with

¢ recent indictment returned egainst 14111 in Oklahome. It wes his opinion
that if he ware to contact Toran Hill, he could in all probebility get a good
line on the locetion of Karpis end Ceupbell. He mentioned elso that on
February 17, 1928, his wife inforued him that an jndividual several deys
prior thereto had called et her place in Miemi, snd that this individual
was accoapanied by e wouan end was driving & lerge autoiobile bearing
indiena license rlates. The indivifual g&ve his neme as 7ilson end stated
thet hie would like t9 set in touch with ..c Ghee. From the description fur-
nished to him by his wife, he, iC Ghee, thought trat it mey probebly have
been Alvin Farpise.

lic Chee stcted that if the Bureau would be willing to pay him £25.00
to defray his expenses ts Coffeyville, Kenses, he -oul? vroceed to thet city
and.contact To. Eill, and that he would bPe willing to keep in touch with an
Liet in Coffeyville during his nerotiztions .rith Tom Hill, if such were de=-
gired.

Jc Ghee was told that he would be interviewed afain in the neer
future, at which tiae he would be sdvised whether such a plen could be worked

out.

It is desired that the Bureau advise whether such arrancements should
be made with .ic Ghee, who steted thet he will be in Kensas City until iJarch
14, 1936, on +hich date he will leave for en extended road trip.

*f;ry truly yours, -

W o e

T W. A. SJITH
special Agent in Charge.

yi=H=-ecC

cc=-Chicago
Cincinneti
st. Paul

7-27-
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Mr. Connelley telephoned Mr. Foxworth from Florida: with refer= 7
ence to the situation down there the above matter, advising that. notgFmK
hazJZeveIOped 31nce hie submissign yesterday of the information relative' to

Re: Bremer Case.

the frobbery of the ight club atHollywood, Florida. The robbers in this

metfer, according . Connelley, are not persons in whom the Bureau are
interested.

</

¢

The lead at St. Petersburg, Floride, is about washed up, since
most of the night clubs and gambling places are closed up. Special Agents
Dowd and Peterson, who are conducting the investigation at St. Petersburg,
are going to mske a check at Tampa, Florida tomorrow, and if nothing |
tangible develops, they will return to their respective headquarters.
Dowd will return to Cleveland and Peterson to Nashville.

Tomorrow, Special Agent Burt will return to Dalles, Barber will
_ return to Milwaukee, and Birch will return to Philadelphia. -

Special Agent Wynn is working on the lead in the Weyerhaeuser
Case at Havana, Cuba, and it is anticipated that he will return to
Floride on Friday morning.

. P /
N é /(/) A f/ A

UNLRLCORDED ¢nAPy =7r.an |

Mr. Connelley stated that he is leaving tonight at 10:00 ,*clock
for Jacksonville, arriving there in the morning. He will be at the gackson-
ville Office dufing tomorrow, and will depart either for Cleveland or
Cincinnsti tomgrrow night. This afternoon, Mr. Comnelley is going to make
a check at tha fropical Race Track, and will return to his headquartiers

there around 5:30 P.M. - -
Respectfully,
= f
e \ E. A, TAMM.
Lt e e o1
s //l 3 RECORDED =870 = 979+ A
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. them embarrassment, perticular reference being ma
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Federal Burean of JIntrestigation
U. S. Department of Justice
Post Office Box 4907,
EJC:MFS Jacksonville, Florida.

March 12, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

washington, D. C.
Deer Sir:- RE: BREKID

Reference is made to my conversation with Mr. Temm of March 8,
as to certain informants at Hollywood, Florida, edvising that they

Bureeu Agents in such manner as to possibly cause
de to Robert~Strange

1936,
had been contacted by

living at Hollywood, Florida.

Robert Strange, who is a dealer at Théf?lantgtion,_a gambling
house owned by Claq@ﬁLittrell, located three quarters of a mile East of
101 Highway, at the South edge of Hallendale, Florida, end who was pre-
viously interviewed in 1934 by Special Agent C. 0. Hurt, when interviewed
by Special Agent Hurt on March 8, 1936, advised that two Bureau Agents
had called to see him within the last two days. Strange advised that
these Agents called upon him at the Flantation gambling house where he
was operating a roulette wheel; that they advised him that they wanted
to telk to him in their car; that they told him who they were; that he
went with them outside of the gambling house, and sat in their car in
frofit of this place, in order to talk with them; that these men were —
armed and that this caused some comment by the other parties at the
Plantation, particularly for the reason that the employees at this gamb-
ling house are acquainted with all local officers, and could not under-
stand why these two strange men were contacting him., He advised that
these men came to the place and made inquiry of another employee on one
day when he, Strange, was not working;
day and again made inquiry through another employee, finally locating him
end esking him as to his name, end inviting him outside to talk. He ad-
vised an Agent showed him pictures of Har ’Cempbell, as well as the

pictures of other individuals,

USRS, —

Strange advised that Littrell and the ‘bouncers at the gambling
place watched them very closely; that Littrell particularly got
and went into a secret place where he could cover the Agents\whjle they
were talking to Strange, this being a room in the upper paft off the house
where they get with their guns in order to protect tggms

MR 20 336 &7

that they returned on the following

tut that he furnished them no definite . ___ ...
1nf01'mﬂt10n. EXED ; r/ ’l.'.-l ,"i — Y & -
RECORDED & IND R fr’ 7S

€ rom hi-jecking.

TOONY
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TO DIRECTOR
3-12-36

Strange advised that he did not care to have any officers
coming eround the place where he was working, in this menner, as it
would make it difficult for him to retain his job, and that it would
also meke the verious employees suspicious of him, because employees
of the place are more or less familiar with local officers who would
come into this gembling house, and make them inquisitive when a stranger
contacted an individual such as himself in the manner in which these two
Agents approached him,

Strange edvised that he told them the picture of Campbell was
not a picture of the Campbell he knew, and that he gave them other mis-
information, to the effect that Charleqffohnson of Muskogee, Oklehoma,
had a place which might be frequented by these individuals, although he
well knew Charles Johnson has been in the Penitentiary for sometime.
Littrell, the boss of the gembling house, does not feel particularly
kindly toward the Government, as recently he is supposed to have made
a compromise payment of $14,000.00 for income tax evasion.

. This individusl was also interviewed by me in a suitable
menner through his home at Hollywood, together with Special Agent C. O.
Hurt, and he advised me in substance as above indicated.

Upon my errival in Jacksomville todey, I talked with Special
Agent B. F. Fitzsimons, as to what had occurred in this connection, and
he ®dvised me that on Thursdey, March 5, after he had made inguiry of--
Henry,Townsend, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, as to where Robert Strange
could be located, he had called at the Plantation gambling house, which
{s located in an isolated place, off the main highway, and learned that
Strange was off duty, due to illmess on this particular day. That on
the following day he, together with Special Agent E. J. Gebben, that is
on March 6, 1936, called at the Plentation gambling house and entered
same. They made inquiries as to Robert Strange, and learned that he had
not as yet arrived. Thereafter, after waiting for sometime, he, together
with Special Agent Gebben, started to walk out of the place, end an
individual, a one armed man, asked them who they were looking for, and
they told him they were looking for Robert Strange, and that thereafter -
Strange appeared at the place and was pointed to them by this stranger,
although they were able to identify him from the description previously
furnished by Townsend. Fitzsimons advises that he identified himself by
name only to Strange, and asked him to come outside; that they thereafter

-2-
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TO TIRECTOR
3-12-36

telked to bim in their sutomobile in front of the Club, and that Strange
gave them little informetion, verifying Strange's statements as to “what
was seid at this time.

Fitzsimons sdvises that inasmuch as nothing had been said in
the report that they were not to contact this man at the gambling house
vhere he was working, they went ahead and contacted him in the manner
in which they did, without any consideration of the possibility of meking
him unpopular with the other employees of the place.

Agent Fitzsimons was advised that notwithstanding eny instruc-
tions which were or were not included in the file, ordinary intelligence
should have dictated to him that he should not contact a man who was
expected to cooperate and who was furnishing information, in the manner
ijn which he did; that he should not have gone into a gembling house and
avproached Strange in such manner as would meke other employees become
suspicious of him and cause them to meke inquiries; that undoubtedly this
action, in addition to making Strange hostile to further cooperating,
also went to the extent of eliminating the possibility of his usefulness,
perticularly if the other employees of the place were to become suspicious
of his outside contacts.

In view of the situation which has erisen as 1o BEB%Strange and

Henry Townsend, who also apparently was not friendly to the contact made
with him, these two individuels should not be approached further by the
JacRsdaville Office, unless specifically instructed to do so, nor should
John Jw Jefferies of Fort lLauderdale, be approached, unless request is
made that they be specifically interviewed at some future date, as Agent
C. 0. Hurt has arranged to keep in contact with these individuals, in
order to promote the possidlity of them furnishing information should
Harry Campbell, who is known to all three, appear in this vicinity.

Very truly yours,

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
cc - Cincinnati
Chicago
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